
 
 
 
TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:  Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer Kimberly Kennison 
 
DATE: August 7, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting – Wednesday, September 10, 2025 
 
The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for September 10th at 10:00 am and will be conducted remotely by telephone 
and via Microsoft TEAMS.  Information for attending the meeting is as follows: 
 
Attendance Instructions: 
 Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code: 
 
 Telephone Number: 860-840-2075 
 Meeting Access Code: 228 380 015# 
 
 Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS 

The link to join the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic calendar.  
 

The Agenda is as follows: 
 

1. Call to order 
 
2. Approval of the minutes to the May 7, 2025, meeting 

 
3. Municipal Audit Reports Update 

• OPM Update – Status of FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports 
• Town/City Presentations 

o Update on delinquent municipal audit reports including updated report submission timelines 
o Plan/Strategy for returning to timely audit submissions 

 
4. City of Ansonia 

• Tiers Criteria Results – OPM Presentation 
• FY 2024 Audit Results  
• FY 2024 Audit Findings - Corrective Action Plan and Implementation Status 
• FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, City and BOE 
• FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget with major assumptions (provide tax collection rates for July/Aug 2025) 
• Status Update: 

o Finance Office staffing – City and BOE 
o Sale of the WPCA and its effects on the City’s fiscal outlook - FY 2025 and 2026 
o FY 2024-25 Audit 

• Other Fiscal Matters 
 
 

 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

5. City of Derby 
• Tiers Criteria Results – OPM Presentation 
• FY 2024 Audit Results  
• FY 2024 Audit Findings - Corrective Action Plan and Implementation Status 
• FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, City and BOE 
• FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget with major assumptions (provide tax collection rates for July/Aug 2025) 
• Status Update: 

o Staffing – Finance Office - City and BOE, Tax Collector’s Office 
o New Financial accounting system / Budget and Reporting – City and BOE 
o Financial Practices – Education Grants Budgeting, BOE Reconciliations 
o FY 2024-25 Audit 

• Other Fiscal Matters 
 

6. Town of Hamden 
• Status Update: 

o FY 2023-24 Audit with updated report submission timeline / FY 2024-25 Audit 
o Revaluation 
o Staffing of the Finance Office – Town and BOE  

• FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE 
• FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget with major assumptions (provide tax collection rates for July/Aug 2025) 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
7. Town of Plymouth 

• Status Update: 
o FY 2023-24 Audit with updated report submission timeline / FY 2024-25 Audit 
o Staffing of the Finance Office – Town and Bd. Of Education  

• FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE 
• FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget with major assumptions (provide tax collection rates for July/Aug 2025) 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
8. Other Business 

• Legislation Adopted in the 2025 Legislative Session Affecting the Commission 
• Draft MFAC Guidelines – Commission Action 
• Other 

 
 
Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have.  

mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 
 
Cc: 
        David S. Cassetti, Mayor, City of Ansonia 
        Kurt Miller, Budget Director, City of Ansonia 
        Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
        Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
        Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
        Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
        Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden 
        Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
        Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
        Vijay Dora, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
        Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme 
        Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme 
        David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough 
        Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough 
        Frederick Presley, Town Manager, Town of Wethersfield 
        Michael O’Neil, Finance Director, Town of Wethersfield 
        John Accavallo, Accavallo & Company LLC, Ansonia and Derby FY 2024 Auditor 
        Kyle Connors, CBIZ, FY 2024 Auditor for Hamden and Plymouth 
        Leslie Zoll and Vanessa Rossitto, CLA, Audit Firm for Towns of East Lyme, Marlborough, and Wethersfield 
        Secretary of State  
        Sarah Sanders and Kimberly Masson - State Treasurer’s Office 
 



S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 
MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 

 
Wednesday, May 7, 2025 

 
Meeting Location: In-Person Meeting 

Date/Time: May 7, 2025, at 10:00 A.M.  

Members Present: Mr. Michael LeBlanc, Commission Chair 
Mr. Anthony Genovese 
Ms. Marcia Marien 
Mr. Glenn Rybacki 
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman 
Mr. Edward Sullivan 
Ms. Diane Waldron 

Members Absent: Ms. Kimberly Kennison 
 
Others Present: William Plummer, OPM Staff  

Michael Reis, OPM Staff 
Lori McLoughlin, OPM Staff 
John Mehr, OPM Staff 
Rachel Moser, OPM Staff 
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme 
Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme 
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
Vijay Dora, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
Frederick Presley, Town Manager, Town of Wethersfield 
Michael O’Neil, Finance Director, Town of Wethersfield 
Jessica Aniskoff, CLA 
Vanessa Rossitto, CLA 

 
1. Call to order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 10:06 a.m. by Commission Chair LeBlanc.  He noted that today’s 
meeting was the first opportunity for the newer Commissioners to meet in person for a Commission 
meeting. 
 

2. Approval of the meeting minutes of February 19, 2025, Meeting 
 

The February 19th minutes were unanimously approved. 
  



2 
 

3. FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports Update 
 

Mr. Plummer provided a 4-year comparison of municipal audit report submissions from FY 2021-2024.  
The data reflects that FY 2024 audit report submissions by the December 31st statutory due date have 
improved as compared to FY 2022 and 2023 audit reports and are now back to the submission levels 
of FY 2021 audit reports.  He indicated, however, that OPM continues to seek timelier audit 
submissions.  For the FY 2023 audit reports, the reports must be submitted by June 30, 2024, to avoid 
becoming delinquent.  There are two outstanding FY 2023 audit reports that being East Lyme and 
Wethersfield.  The Town of Marlborough submitted yesterday, its FY 2023 audit report to OPM. 
 
Mr. Plummer indicated that there are typically 5 or 6 delinquent audit reports that are submitted 
significantly well after the statutory 6-month extension period.  OPM requested written updates from 
Danbury, Middletown, and Stamford, as these 3 municipalities were significantly late in their FY 2023 
audit report submissions, well beyond the due date and extension submission period.  The updates in 
today’s packets provide a timetable and plan to achieve more timely audit submissions with the 
objective of submitting the audit reports within the statutory time frame allowed by State Law. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc noted that officials from East Lyme and Wethersfield will update the 
Commission on their FY 2023 audit and their plans going forward for their FY 2024 and 2025 audits.   

 
a) Town of East Lyme: 

 
Commissioner Marien noted for the record that she is not independent with respect to East Lyme. 
 
First Selectman Dan Cunningham and Finance Director Kevin Gervais introduced themselves.  Mr. 
Gervais indicated that he was hoping to have the FY 2023 audit report issued prior to today’s meeting, 
but the Town encountered a snag.  He described the four open items that needed to be completed for 
the audit report to be issued, with the primary open item related to sewer assessment fund receivables.   
 
As to the FY 2024 audit, Mr. Gervais does not foresee the audit taking as long as FY 2023.  Schedules 
have been cleaned up and reconciled.   These records are in audit ready status for FY 2024.  This same 
process would occur for the FY 2025 audit.  Mr. Gervais is uncertain as to when its audit firm will be 
available to begin the FY 2024 audit as this time of year is typically the busy season for auditors.  
Commissioner Sullivan recommended that in preparing for the FY 2024 audit, the Town should meet 
with its auditor to establish a firm timeline and to prevent further delays.  In addition, the Town should 
seek efficiencies where possible, to simultaneously prepare its FY 2024 and 2025 financial records and 
schedules.  In regard to Commissioner LeBlanc’s inquiry on the FY 2025-26 budget, Mr. Gervais 
indicated that the budget had not yet been adopted and would be going to referendum. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for today’s presentation from the Town.  
 

b) Town of Marlborough 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc provided an update based upon information submitted by Marlborough for 
today’s meeting as the Town indicated in would not be in attendance.  He indicated that the FY 2023 
audit was submitted on May 6, 2025 and provided a brief update on the audit results.  Interim Finance 
Director, Linda Savitsky notified OPM that the Town had retained a former finance director in a 
consulting capacity to prepare for the FY 2024 and 2025 audits.  Now that the FY 2023 audit has been 
completed, the Town plans to search for a permanent Finance Director and is targeting to fill the 
position around August of 2025.  The Town will be going out to bid on the FY 2025 audit. 
 

c) Town of Wethersfield 
 
Commissioner Sielman stated that the Town of Wethersfield was a client of her firm. 
 



3 
 

Commissioner LeBlanc noted that this is the first time that representatives of the Town will be meeting 
with the Commission for an update on the Town’s outstanding audit reports.  Town Manager Fred 
Presley and Finance Director Michael O’Neil introduced themselves.  Mr. Presley indicated that the 
primary cause of the late audits for the past couple of years was due to staffing shortages, including 
significant turnover in personnel.  Mr. Presley was hired in 2022 and became the 5th Town Manager in 
a 4-year period.  The Town has also had four HR directors in that same time span, requiring Mr. O’Neil 
to fill in as the HR Director at times.  The Town was also without an Assessor for eight months.  In 
addition, the Town’s Tax Collector was ill for several months, while at the same time the Town had 
lost its Assistant Tax Collector.  This occurred right in the middle of tax season.  This Tax Office 
staffing shortage required the Finance Department to complete that function. Mr. Presley believes the 
personnel problem has now been resolved. 
 
Mr. O’Neil provided a brief update on the Town’s unaudited financial results for FY 2023 and FY 
2024.  Regarding the FY 2023 audit, the Town’ s audit firm conducted field work in May of 2024, but 
there were still several open items, including the Tax Collector’s Report, capital assets, and 
compensated absences.  The audit was put on hold until those items were resolved.  Due to a family-
related matter, Mr. O’Neil was not able to work on the open items until the start of the calendar year 
2025.  He believes that the open items have been resolved and has communicated this to the audit firm.  
It is now up to the audit firm to review the information and complete the FY 2023 audit. 
 
Regarding the FY 2024 audit, Mr. O’Neil believes that the Town is approximately 50% complete in 
preparing its records.  Bank reconciliations are up-to-date, and he is not aware of any significant item 
that should hold up the FY 2024 audit now that the Town is fully staffed.  Several processes previously 
done manually have been automated.  Commissioner LeBlanc inquired whether Mr. O’Neil believed 
that the FY 2024 audit report could be issued by the end of the summer.  Mr. O’Neil stated that the 
Town is making the FY 2024 audit a priority.  However, the schedule of the audit firm needs to be 
taken into consideration. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for today’s presentation from the Town.  

 
4. City of Derby 

 
Commissioner Rybacki noted for the record that the City of Derby is a client of his firm. 
 
Mayor DiMartino introduced himself and Finance Director Brian Hall.  He indicated that all open 
positions have now been filled.  Mr. Hall stated that the FY 2024 audit has one remaining open item, 
that being the reconciliation between the City and its Board of Education.  He believes that this will be 
done by the end of the month allowing the audit firm to soon thereafter finalize the FY 2024 audit. 
 
Mr. Hall is projecting a $1.4 million budgetary operating surplus for FY 2023-24.  For FY 2024-25, the 
City is projecting revenues approximately equal to expenditures for the fiscal year.  Mr. Hall reminded 
Commissioners that the City had to assess a significant tax increase for FY 2024-25 in budgeting for 
realistic expenditures and the financing of such expenditures.  For FY 2025-26 the City has adopted a 
flat budget with no tax increase.  The FY 2025-26 WPCA budget is expected to be approved in the next 
few weeks.  The Town has recently put out an RFP for audit services for the FY 2025 audit and expects 
to appoint an audit firm by June 1st.   
 
Commissioner Waldron recommended that the City consider moving its police private duty revenues 
and expenditure outside of the General Fund.  Budgeting for items such as police private duty can 
distort budgetary results leading to incorrect assumptions.  Commissioner LeBlanc supported 
Commissioner Waldron’s recommendation to Mr. Hall and requested that he review what items 
currently budgeted for in the General Fund should be reflected in other funds apart from the General 
Fund such as self-insured healthcare costs.  Mr. Hall stated that the City will soon be moving to the 
State Partnership Health Plan.  Commissioner Marien inquired about the Town’s use of encumbrances 



4 
 

and the accounting system used on the City side.  These questions and several others posed by 
Commissioners were answered by Mr. Hall. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the City’s attendance at today’s meeting. 

 
5. Town of Hamden 

 
Mayor Lauren Garrett introduced herself.  She indicated that the Finance Office is fully staffed except 
for the Finance Director position.  The Town has made an offer to a candidate and is awaiting a 
response.  The Town had a 6-month vacancy in its Accountant position.  The vacancies have led to a 
delay in the completion of the FY 2024 audit.  The position has now been filled, and training was 
provided.  She referenced the list of open items provided in today’s meeting packet.  The Staff 
Accountant is now working through the FY 2024 audit.  He is also preparing for the FY 2025 audit for 
which the Town believes will be completed on time.  The FY 2024 audit is expected to be completed 
by May 30, 2025.  The Town is projecting a $10 million budgetary surplus for FY 2024-25 
 
The FY 2025-26 proposed budget was presented and sent to the legislative council.  It includes a 4.5% 
increase over the prior year.  The Council is considering a possible phase-in of the 2024 revaluation.  
All ARPA funds have been obligated, and the majority have been expended.  Commissioner LeBlanc 
noted that the Town was projecting a $4 million budgetary operating deficit for FY 2024-25 and 
requested further details.  Mayor Garrett indicated the projected deficit had two primary causes.  (1) 
The Town received its latest defined benefit pension plan valuation that reflected an increase in the 
ADEC more than what the Town had budgeted for.  The ADEC increase was primarily due to having 
settled contracts with various bargaining groups that called for salary increases including retroactive 
payments that were now reflected in the latest pension valuation. (2) The City participates in the CT 
Municipal Employees Retirement System (CMERS), the Town did not adequately budget the ADEC 
amount required by CMERS.  The City has proposed an appropriation from fund balance to offset the 
projected increased expenditure. 
 
Commissioner Sielman posed several questions to Mayor Garrett regarding the increased pension costs 
due to the pension valuation and increased charge from CMERS.  She made several recommendations 
to Mayor Garrett including the retention of an actuarial audit of the pension plan.  The primary objective 
of the recommendations was to ensure that the pension plan liability was being adequately measured 
and thereby ensuring that contributions are being made in sufficient amounts to fund the pension 
liability over time.  Commissioner Genovese inquired about how much consideration and work had 
been done regarding the possible phase-in of the revaluation.  Mayor Garrett indicated that there was 
considerable analysis and offered to provide further details to OPM and the Commission.  
Commissioner Rybacki recalled that there was significant bond restructuring done over several years 
and inquired as to whether such restructuring had now ceased.  Mayor Garrett described the 
restructuring strategy and indicated it was partially intended to increase fund balance.  In general, she 
is not in favor of restructuring because it can cause a burden upon future budgets through the delay of 
debt service payments in earlier years.  She is not opposed to restructuring being used as a tool for 
specific purposes.  Commissioner Rybacki expressed his appreciation for Mayor Garrett’s view on 
bond restructuring being done to achieve overall savings as opposed to delaying debt payments.  
Commissioner LeBlanc recommended that if the FY 2024 audit is delayed beyond the end of May, the 
Mayor prioritizes issuance of the FY 2024 audit report no later than June 30, 2025. 
 
Commissioners thanked Mayor Garrett for attending today’s meeting. 
 

6. Town of Plymouth 
 

Commissioner Sielman stated that the Town of Plymouth was a client of her firm. 

Finance Director Vijay Dora introduced himself and indicated that he recently became the Town’s 
Finance Director back in December.  The FY 2025-26 was adopted on April 22nd.  The FY 2024 audit 



5 
 

is still in progress and there is one open item regarding certain receivables.  The Town is projecting 
issuance of the FY 2024 audit report by the end of June.  However, the Town retained a new audit firm 
for the FY 2024 audit and the June projection date is based upon the auditor having the availability to 
complete the audit.  Mr. Dora believes the FY 2025 audit will be completed in a shorter time frame 
now that he has been with the Town and has become more familiar with the Town’s accounting system.  
Commissioner LeBlanc recommended that Mr. Dora work with his audit firm to prioritize issuance of 
the FY 2024 audit report by June 30, 2025. 

Regarding ARPA, Mr. Dora indicated that the Town had established an ARPA committee, and he 
believes most of the funds have been expended.  There are two projects that have yet to be completed, 
each for approximately $300,000.  Commissioners inquired whether the two projects had been properly 
obligated by December 31, 2024, in accordance with Federal rules.  Mr. Dora indicated a belief that the 
projects were obligated but that he would verify and inform the Commission. 

Commissioners thanked Mr. Dora for attending today’s meeting. 
 

7. Other Business 
 

Commissioner LeBlanc stated that the next meeting of the Commission is scheduled for September 10, 
2025.  It was scheduled as a virtual TEAMS meeting.  OPM is seeking feedback on whether 
Commissioners would prefer to have the September meeting be an in-person meeting. 

Several Commissioners recommended that OPM transmit to municipalities again its Guidance and 
Checklist for Facilitating a Timely Audit to municipalities.  Frequent transmission of the document 
would be beneficial to municipalities. 

 
8. Adjournment: 

 
The meeting adjourned at 11:26 a.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Kimberly Kennison 
Commission Secretary 



9/3/2025 

MUNICIPAL AUDIT REPORTS UPDATE 

 FY 2023 Municipal Financial Audit Reports:  169 of the 170 municipal audit 
reports have now been submitted.
 East Lyme:  FY 2023 audit report submitted in July of 2025
 Marlborough:  FY 2023 audit report submitted in May of 2025
 Wethersfield:  FY 2023 audit report is still outstanding

 FY 2024 Audit Report Status
 20 FY 2024 audit reports became delinquent as of July 1, 2025.  3 of the 

reports were submitted in the July–August of 2025 time period.
 Projected Submission Dates of the 17 Outstanding FY 2024 Delinquent 

Audit Reports:

Projected Audit Report Submission Dates 

Sept. 2025 Oct. 2025 Dec. 2025 No Projected Date 
Bloomfield, Danbury, 
Enfield, Montville, Oxford, 
Plymouth, Stonington, 
Trumbull, Vernon, Windsor 
Locks 

Franklin East Lyme, 
Stamford, 

Wethersfield 

Hamden, Hebron, 
Marlborough 

 East Lyme Presentation

 Marlborough Presentation

 Wethersfield Presentation



Municipal Financial Audit Report Submissions
 As of Sept 1, 2025

Summary

Submission Status Description 2021 2022 2023 2024
On-Time or Within Extension Period Submitted by Due Date (December 31st) 68 51 50 75

Submitted within 6 months Extension Period 90 98 102 75

On-Time or Within Extension Period Total 158 149 152 150

Delinquent Submissions Submitted within 6 months of becoming delinquent 8 14 12 3

Submitted more than 6 months after becoming delinquent 4 7 5

Delinquent Submissions Total 12 21 17 3

Delinquent and outstanding Delinquent and outstanding 1 17

Delinquent and outstanding Total 1 17

Grand Total 170 170 170 170

2021 2022 2023 2024

# 
o

f 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

68

51 50

75

90
98

102

75

8
14 12

34 7 5
1

17



FY 2024 Delinquent Financial Audit Reports of Municipalities with 3-Year Look Back
 As of Sept 1, 2025

Municipality 2021 2022 2023 2024 2021 2022 2023 2024
BLOOMFIELD 2 4 0 08/12/2022 10/31/2023 06/28/2024
BRANFORD 7 7 2 2 01/03/2023 01/08/2024 08/15/2024 08/01/2025
DANBURY 12 11 8 06/29/2023 05/31/2024 02/10/2025
EAST LYME 9 13 13 03/30/2023 07/02/2024 07/24/2025
ENFIELD -4 -3 5 02/28/2022 03/31/2023 11/19/2024
FRANKLIN -4 -4 -2 02/17/2022 02/23/2023 04/25/2024
HAMDEN -4 -5 -5 02/28/2022 01/04/2023 01/11/2024
HEBRON -3 -2 -5 03/14/2022 04/04/2023 01/04/2024
MARLBOROUGH -6 11 11 12/27/2021 05/01/2024 05/06/2025
MIDDLETOWN 1 4 10 1 07/25/2022 10/25/2023 04/04/2025 07/24/2025
MONTVILLE -2 -4 -1 04/29/2022 02/28/2023 05/01/2024
NORTH BRANFORD -5 -3 1 1 01/31/2022 03/20/2023 07/17/2024 07/21/2025
OXFORD -5 -4 -3 01/13/2022 02/28/2023 03/26/2024
PLYMOUTH 4 0 2 10/06/2022 06/21/2023 08/09/2024
STAMFORD -1 7 10 05/31/2022 01/03/2024 04/11/2025
STONINGTON -4 -1 0 02/28/2022 05/26/2023 06/27/2024
TRUMBULL -5 -3 -4 01/28/2022 03/29/2023 02/26/2024
VERNON -3 -2 0 03/31/2022 04/03/2023 06/26/2024
WETHERSFIELD -2 6 04/29/2022 12/27/2023
WINDSOR LOCKS -4 -3 -6 02/28/2022 03/23/2023 12/29/2023

 Reports are considered delinquent if they are not submitted within one year following the Municipality's June 30th fiscal year end

 Numbers reflected in the table above represents the number of months the report was delinquent prior to submission 

On-Time or Within Extension Period Submitted by Due Date (December 31st)

Submitted within 6 months Extension Period

Delinquent Submissions Submitted within 6 months of becoming delinquent

Submitted more than 6 months after becoming delinquent

Delinquent and outstanding Delinquent and outstanding



TOWN OF EAST LYME PRESENTATION 



Town of East Lyme
Financial Statement Audit Timeline 
MFAC Reporting
Wednesday, August 27, 2025

Fiscal Year Audit Date Timeline/Comments
9/2/2022 Prior Finance Director, Anna Johnson, retired August 2022. 

8/26/2022 New Finance Director, Kevin Gervais Jr., appointed to Finance Director
3/1/2023 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website

6/28/2024 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
7/24/2025 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
9/3/2025 CLA and TOEL discuss prelimary request list for FY24 audit and preliminary field work
9/8/2025 TOEL sends auditors information from Request list

9/15/2025 Auditors conduct preliminary Field work and assessments
9/30/2025 Auditors send updated request list 

10/15/2025 TOEL sends auditors requested information from follow-up Request list
11/15/2025 Auditors conduct remaining audit field work
12/1/2025 Auditors conclude field work, send financial statements to technical review
12/2/2025 Auditors and TOEL meet to discuss any last minute issues holding up audit issuance
12/3/2025 Field Work completed and open items resolved

12/31/2025 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
1/15/2026 CLA and TOEL discuss prelimary request list for FY24 audit and preliminary field work
1/31/2026 TOEL sends auditors information from Request list
2/15/2026 Auditors conduct preliminary Field work and assessments
2/28/2026 Auditors send updated request list 
3/15/2026 TOEL sends auditors requested information from follow-up Request list
3/15/2026 Auditors conduct audit field work
4/1/2026 Auditors conclude field work, send financial statements to technical review

4/15/2026 Auditors and TOEL meet to discuss any last minute issues holding up audit issuance
5/15/2026 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website

Fiscal Year 2025 Audit

Fiscal Year 2024 Audit

Fiscal Year 2021 Audit

Fiscal Year 2023 Audit
Fiscal Year 2022 Audit



TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH PRESENTATION 



Name of Entity:  Town of Marlborough CT Projected Audit Completion Date: TBD

Reason for Late Audit (list each 
significant reason on a separate line 

below)

Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or       
Planned Completion Date

Name and Title of Person 
Responsible

Comments

Delay in completing FY 22 & 23 
audits lead to delay for FY 24.

Town has continued to retain outside accounting professionals to assist with close. Trial Balance  and transaction 
details sent to CLA on July 31, 
2025. 

Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance 
Director

Significant open items are Fixed Asset 
Update; Footnote review and schedules(RSI1 
& 2) and Tax Collector's Report.

No full time Finance Director since 
August 2022.  

Position is currently posted to GFOACT jobs site.  Current Interim(PT)  will stay through 
recruitment and transition(if needed.)

Depends upon success of posting David Porter, Town Manager Market is difficult.    NO CHANGE 
(09.02.2025)

UPDATE: SEPTEMBER 2, 2025 The Town and CLA Teams have made significant progress in the testing, document  review stages of 
the FY 24 Audit. The Town has two major items outstanding:  Tax Collector's Report and Fixed 
assets(and accompanying disclosure.)   The Board of Education owes CLA a number of items.

Tax Collector Report within a week.  
Fixed Assets by end of month.  

Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director

7/15/2024

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2024 audit.  Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed.  If Finance office staffing shortage was a 
reason for the delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned.  If there are outstanding items to be provided to the audit firm in order for the auditor to complete the FY 2024 audit, please identify.

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures



TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD PRESENTATION 



Town of Wethersfield 

08/26/25 
Page 1 

Timeline 

FY20 – audit reports issued December 2, 2020 

FY21 – audit reports issued April 25, 2022 

FY22 – audit reports issued December 19, 2023 

FY23 Unaudited Results 

General Fund was closed and year‐end transfers approved by Town Council on September 5, 2023 in 

accordance with Charter requirement.  All bank accounts reconciled. 

 Revenues ‐ $1mm over budget, no use of appropriated fund balance 

 Expenditures ‐ $1.2mm under budget, $1.1mm appropriations transferred to non‐lapsing funds 

 Fund Balance – Added $1.2mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.3mm, or 12.1% of FY24 

budgeted expenditures 

FY24 Unaudited Results 

General Fund was closed and year‐end transfers approved by Town Council on August 19, 2024 in 

accordance with Charter requirement.  All bank accounts reconciled. 

 Revenues ‐ $1.2mm over budget, no use of appropriated fund balance 

 Expenditures ‐ $.79mm under budget, $.72mm appropriations transferred to non‐lapsing funds 

 Fund Balance – Added $1.2mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.8mm, or 11.9% of FY25 

budgeted expenditures 

FY25 Unaudited Results 

General Fund was closed and year‐end transfers approved by Town Council on August 18, 2025 in 

accordance with Charter requirement.  All bank accounts reconciled. 

 Revenues ‐ $ ‐0‐ over/under budget, used $.514mm of $1.84mm of appropriated fund balance 

 Expenditures ‐ $81,000 under budget, $74,000 appropriations transferred to non‐lapsing funds 

Fund Balance – Added $1.4mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.3mm, or 11.1% of FY26 budgeted 

expenditures 

FY23 Audit Status – see also 4/24/25 status memo 

 All materials provided for CLA 

 Engaged in miscellaneous Q&A with CLA during weeks of 8/18 and 8/25 related to analytics. 

 Expect draft financials imminently 

FY24 Audit Status 

 Approximately 75% of items required for auditor fieldwork have been completed. 

Corrective Actions – see also 4/24/25 status memo 

 No additional items 



Name of Entity:  Town of Wethersfield, Connecticut Sep-25

Dec-25

Reason for Late Audit (list each 
significant reason on a separate line 

below)

Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or       
Planned Completion Date

Name and Title of Person 
Responsible

Comments

FY23 - see previous submission. FY23 audit - all requests have been submitted to CLA.  We are answering follow up questions from CLA 
and awaiting draft financials.

31-Oct-25 Michael O'Neil

Due to delay in completing the FY23 audit. Plan to have FY24 audit schedules completed by September 30 Currently approximately 75% complete. 12/31/2024 Michael O'Neil All bank reconciliations are complete and posted.  
Closing accounting remains for Medical S/I and 
OPEB funds.  FY24 audit schedules have been 
under way since May.  

FY25 audit All bank accounts reconciled and adjustments posted, except 60-day revenue accrual.  Medical S/I an       3/31/2026 Michael O'Neil

7/15/2024

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2024 audit.  Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed.  If Finance office staffing shortage was a 
reason for the delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned.   For the FY 2023 outstanding audit report, identify any remaining outstanding items to be provided to the audit firm.

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures

Projected Audit Completion Date - FY 2023 Audit:

Projected Audit Completion Date - FY 2024 Audit:







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ansonia 

June 30, 2024 Audit Results 
 

 

See Separate Document 



ANSONIA

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

Population (State Dept. of Public Health) 19,195 19,008 18,923 18,815 18,902

Grand List Data

Equalized Net Grand List $2,043,997,906 $2,164,244,958 $1,862,158,093 $1,597,658,141 $1,593,903,582

Equalized Mill Rate 18.82 18.18 20.51 23.76 23.55 

Net Grand List $1,430,485,364 $1,053,983,111 $1,001,471,500 $997,719,668 $991,285,843

Mill Rate - Real Estate/Personal Property 26.24 37.80 37.80 37.80 37.80 

Mill Rate - Motor Vehicle 32.46 32.46 37.80 37.80 37.80 

Property Tax Collection Data

Current Year Adjusted Tax Levy $38,466,864 $39,342,129 $38,200,461 $37,962,914 $37,542,602

Current Year Tax Collection % 98.1% 97.6% 97.6% 97.8% 97.3%

Total Taxes Collected as a % of Total Outstanding 93.8% 90.9% 91.7% 92.1% 90.9%

Operating Results - General Fund

Property Tax Revenues $38,898,297 $39,242,033 $38,138,740 $38,306,736 $37,500,334

Intergovernmental Revenues $24,346,885 $23,842,438 $19,641,082 $26,216,497 $23,705,966

Total Revenues $73,137,292 $67,102,770 $62,129,843 $67,728,827 $64,956,699

Total Transfers In From Other Funds $0 $0 $178,160 $18,000 $0

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources $73,149,292 $67,173,584 $63,670,715 $71,901,496 $70,266,642

Education Expenditures $42,792,290 $40,697,071 $35,976,811 $41,058,399 $38,960,079

Operating Expenditures $28,556,077 $28,339,538 $27,808,383 $25,659,573 $25,417,526

Total Expenditures $71,348,367 $69,036,609 $63,785,194 $66,717,972 $64,377,605

Total Transfers Out To Other Funds $0 $0 $995,741 $3,377,560 $5,004,120

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $71,348,367 $69,036,609 $64,780,935 $70,095,532 $69,381,725

Net Change in Fund Balance $1,800,925 -$1,863,025 -$1,110,220 $1,805,964 $884,917

Fund Balance - General Fund

Nonspendable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Restricted $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Committed $2,237,482 $2,720,932 $4,164,846 $4,164,846 $3,108,909

Assigned $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Unassigned $5,683,259 $3,398,884 $3,817,995 $4,928,215 $4,178,188

as a % of revenues and transfers in 7.77% 5.07% 6.13% 7.27% 6.43%

Total Fund Balance (Deficit) $7,920,741 $6,119,816 $7,982,841 $9,093,061 $7,287,097

as a % of revenues and transfers in 10.83% 9.12% 12.81% 13.42% 11.22%

Debt Measures

Net Pension Liability $24,672,857 $24,473,166 $16,179,257 $21,505,224 $21,733,213

Net OPEB Liability 25,053,176.00 23,601,343.00 23,182,689.00 61,773,140.00 58,042,650.00 

Bonded Long-Term Debt $27,510,136 $29,112,696 $30,411,020 $30,363,678 $16,936,754

Annual Debt Service $2,497,812 $2,288,846 $2,301,205 $1,812,377 $5,987,991

Fiscal Years End



Municipality: Ansonia
Fiscal Year End of Latest Audit Submitted: 6/30/2024

Date of Audit Submission 6/10/2025
Bond Ratings Last Verified On: 9/1/2025

# Criteria Yes/No Comment
1 A negative fund balance percentage No

2
Reported a fund balance percentage of less than 5% in 
the three immediately preceding fiscal years No

3

Reported an operating deficit the two immediately 
preceding fiscal years and reported a fund balance 
percentage of less than five percent for the 
immediately preceding fiscal year. No

Operating Surplus in FY 2024 and 2024 total 
fund balance is 10.8% of revenues (including 
transfers into the General Fund).

4

Issued tax or revenue anticipation notes in the three 
immediately preceding fiscal years to meet cash 
liquidity No

5
The municipality has not filed its annual audit report 
within twelve months of the fiscal year end No

For the fiscal years ended 2023 and 2024 audit 
reports, the reports have been submitted 
within the final month of the 6-month 
extension period allowed (June of the 
following year).  FY 2022 report was submitted 
on 7/10/2023 (delinquent).

6

The current annual audit includes one or more 
material or significant audit findings that were 
reported in the annual audits of the two previous fiscal 
years Yes

Information needed for the audit from the City 
was not made available to the auditor in a 
timely manner.  (Finding repeated in FY 2021 
through FY 2024 audit reports.)

7
Received a bond rating below A from a bond rating 
agency No

AA- rating from S&P, negative outlook

Outlook revised from stable to negative in 
December, 2024 due to use of one-time 
revenues and reliance on fund balance to 
fund on-going current operations. 

# of Eligibility Criteria Met: 1

Automatic Designation (effective July 1, 2025)

8

The municipality has been designated by the State 
DECD as a distressed municipality for 15 or more 
consecutive years and has a population of more than 
15,000 but less than 20,000 Yes

Tier 1 Eligibility and Automatic Designation Report

































FUND 1005 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT -

Date Account Line Memo Debit Credit J/E# Memo
9/24/2024 1005.99.9900.990000.59020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT-XFRTO2024REFMM-BANS-9/16 $6,100,000.00 $0.00 1044 XFR FR GF TO 2024 REF MM-$6.1MILLION WEBSTER BANS REC'D ON 9/16/24

12/9/2024 1005.99.9900.990000.59020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT-XFRTOWPCA#2816-PROCEEDS $35,900,000.00 $0.00 2323

1/16/2025 1005.99.9900.990000.59020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT-XFRFRMM2TO850-G#1198MATCH $108,000.00 $0.00 3018

1/16/2025 1005.99.9900.990000.59020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT-XFRFRMM2TO850-G#1197MATHC $606,000.00 $0.00 3018

1/16/2025 1005.99.9900.990000.59020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT-XFRFRMM2TO850-G#1191MATCH $54,400.00 $0.00 3018

4/16/2025 1005.99.9900.990000.59020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT-XFRTOCAP#3067-SALEPROCEEDS $144,245.00 $0.00 4422

5/7/2025 1005.99.9900.990000.59020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT-XFRTOWPCA#2816-BALOFSALEPR $100,000.00 $0.00 4876

$43,012,645.00 $0.00

$6,100,000.00 PROCEEDS OF BANS TO CAPITAL FUND 3875
$36,000,000.00 PROCEEDS OF WPCA SALE TO WPCA FUND 6108

$768,400.00 USE OF FUND BALANCE FOR GRANT MATCHES 
$144,245.00 USE OF WPCA PROCEEDS FOR JCI CARPORT PROJECT

$43,012,645.00

FUND 1005 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN -
Date Account Line Memo Debit Credit J/E# Memo

12/9/2024 1005.49.9900.000000.49100.00000 OPERATING TRANSFER IN-WIREFORWPCASALE-XFRTOWPCA $0.00 -($35,900,000.00) 2323

4/16/2025 1005.49.9900.000000.49100.00000 OPERATING TRANSFER IN-XFRFRWPCA-SALEPROCEEDS-APP5 $0.00 -($144,245.00) 4420

6/4/2025 1005.49.9900.000000.49100.00000 OPERATING TRANSFER IN-XFRFRWPCA#2816-PROCEEDS-FY25 $0.00 -($7,429,365.00) 5262

$0.00 -($43,473,610.00)

FUND 1005 PROCEEDS FROM 2024 REF WEBSTER BANS
Date Account Line Memo Debit Credit J/E# Memo

9/16/2024 1005.50.4899.000000.49010.00001 PROCEEDS FR 2024 REF WEBSTER BANS-$6.1BANS-2024REF $0.00 -($6,100,000.00) 1029

XFR OF PROCEEDS REC'D ON 12/3/24 FOR SALE OF WPCA TO AQUARION TO #2816-554 MONEY MARKET

XFR FR MMW TO 850 OPER #3058-CITY GRANT MATCHES APPROVED AT THIS WEEK'S BOAT & BOA MTGS-$108,000 
G#1198, $606,000 G#1197 AND $54,400 G#1191

XFR FR MMW TO 850 OPER #3058-CITY GRANT MATCHES APPROVED AT THIS WEEK'S BOAT & BOA MTGS-$108,000 
G#1198, $606,000 G#1197 AND $54,400 G#1191

XFR OF PROCEEDS REC'D ON 12/3/24 FOR SALE OF WPCA TO AQUARION TO #2816-554 MONEY MARKET

XFR FR WPCA#2816 TO MONEY MARKET-PROCEEDS FROM WPCA SALE APPROPRIATED FOR FY24-25 BUDGET

TO RECORD PROCEEDS FROM 9/16/24 MISC CREDIT TO GF FOR LOAN FUNDING-#1192970 -WEBSTER BANS FOR 
2024 REF

XFR FR MMW TO 850 OPER #3058-CITY GRANT MATCHES APPROVED AT THIS WEEK'S BOAT & 
BOA MTGS-$108,000 G#1198, $606,000 G#1197 AND $54,400 G#1191

XFR FR GF TO CAPITAL #3067 -FUND BALANCE AS INCOME TO BE USED FOR JCI APP#5 
(APPROVED AT APR'25 BOAT/BOA MEETINGS)

OPER XFR OUT OF GF TO WPCA#2816 FOR BAL OF WPCA SALE HELD IN ESCROW-RELEASED AFTER 
PMT TO VENDOR FOR PUMP REPAIR

XFR FR WPCA #2816 554 MIR FOR WPCA SALE PROCEEDS TO BE USED FOR JCI CARPORT PROJ 
APP#5 TO BE PAID(BOAT/BOA APPROVAL IN APR'25)





























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ansonia 

FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget 
 

 

See Separate Document 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Derby 

June 30, 2024 Audit Results 
 

 

See Separate Document 



DERBY

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

Population (State Dept. of Public Health) 12,915 12,406 12,358 12,274 12,326

Grand List Data

Equalized Net Grand List $1,738,863,626 $1,566,743,491 $1,169,770,904 $1,237,558,917 $1,128,133,166

Equalized Mill Rate 18.96 20.46 27.18 26.18 27.08 

Net Grand List $864,057,345 $843,195,314 $818,179,973 $737,853,083 $723,147,500

Mill Rate - Real Estate/Personal Property 38.60 38.60 38.60 43.87 41.87 

Mill Rate - Motor Vehicle 32.46 32.46 38.60 43.87 41.87 

Property Tax Collection Data

Current Year Adjusted Tax Levy $32,972,483 $32,055,470 $31,797,167 $32,397,484 $30,551,336

Current Year Tax Collection % 96.4% 96.9% 96.7% 97.2% 97.2%

Total Taxes Collected as a % of Total Outstanding 92.1% 94.4% 94.2% 95.2% 95.6%

Operating Results - General Fund

Property Tax Revenues $32,653,880 $31,992,222 $31,762,995 $32,458,815 $30,319,139

Intergovernmental Revenues $25,338,261 $23,838,588 $20,007,605 $21,111,250 $23,204,261

Total Revenues $62,916,435 $59,526,428 $58,001,633 $57,013,432 $59,640,975

Total Transfers In From Other Funds $0 $0 $41,743 $30,000 $59,598

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources $62,916,435 $59,526,428 $58,043,376 $57,043,432 $73,570,573

Education Expenditures $33,175,708 $33,645,086 $29,583,898 $30,987,094 $31,246,897

Operating Expenditures $27,897,680 $27,773,355 $30,354,325 $24,008,826 $22,566,228

Total Expenditures $61,073,388 $61,418,441 $59,938,223 $54,995,920 $53,813,125

Total Transfers Out To Other Funds $0 $0 $0 $0 $330,000

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $61,073,388 $61,418,441 $59,938,223 $54,995,920 $67,454,785

Net Change in Fund Balance $1,843,047 -$1,892,013 -$1,894,847 $2,047,512 $6,115,788

Fund Balance - General Fund

Nonspendable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Restricted $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Committed $0 $583,776 $583,776 $583,776 $583,776

Assigned $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Unassigned $4,425,021 $1,998,198 $3,890,211 $5,785,058 $3,737,546

as a % of revenues and transfers in 7.03% 3.36% 6.70% 10.14% 6.26%

Total Fund Balance (Deficit) $4,425,021 $2,581,974 $4,473,987 $6,368,834 $4,321,322

as a % of revenues and transfers in 7.03% 4.34% 7.71% 11.16% 7.24%

Debt Measures

Net Pension Liability $12,839,940 $12,293,543 $9,313,907 $10,672,167 $12,474,153

Net OPEB Liability 30,300,034.00 29,247,122.00 26,934,918.00 31,505,139.00 40,204,571.00 

Bonded Long-Term Debt $19,577,754 $21,170,386 $22,767,564 $24,138,034 $24,525,619

Annual Debt Service $1,927,069 $1,956,294 $3,427,689 $1,177,010 $989,958

Fiscal Years End



Tiers Designation Eligibility Report

Municipality: Derby
Fiscal Year End of Latest Audit Submitted: 6/30/2024

Date of Audit Submission 6/29/2025
Bond Ratings Last Verified On: 9/1/2025

# Criteria Yes/No Comment
1 A negative fund balance percentage No

2
Reported a fund balance percentage of less than 5% 
in the three immediately preceding fiscal years No

Total and unassigned fund balance are both 
7.03% of revenues (including transfers into the 
General Fund) as of 6/30/2024.  

3

Reported an operating deficit the two immediately 
preceding fiscal years and reported a fund balance 
percentage of less than five percent for the 
immediately preceding fiscal year. No

For FY 2021-22 and 2022-23, the City reported 
operating deficits of  approximately -$1.9 
million in each year.  However, the City 
reported positive operating results of 
approximately $1.8 million for FY 2023-24.

4

Issued tax or revenue anticipation notes in the three 
immediately preceding fiscal years to meet cash 
liquidity No

5
The municipality has not filed its annual audit report 
within twelve months of the fiscal year end No

For the fiscal years ended 2022 to 2024 audit 
reports, the reports have been submitted 
within the final month of the 6-month 
extension period allowed (June of the 
following year).

6

The current annual audit includes one or more 
material or significant audit findings that were 
reported in the annual audits of the two previous 
fiscal years Yes

6 of the 9 material or signficant audit findings 
from the FY 2024 audit report have been 
repeated findings reported in both the FY 2023 
and 2022 audit reports.

7
Received a bond rating below A from a bond rating 
agency No

S& P Rating:  AA- / Negative Outlook

Note:  S&P revised the City's outlook from 
stable to negative in June, 2025 citing the 
City's low fund balances.

# of Criteria Met: 1

Automatic Designation (effective July 1, 2025)

8

The municipality has been designated by the State 
DECD as a distressed municipality for 15 or more 
consecutive years and has a population of more 
than 15,000 but less than 20,000 No













General Government
24-25 Original 

Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Budget 
Variance to 24-

25 Est.

23-24 FY 
Actuals 

(Audited)

24-25 Est. 
Variance to 23-

24 Actuals
25-26 FY 

Adopted Budget 24-25 FY Est.
24-25 Original 

Budget
Mayor 203,602$         208,286$         (4,684)$            206,249$         2,038$             213,171$           4,885$                   9,569$                
Financial Administration 346,857$         369,118$         (22,261)$           394,536$         (25,418)$           341,681$           (27,437)$                (5,177)$               
Finance Committee 4,000$             4,048$            (48)$                 4,000$            48$                  4,000$                (48)$                      -$                   
Tax Assessor 232,888$         135,137$         97,751$            144,155$         (9,018)$            230,806$           95,669$                 (2,083)$               
Tax Collector 130,359$         131,234$         (875)$               93,625$          37,609$            139,628$           8,394$                   9,269$                
Treasurer 57,000$           106,487$         (49,487)$           60,448$          46,039$            57,000$             (49,487)$                (0)$                     
Legal 251,500$         290,083$         (38,583)$           426,200$         (136,117)$         251,500$           (38,583)$                -$                   
Human Resources 72,000$           72,523$          (523)$               83,756$          (11,233)$           75,544$             3,020$                   3,544$                
Information Technology 152,068$         147,948$         4,120$             119,325$         28,622$            154,285$           6,337$                   2,217$                
Town Clerk 285,747$         225,631$         60,116$            278,630$         (53,000)$           298,714$           73,083$                 12,967$              
Registrar of Voters 79,712$           57,034$          22,678$            75,959$          (18,924)$           65,402$             8,367$                   (14,310)$             
Zoning/Appeals Board 100$               -$               100$                -$               -$                 -$                   -$                      (100)$                  
Insurance 470,191$         565,061$         (94,870)$           461,186$         103,875$          482,624$           (82,437)$                12,433$              
Probate Court 6,000$             11,829$          (5,829)$            5,894$            5,935$             6,094$                (5,735)$                  94$                     
Inlands/Wetlands 190$               -$               190$                -$               -$                 -$                   -$                      (190)$                  
Economic Development 91,625$           91,758$          (133)$               89,823$          1,934$             95,803$             4,045$                   4,178$                
Grant Writer 20,000$           18,343$          1,657$             7,484$            10,859$            20,000$             1,657$                   -$                   
City Hall Maintenance 365,725$         317,722$         48,002$            392,526$         (74,804)$           369,142$           51,420$                 3,417$                
City Electricity 475,608$         364,846$         110,762$          413,026$         (48,181)$           475,608$           110,762$               -$                   
Parking Division 67,813$           49,982$          17,831$            63,626$          (13,644)$           60,692$             10,710$                 (7,121)$               
Cemetery 600$               -$               600$                -$               -$                 -$                   -$                      (600)$                  
Flood Control 9,500$             5,811$            3,689$             8,562$            (2,751)$            9,500$                3,689$                   -$                   
Health Services 387,336$         384,599$         2,737$             354,719$         29,880$            395,478$           10,879$                 8,142$                
Community Development 316,500$         33,950$          282,550$          45,279$          (11,329)$           116,500$           82,550$                 (200,000)$            
Library 560,690$         469,439$         91,251$            575,289$         (105,850)$         560,662$           91,222$                 (28)$                   
City Wide Agencies 319,980$         1,760,522$      (1,440,542)$      195,596$         1,564,926$       319,184$           (1,441,338)$            (796)$                  
City Wide Fuel 150,000$         123,767$         26,233$            138,816$         (15,048)$           150,000$           26,233$                 -$                   
Budget Working Balance 728,598$         -$               728,598$          61,856$          (61,856)$           364,564$           364,564$               (364,034)$            
Payroll Taxes 582,277$         603,708$         (21,431)$           569,835$         33,872$            630,000$           26,293$                 47,723$              
Employee Benefits 10,101,030$     10,380,179$    (279,149)$         8,370,264$      2,009,915$       10,150,700$      (229,479)$              49,670$              
Retirement 2,225,243$       2,257,255$      (32,012)$           1,582,278$      674,977$          2,268,759$        11,504$                 43,516$              
Total General Government 18,694,740$     19,186,300$    (491,560)$         15,222,942$    3,963,358$       18,307,041$      (879,259)$              (387,700)$            

Public Safety
Police 4,994,133$       4,984,547$      9,586$             4,988,677$      (4,130)$            4,879,091$        (105,456)$              (115,042)$            
Auxilary-Police 17,605$           17,500$          105$                15,876$          1,624$             17,605$             105$                      -$                   
Fire Marshall 154,763$         103,427$         51,336$            140,308$         (36,881)$           154,763$           51,336$                 -$                   
Fire 443,984$         449,269$         (5,285)$            351,493$         97,776$            473,984$           24,715$                 30,000$              
Building Inspector 157,921$         117,368$         40,554$            119,601$         (2,233)$            157,921$           40,554$                 0$                      
Office of Emergency Management 12,200$           7,992$            4,208$             11,036$          (3,044)$            12,200$             4,208$                   -$                   
Total Public Safety 5,780,606$       5,680,102$      100,503$          5,626,990$      53,112$            5,695,564$        15,462$                 (85,042)$             

Education 20,281,949$     20,648,449$    (366,500)$         28,162,937$    (7,514,488)$      20,448,449$      (200,000)$              166,500$             

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

City of Derby
Financial Overview 

1



24-25 Original 
Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Budget 
Variance to 24-

25 Est.

23-24 FY 
Actuals 

(Audited)

24-25 Est. 
Variance to 23-

24 Actuals
25-26 FY 

Adopted Budget 24-25 FY Est.
24-25 Original 

Budget

Public Works
Highway Department 1,833,315$       1,969,590$      (136,275)$         1,675,225$      294,365$          1,833,315$        (136,275)$              0$                      
Sanitation 1,970,804$       1,884,664$      86,140$            2,010,743$      (126,079)$         1,992,149$        107,485$               21,345$              
Public Hydrants 280,828$         162,490$         118,338$          288,389$         (125,900)$         289,531$           127,041$               8,703$                
City Engineer 75,000$           151,462$         (76,462)$           132,196$         19,267$            80,000$             (71,462)$                5,000$                
Total Public Works 4,159,947$       4,168,206$      (8,259)$            4,106,553$      61,653$            4,194,995$        26,789$                 35,048$              

Parks and Recreation
P&R 247,176$         240,780$         6,396$             229,122$         11,658$            252,226$           11,446$                 5,050$                
P&R - Ryan Complex 76,692$           56,718$          19,974$            50,216$          6,502$             75,936$             19,218$                 (756)$                  
Total Parks and Recreation 323,868$         297,498$         26,369$            279,338$         18,161$            328,162$           30,663$                 4,294$                

Debt Services 3,238,117$       1,883,342$      1,354,775$       1,927,069$      (43,727)$           3,201,964$        1,318,622$             (36,153)$             

Social Services
Youth Service Bureau 77,554$           42,801$          34,753$            52,916$          (10,115)$           75,662$             32,861$                 (1,892)$               
Senior Center 216,851$         201,289$         15,561$            171,806$         29,483$            216,477$           15,188$                 (374)$                  
Total Social Services 294,405$         244,090$         50,314$            224,722$         19,368$            292,139$           48,049$                 (2,266)$               

Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds 146,709$         149,005$         (2,296)$            134,283$         14,722$            157,663$           8,658$                   10,954$              
Misc Capital 266,009$         242,975$         23,033$            375,784$         (132,809)$         266,009$           23,033$                 -$                   
Total Capital Investment 412,718$         391,981$         20,737$            510,067$         (118,087)$         423,672$           31,691$                 10,954$              

Total General Fund Expenses 53,186,349$     52,499,969$    686,380$          56,060,618$    (3,560,649)$      52,891,986$      392,017$               (294,363)$            

Revenues
24-25 Original 

Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Budget 
Variance to 24-

25 Est.

23-24 FY 
Actuals 

(Audited)

24-25 Est. 
Variance to 23-

24 Actuals
25-26 FY 

Adopted Budget 24-25 FY Est.
24-25 Original 

Budget
Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes 36,063,234$     36,430,621$    367,387$          32,321,953$    (4,108,667)$      36,939,996$       $               509,375  $            876,762 
Interest & Lien Fees 280,000$         305,450$         25,450$            331,927$         26,477$            232,000$            $               (73,450)  $            (48,000)
Education Grant (ECS) 6,865,690$       6,924,949$      59,259$            6,871,176$      (53,773)$           6,865,690$         $               (59,259)  $                    -   
Education Grants (All Other) -$                -$               -$                 8,280,763$      8,280,763$       -$                    $                       -    $                    -   
State and Federal Grants to City 3,685,092$       5,221,529$      1,536,437$       5,230,968$      9,439$             3,835,117$         $           (1,386,412)  $            150,025 
Police Outside Work 1,140,000$       1,147,578$      7,578$             1,436,981$      289,403$          875,000$            $             (272,578)  $           (265,000)
Health Insurance Premium Payments 1,427,412$       1,457,830$      30,418$            1,347,593$      (110,236)$         1,344,209$         $             (113,620)  $            (83,202)
City Permits and Town Clerk Fees 921,600$         790,054$         (131,546)$         1,128,833$      338,779$          723,200$            $               (66,854)  $           (198,400)
WPCA Bond Payments 1,331,550$       -$               (1,331,550)$      -$               -$                 1,252,825$         $            1,252,825  $            (78,725)
All Other Revenues 1,471,772$       1,280,159$      (191,613)$         953,471$         (326,688)$         823,948$            $             (456,211)  $           (647,824)
Total Revenues 53,186,349$     53,558,169$    371,820$          57,903,665$    4,345,496$       52,891,986$       $             (666,183)  $           (294,363)

Revenues Less Expenses 0$                   1,058,200$      1,058,200$       1,843,046$      784,846$          (0)$                      

Fund Balance at June 30,2024 4,425,020$    

FY 2024-25 Est. 1,058,200$       

Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2025 5,483,221$    

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

2



Account 
Code Account Title  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.

 25-26 Adopted 
Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 

4109 Mayor
   51610    Regular 197,963 195,652$                    201,072              $             205,221  $                 (9,569)  $             (4,149)
   55000    Expenses 5,000 5,000$                        4,764                  $                  5,000  $                       -    $                (236)
   55005    Reimburseable Expense 1,159 1,000$                        893                    $                  1,000  $                       -    $                (107)
   56010    Office Supplies 1,308 1,200$                        879                    $                  1,200  $                       -    $                (321)
   56925    Petty Cash 818 750$                          679                    $                     750  $                       -    $                  (71)

Total 4109 Mayor
206,249  $                    203,602 208,286  $             213,171 

 $                 (9,569)  $             (4,885)

4117 Financial Administration

 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
 25-26 Adopted 

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 322,980 334,657$                    307,550              $             344,481  $                 (9,824)  $           (36,931)

WPCA In-Kind Services (40,000)$                     -                     $              (60,000)  $                 20,000  $             60,000 
   51630    Overtime 2,119 -$                           -                     $                        -    $                       -    $                   -   
   53035    Payroll Outsorce Fee 30,753 25,000$                      43,943                $                30,000  $                 (5,000)  $             13,943 
   53105    Finance Services 14,053 10,000$                      7,890                  $                10,000  $                       -    $             (2,110)
   53210    Membership Confrence 65 200$                          190                    $                     200  $                       -    $                  (10)
   53506    Mail Machine Lease 1,674 2,000$                        1,837                  $                  2,000  $                       -    $                (163)
   55302    Courier Services 17,841 10,000$                      4,396                  $                10,000  $                       -    $             (5,604)
   56100    General Supplies 7 -$                           40                      $                        -    $                       -    $                   40 
   56120    Administration Supplies 4,282 4,000$                        2,884                  $                  4,000  $                       -    $             (1,116)
   58000    Requisitions/Purchase Orders 762 1,000$                        388                    $                  1,000  $                       -    $                (612)

Total 4117 Financial Administration
394,536 346,857$                    369,118              $             341,681  $                   5,177  $             27,437 

4120 Finance Committee  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 4,000 4,000$                        4,048                  $                  4,000  $                       -    $                   48 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

City of Derby - Expenditure Details

Page 1



Total 4120 Finance Committee 4,000  $                       4,000 4,048  $                  4,000  $                       -    $                   48 

4131 Tax Assessor  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 101,596  $                    101,338 106,864  $             107,256  $                 (5,917)  $                (392)
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                            -   0  $                  2,000  $                 (2,000)  $             (2,000)
   51970    Vehicle Allowance 1,200  $                       1,200 1,100  $                  1,200  $                       -    $                (100)
   53040    Audit of Personal Property 4,000  $                       4,000 0  $                  4,000  $                       -    $             (4,000)
   53045    Cama System 7 Revaluation 11,255  $                     13,650 11,815  $                13,650  $                       -    $             (1,835)
53055 Reevaluation 16,820  $                    100,000 4,979  $                90,000  $                 10,000  $           (85,021)
   53050    Cama/Mapping 8,116  $                     10,000 7,500  $                10,000  $                       -    $             (2,500)
   56100    General Supplies 1,168  $                       2,700 2,878  $                  2,700  $                       -    $                 178 

Total 4131 Tax Assessor
144,155  $                    232,888 135,137  $             230,806 

 $                   2,083  $           (95,669)

4135 Tax Collector  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    92,502 126,599$                    129,606$            $             135,868  $                 (9,269)  $             (6,262)
   51625    Temporary  $                           -   2,000$                        -$                   $                  2,000  $                       -    $             (2,000)
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                         228 500$                          210$                  $                     500  $                       -    $                (290)
   53525    DMV Access  $                           -   260$                          250$                  $                     260  $                       -    $                  (10)
   56100    General Supplies  $                         895 1,000$                        1,168$                $                  1,000  $                       -    $                 168 

Total 4135 Tax Collector
 $                    93,625  $                    130,359  $           131,234  $             139,628  $                 (9,269)  $             (8,394)

4137 Treasurer  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 12,335 12,000$                      4,385  $                12,000  $                         0  $             (7,615)
   55020    Tax Refunds 48,113 45,000$                      102,102  $                45,000  $                       -    $             57,102 

Total 4137 Treasurer 60,448  $                     57,000 106,487  $                57,000  $                         0  $             49,487 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 2



4139 Legal  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   53010    Litigation 120,905 40,000$                      (40,000)  $                        -    $                 40,000  $           (40,000)
   53020    Legal Services 225,338 124,500$                    237,256  $             191,500  $               (67,000)  $             45,756 
   53025    Labor Counsel 79,957 60,000$                      90,767  $                60,000  $                       -    $             30,767 
   53030    Appraisals 0 4,500$                        0  $                        -    $                   4,500  $                   -   
   54410    Land Use 0 22,500$                      2,060  $                        -    $                 22,500  $               2,060 

Total 4139 Legal 426,200  $                    251,500 290,083  $             251,500  $                       -    $             38,583 

4141 Human Resources  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 83,157 70,000$                      71,883  $                73,544  $                 (3,544)  $             (1,660)
   55400    Advertising 300 1,500$                        526  $                  1,500  $                       -    $                (974)
   56010    Office Supplies 299 500$                          114  $                     500  $                       -    $                (386)

Total 4141 Human Resources 83,756  $                     72,000 72,523  $                75,544  $                 (3,544)  $             (3,020)

4143 Information Technology  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   53523    Managed Services 93,393 95,000$                      91,160 95,000$                 $                       -    $             (3,840)
   56100    General Supplies 635 1,000$                        381 1,000$                   $                       -    $                (619)
   57305    Upgrades/New Equipment 3,798 5,000$                        5,339 5,000$                   $                       -    $                 339 
   57365    Financial Software 21,500 51,068$                      51,068 53,285$                 $                 (2,217)  $             (2,217)

Total 4143 Information Technology
119,325  $                    152,068 147,948  $             154,285 

 $                 (2,217)  $             (6,337)

4147 Town Clerk  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                   229,011 234,347$                    216,739$            $             246,314  $               (11,967)  $           (29,575)
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                      3,659 4,500$                        2,245$                $                  4,500  $                       -    $             (2,255)
   53520    Website Hosting Maintenance  $                      1,500 2,400$                        1,000$                $                  2,400  $                       -    $             (1,400)
   53524    Electronic Records Management  $                    29,967 26,500$                      5,156$                $                26,500  $                       -    $           (21,344)
   55500    Ordinance and Charter  Codification  $                           -   2,000$                        -$                   $                  2,000  $                       -    $             (2,000)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 3



   56010    Office Supplies  $                      2,493 5,000$                        490$                  $                  5,000  $                       -    $             (4,510)
   59000    Town Clerk Library Grant  $                      6,000 5,500$                        -$                   $                  6,000  $                    (500)  $             (6,000)
   59005    Match - Town Clerk Lib Grant  $                      6,000 5,500$                        -$                   $                  6,000  $                    (500)  $             (6,000)

Total 4147 Town Clerk
 $                   278,630  $                    285,747  $           225,631  $             298,714 

 $               (12,967)  $           (73,083)

4149 Registrar of Voters  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 26,945 25,562$                      9,497  $                25,602  $                      (40)  $           (16,105)
   51630    Overtime 1,700 1,700$                        213  $                  1,700  $                       -    $             (1,487)
   53205    Rovac 3,797 3,000$                        1,897  $                  4,600  $                 (1,600)  $             (2,703)
   55000    Expenses 3,889 3,950$                        1,262  $                  3,000  $                     950  $             (1,738)
56913 Early Voting 6,489 15,500$                      22,692  $                15,500  $                       -    $               7,192 
   56903    Primary 18,589 15,000$                      7,861  $                        -    $                 15,000  $               7,861 
   56904    Elections 14,550 15,000$                      13,613  $                15,000  $                       -    $             (1,387)

Total 4149 Registrar of Voters
75,959  $                     79,712 57,034  $                65,402 

 $                 14,310  $             (8,367)

4155 Zoning/Appeals Board
 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.

 25-26 Adopted 
Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 

   51610    Regular 0 100$                          0  $                        -    $                     100  $                   -   

Total 4155 Zoning/Appeals Board 0  $                          100 0  $                        -    $                     100  $                   -   

4157 Insurance  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   55200    Liability 346,718 350,000$                    447,812 350,000$              $                       -    $             97,812 
   55201    Cyber Insurance 39,525 41,501$                      39,275 50,000$                 $                 (8,499)  $           (10,725)
   55203    Arch Firemen'S Insur 74,943 78,690$                      77,974 82,624$                 $                 (3,934)  $             (4,650)

Total 4157 Insurance
461,186  $                    470,191 565,061  $             482,624 

 $               (12,433)  $             82,437 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 4



4161 Probate Court  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   58255    Probate Share 5,894 6,000$                        11,829                $                  6,094  $                      (94)  $               5,735 

Total 4161 Probate Court 5,894  $                       6,000 11,829  $                  6,094  $                      (94)  $               5,735 

4163 Inlands/Wetlands  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars 0 100$                          0  $                        -    $                     100  $                   -   
   56100    General Supplies 0 90$                            0  $                        -    $                       90  $                   -   

Total 4163 Inlands/Wetlands 0  $                          190 0  $                        -    $                     190  $                   -   

4177 Economic Development  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 87,125 87,125$                      91,303                $                91,303  $                 (4,178)  $                     0 
   55010    Departmental Operations 2,578 4,000$                        305                    $                  4,000  $                       -    $             (3,695)
   56010    Office Supplies 121 500$                          150                    $                     500  $                       -    $                (350)

Total 4177 Economic Development 89,823  $                     91,625 91,758  $                95,803  $                 (4,178)  $             (4,045)

4199 Grant Writer  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular 7,484 20,000$                      18,343                $                20,000  $                       -    $             (1,657)
Total 4199 Grant Writer

7,484  $                     20,000 18,343  $                20,000 
 $                       -    $             (1,657)

4201 Police  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                3,156,471 3,250,275$                 3,256,563$          $          3,384,712  $              (134,437)  $          (128,150)
51610 Officer In Charge 3,000$                        -$                   $                  3,000  $                       -    $             (3,000)
51610 Supernumerary Wages 5,668$                        -$                   $                  5,985  $                    (317)  $             (5,985)
   51630    Overtime  $                   391,591 343,356$                    452,600$            $             400,900  $               (57,544)  $             51,700 
   51942    Other -  Training  $                    39,759 40,000$                      47,068$              $                59,000  $               (19,000)  $           (11,932)
   51943    Other -  Outside Work Wages  $                1,038,946 950,000$                    829,560$            $             600,000  $               350,000  $           229,560 
   51945    Other -  Community Outreach  $                    10,374 11,400$                      8,667$                $                11,400  $                       -    $             (2,733)
   51946    Other -  Sick Time Cashout  $                    24,573 31,976$                      34,487$              $                44,341  $               (12,365)  $             (9,854)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 5



   51952    Other - Longevity  $                    13,000 13,000$                      12,500$              $                13,750  $                    (750)  $             (1,250)
   51953    Other - FTO  $                      2,560 3,300$                        3,540$                $                  3,600  $                    (300)  $                  (60)
   51980    Other - Differential Wages  $                    36,527 35,000$                      37,833$              $                50,000  $               (15,000)  $           (12,167)
   53070    Drug Testing  $                      5,193 6,430$                        5,375$                $                  6,430  $                       -    $             (1,055)
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                    18,886 16,500$                      15,955$              $                19,300  $                 (2,800)  $             (3,345)
   53215    N. E. Chiefs Of Police  $                         180 180$                          180$                  $                     180  $                       -    $                   -   
   53220    CPCA  $                      1,000 1,000$                        1,000$                $                  1,250  $                    (250)  $                (250)
   53225    IACP  $                         380 460$                          440$                  $                     440  $                       20  $                   -   
   53230    Employee Assistance Program  $                      2,250 2,250$                        2,250$                $                  2,500  $                    (250)  $                (250)
   53235    Education Reimbursement  $                      9,495 9,495$                        8,190$                $                        -    $                   9,495  $               8,190 
   53240    Exams  $                           -   1,500$                        1,031$                $                  1,500  $                       -    $                (469)
   53245    Contingincy Fund  $                           -   1,000$                        996$                  $                  1,000  $                       -    $                   (4)
   53250    SCCJA  $                    12,000 12,600$                      12,600$              $                12,600  $                       -    $                   -   
   53255    Physicals/Pre-Emplpyment Screening  $                      3,800 3,800$                        7,140$                $                  3,800  $                       -    $               3,340 
   53260    Police K-9 Expenses  $                           -   3,000$                        -$                   $                        -    $                   3,000  $                   -   
   53265    Pspp Insurance  $                      1,995 2,520$                        2,349$                $                  2,520  $                       -    $                (171)
   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $                           -   1,513$                        1,513$                $                  1,513  $                       -    $                   (1)
   54310    Radio Maintenance Contract  $                    10,322 10,472$                      10,471$              $                10,624  $                    (152)  $                (153)
   54315    At&T Service Contract  $                           -   950$                          950$                  $                     950  $                       -    $                   -   
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                    35,657 40,000$                      37,703$              $                40,000  $                       -    $             (2,297)
   54330    Extinguisher Repair  $                         250 500$                          431$                  $                     500  $                       -    $                  (69)
   54335    Traffic Light Maintenance  $                           -   900$                          -$                   $                     900  $                       -    $                (900)
   54340    Generator Maintenance  $                         950 1,992$                        748$                  $                  1,992  $                       -    $             (1,244)
   54345    Car Radio Repair  $                      1,800 900$                          -$                   $                     900  $                       -    $                (900)
   54350    Police Station Maintenance  $                    14,945 18,000$                      17,758$              $                18,000  $                       -    $                (242)
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $                    30,553 35,000$                      33,793$              $                36,000  $                 (1,000)  $             (2,207)
   54360    Recorder Service Contract  $                      1,993 2,052$                        2,052$                $                  2,360  $                    (308)  $                (308)
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $                      3,531 3,500$                        3,470$                $                  3,500  $                       -    $                  (30)
   55025    Police Commissioners Expenses  $                         581 585$                          585$                  $                     585  $                       -    $                   (0)
   55030    Recording Secretary Fees  $                           75 1,200$                        75$                    $                  1,200  $                       -    $             (1,125)
   55035    Accredidation Manager  $                    29,988 30,240$                      29,316$              $                30,240  $                       -    $                (924)
   55300    Telephones  $                      7,954 8,296$                        8,076$                $                  8,296  $                       -    $                (220)
   56100    General Supplies  $                    18,442 21,800$                      26,901$              $                21,800  $                       -    $               5,101 
   56125    Traffic Signs  $                      1,992 2,000$                        1,997$                $                  2,000  $                       -    $                   (3)
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                      4,983 5,265$                        4,889$                $                  5,265  $                       -    $                (376)
   56290    Water Co.  $                      2,088 2,100$                        2,112$                $                  2,100  $                       -    $                   12 
   56300    Prisoner Food  $                      1,042 1,800$                        1,308$                $                  1,800  $                       -    $                (492)

Page 6



   56910    Police Vests  $                         900 900$                          1,899$                $                  1,000  $                    (100)  $                 899 
   56915    Uniforms  $                    35,783 35,800$                      37,549$              $                38,700  $                 (2,900)  $             (1,151)
   57310    Ammo & Firearms Equipment  $                      8,178 4,000$                        4,000$                $                  4,000  $                       -    $                   -   
57315 Body Cameras & License  $                           -   9,000$                        8,970$                $                  9,000  $                       -    $                  (30)
   57360    Accreditation Software  $                      7,690 7,658$                        7,658$                $                  7,658  $                       -    $                   (0)
Total 4201 Police

 $                4,988,677  $                 4,994,133  $        4,984,547  $          4,879,091 
 $               115,042  $           105,456 

4202 Auxilary-Police  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                      2,360 3,095$                        3,084$                $                  3,095  $                       -    $                  (11)
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                      4,749 4,750$                        4,732$                $                  4,750  $                       -    $                  (18)
   55015    Instructor/Admin Costs  $                      1,600 1,600$                        1,600$                $                  1,600  $                       -    $                   -   
   57300    Equipment  $                      7,166 8,160$                        8,084$                $                  8,160  $                       -    $                  (76)
Total 4202 Auxilary-Police  $                    15,876  $                     17,605  $            17,500  $                17,605  $                       -    $                (105)

4203 Fire  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    26,884 26,884$                      26,035$              $                26,884  $                       (0)  $                (849)
   51975    Other - Outside Demolition Watch  $                           -   1,500$                        -$                   $                  1,500  $                       -    $             (1,500)
   51976    Other - Station Standby  $                      9,461 8,400$                        8,312$                $                  8,400  $                       -    $                  (88)
   51977    Other - Fire Watch  $                         910 4,500$                        10,220$              $                  4,500  $                       -    $               5,720 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                    24,036 30,000$                      28,036$              $                30,000  $                       -    $             (1,964)
   53290    Valley Fire Chiefs  $                           -   200$                          400$                  $                     200  $                       -    $                 200 
   53540    Firemen Physicals  $                      6,895 36,000$                      21,548$              $                36,000  $                       -    $           (14,452)
   53545    Expense Of Companies  $                      6,000 6,000$                        6,000$                $                  6,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   53550    Test Ladders Per Nfpa  $                      2,500 4,000$                        3,912$                $                  4,000  $                       -    $                  (88)
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $                   121,392 90,000$                      127,251$            $             100,000  $               (10,000)  $             27,251 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                    30,043 35,000$                      35,164$              $                35,000  $                       -    $                 164 
54320 Fire Alarm System Removal  $                           -   10,000$                      -$                   $                 10,000  $                   -   
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $                      5,855 10,000$                      9,332$                $                15,000  $                 (5,000)  $             (5,668)
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $                      8,557 10,000$                      7,837$                $                  5,000  $                   5,000  $               2,837 
   54395    Annual Service Contracts  $                    14,053 25,000$                      29,934$              $                35,000  $               (10,000)  $             (5,066)
   55000    Expenses  $                      2,400 2,400$                        5,678$                $                  2,400  $                       -    $               3,278 
   55310    Comcast  $                    18,659 12,400$                      22,123$              $                12,400  $                       -    $               9,723 
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                    30,176 31,500$                      23,461$              $                31,500  $                       -    $             (8,039)
   56290    Water Co.  $                      4,187 3,500$                        3,852$                $                  3,500  $                       -    $                 352 
   56902    Extinguishers  $                         265 2,000$                        458$                  $                  2,000  $                       -    $             (1,542)
   57390    Personnal Fire Alert System  $                      5,837 6,000$                        3,682$                $                  6,000  $                       -    $             (2,318)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 7



   57391    Engine Pump Test Nfpa  $                      1,225 1,800$                        1,245$                $                  1,800  $                       -    $                (555)
   57392    New Fire Equipment  $                    15,074 24,500$                      23,138$              $                24,500  $                       -    $             (1,362)
   57393    Hose  $                      8,360 15,000$                      8,093$                $                15,000  $                       -    $             (6,907)
   57394    Breathing Equipment  $                      6,546 26,400$                      22,778$              $                46,400  $               (20,000)  $           (23,622)
   57395    Turnout Gear Repair  $                      2,121 20,000$                      20,000$              $                20,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   57396    Fire Police  $                           56 1,000$                        780$                  $                  1,000  $                       -    $                (220)
Total 4203 Fire

 $                   351,493  $                    443,984  $           449,269  $             473,984 
 $               (30,000)  $           (24,715)

4213 Building Inspector  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    60,000 60,000$                      60,000$              $                60,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   51620    Part-Time  $                    24,677 44,221$                      24,055$              $                44,221  $                       -    $           (20,166)
   51630    Overtime  $                         629 1,000$                        -$                   $                  1,000  $                       -    $             (1,000)
   51961    ZEO/WO PT  $                    26,000 26,000$                      26,000$              $                26,000  $                       (0)  $                   (0)
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $                      1,400 3,000$                        1,200$                $                  3,000  $                       -    $             (1,800)
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                           -   5,000$                        -$                   $                  5,000  $                       -    $             (5,000)
   55045    St of CT Permit Fees  $                      6,286 4,500$                        5,449$                $                  4,500  $                       -    $                 949 
   55520    Stationary, Forms, Etc.  $                           -   2,000$                        252$                  $                  2,000  $                       -    $             (1,748)
   56100    General Supplies  $                         534 2,000$                        411$                  $                  2,000  $                       -    $             (1,589)
   56925    Petty Cash  $                           75 200$                          -$                   $                     200  $                       -    $                (200)
   59030    Uniform Relocation Act  $                           -   10,000$                      -$                   $                10,000  $                       -    $           (10,000)

Total 4213 Building Inspector  $                   119,601  $                    157,921  $           117,368  $             157,921  $                       (0)  $           (40,554)

4214 City Hall Maintenance  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    50,495 49,525$                      52,495$              $                52,942  $                 (3,417)  $                (447)
   51978    Other - Mileage Reimbursement  $                         215 3,000$                        510$                  $                  3,000  $                       -    $             (2,490)
   53060    City Audit  $                   119,500 90,000$                      95,100$              $                90,000  $                       -    $               5,100 
   53065    Commiss/Committ Secretary Service  $                      3,550 6,000$                        2,700$                $                  6,000  $                       -    $             (3,300)
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                    25,518 20,000$                      12,605$              $                20,000  $                       -    $             (7,395)
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $                    14,740 13,000$                      9,480$                $                13,000  $                       -    $             (3,520)
   55300    Telephones  $                    57,658 56,000$                      57,373$              $                56,000  $                       -    $               1,373 
   55301    Postage  $                    22,658 32,000$                      27,787$              $                32,000  $                       -    $             (4,213)
   55510    Notices & Publications  $                    12,470 15,000$                      17,545$              $                15,000  $                       -    $               2,545 
   56100    General Supplies  $                      6,121 6,000$                        6,724$                $                  6,000  $                       -    $                 724 
56220 Electricity  $                    10,685 -$                   $                        -    $                       -    $                   -   
   56240    Oil Heat  $                    62,071 67,200$                      34,735$              $                67,200  $                       -    $           (32,465)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 8



   56290    Water Co.  $                      6,847 8,000$                        668$                  $                  8,000  $                       -    $             (7,332)

Total 4214 City Hall Maintenance
 $                   392,526  $                    365,725  $           317,722  $             369,142 

 $                 (3,417)  $           (51,420)

4219 Fire Marshall  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                   132,328 144,663$                    98,525$              $             144,663  $                       -    $           (46,138)
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $                         299 750$                          50$                    $                     750  $                       -    $                (700)
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                      2,248 1,000$                        720$                  $                  1,000  $                       -    $                (280)
   53270    Convention Expenses  $                      1,350 2,100$                        1,670$               2,100$                   $                       -    $                (430)
   53275    Fire Prevention  $                      1,193 500$                          -$                  500$                      $                       -    $                (500)
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $                         266 1,000$                        -$                  1,000$                   $                       -    $             (1,000)
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                         375 1,500$                        1,457$               1,500$                   $                       -    $                  (43)
   55505    NFPA Membership Manuals  $                           -   250$                          -$                  250$                      $                       -    $                (250)
   56100    General Supplies  $                      2,249 3,000$                        1,005$               3,000$                   $                       -    $             (1,995)

Total 4219 Fire Marshall
 $                   140,308  $                    154,763  $           103,427  $             154,763 

 $                       -    $           (51,336)

4299 Office of Emergency Management  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                      1,728 4,500$                        4,501$                $                  4,500  $                       -    $                     1 
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $                         793 900$                          978$                  $                     900  $                       -    $                   78 
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                         482 500$                          -$                   $                     500  $                       -    $                (500)
   56100    General Supplies  $                      1,268 1,500$                        514$                  $                  1,500  $                       -    $                (986)
   57370    Radio Purchase  $                      6,765 4,800$                        1,999$                $                  4,800  $                       -    $             (2,801)

Total 4299 Office of Emergency Management  $                    11,036  $                     12,200  $              7,992  $                12,200  $                       -    $             (4,208)

4303 Highway Department  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                1,019,636 1,094,387$                 1,074,047$          $          1,098,502  $                 (4,115)  $           (24,455)
51610 WPCA In-Kind Services (20,000)$                     -$                   $              (20,000)  $                       -    $             20,000 
   51625    Temporary  $                    12,341 18,000$                      9,075$                $                18,000  $                       -    $             (8,925)
   51626    Seasonal  $                           -   9,000$                        -$                   $                  9,000  $                       -    $             (9,000)
   51630    Overtime  $                    93,103 102,400$                    100,221$            $             102,400  $                       -    $             (2,179)
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $                      5,938 8,800$                        5,990$                $                  8,800  $                       -    $             (2,810)
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $                      3,500 3,500$                        3,500$                $                  3,500  $                       -    $                     0 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 9



   53070    Drug Testing  $                      1,934 3,000$                        2,920$                $                  3,000  $                       -    $                  (80)
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                         359 3,000$                        950$                  $                  3,000  $                       -    $             (2,050)
   53460    Police Services  $                         815 9,000$                        2,496$                $                  9,000  $                       -    $             (6,504)
   54105    Sand & Salt  $                    43,868 60,000$                      54,888$              $                55,884  $                   4,116  $                (996)
   54308    Garage Maintenance  $                    11,485 11,250$                      15,740$              $                11,250  $                       -    $               4,490 
   54309    Town Aid  $                   249,468 260,848$                    517,849$            $             260,849  $                       (1)  $           257,000 
   54367    Motorized Equipment Maintenance  $                    73,255 65,000$                      66,930$              $                65,000  $                       -    $               1,930 
   54368    Picnic Grove Maintenance  $                      1,580 4,230$                        995$                  $                  4,230  $                       -    $             (3,235)
   54900    Care Of Trees-Planting Areas  $                    19,035 25,000$                      15,370$              $                25,000  $                       -    $             (9,630)
   54905    Sidewalk Repairs  $                      8,779 11,700$                      3,160$                $                11,700  $                       -    $             (8,540)
   54910    Crack Sealing-Paving Patch  $                      8,658 27,000$                      12,484$              $                27,000  $                       -    $           (14,516)
   54915    Main St Decorative Lighting  $                      3,984 5,000$                        2,969$                $                  5,000  $                       -    $             (2,031)
   54920    Maintenance Of Riverwalk  $                      3,281 4,500$                        3,191$                $                  4,500  $                       -    $             (1,309)
   55995    Special Storms  $                    23,109 27,000$                      -$                   $                27,000  $                       -    $           (27,000)
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $                    19,472 25,000$                      17,317$              $                25,000  $                       -    $             (7,683)
   56100    General Supplies  $                    19,007 20,000$                      22,033$              $                20,000  $                       -    $               2,033 
   56120    Administration Supplies  $                      1,686 3,000$                        3,069$                $                  3,000  $                       -    $                   69 
   56215    Eversource  $                    13,238 11,700$                      8,673$                $                11,700  $                       -    $             (3,027)
   56290    Water Co.  $                      2,719 3,000$                        3,107$                $                  3,000  $                       -    $                 107 
   56901    Tires  $                    13,851 15,000$                      15,729$              $                15,000  $                       -    $                 729 
   56906    Street Marking  $                      9,000 9,000$                        4,064$                $                  9,000  $                       -    $             (4,936)
   56907    Street Signs  $                      2,124 4,000$                        2,822$                $                  4,000  $                       -    $             (1,178)
   57320    Street Sweeper  $                    10,000 10,000$                      -$                   $                10,000  $                       -    $           (10,000)

Total 4303 Highway Department  $                1,675,225  $                 1,833,315  $        1,969,590  $          1,833,315  $                       (0)  $           136,275 

4305 City Engineer  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   53400    Engineering Services  $                   106,707 50,000$                      110,461$            $                50,000  $                       -    $             60,461 
   53405    Com Dev Engineer Services  $                         640 1,000$                        4,800$                $                  1,000  $                       -    $               3,800 
   53410    PZC Engineer Services  $                    17,734 10,000$                      35,956$              $                15,000  $                 (5,000)  $             20,956 
   53415    IW  $                           -   4,000$                        -$                   $                  4,000  $                       -    $             (4,000)
   53420    Storm Water Discharge Permit  $                      7,115 10,000$                      245$                  $                10,000  $                       -    $             (9,755)

Total 4305 City Engineer
 $                   132,196  $                     75,000  $           151,462  $                80,000 

 $                 (5,000)  $             71,462 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 10



4312 City Electricity  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   56220    Electricity  $                   413,026 475,608$                    364,846$            $             475,608  $                       -    $          (110,762)

Total 4312 City Electricity
 $                   413,026  $                    475,608  $           364,846  $             475,608 

 $                       -    $          (110,762)

4317 Sanitation  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   54101    Refuse Collection  $                1,717,464 1,667,691$                 1,807,290$          $          1,950,649  $              (282,958)  $          (143,359)
   54102    Home Hazardous Waste Collection  $                      5,754 6,550$                        3,267$                $                  6,550  $                       -    $             (3,283)
   54103    Recycling Collection & Disposal  $                   261,613 261,613$                    52,861$              $                        -    $               261,613  $             52,861 
   54307    Landfill Cap Maintenance  $                         707 3,000$                        -$                   $                  3,000  $                       -    $             (3,000)
   54425    Monitoring Wells  $                    18,879 24,000$                      16,425$              $                24,000  $                       -    $             (7,575)
   55032    Permit Fee  $                         800 800$                          800$                  $                     800  $                       -    $                   -   
   56100    General Supplies  $                         900 900$                          -$                   $                     900  $                       -    $                (900)
   56265    Recycling Bins  $                      4,000 4,000$                        3,998$                $                  4,000  $                       -    $                   (2)
   56290    Water Co.  $                         477 450$                          22$                    $                     450  $                       -    $                (428)
   57375    Wood Chipper  $                         150 800$                          -$                   $                     800  $                       -    $                (800)
   57380    Landfill Scale  $                           -   1,000$                        -$                   $                  1,000  $                       -    $             (1,000)

Total 4317 Sanitation
 $                2,010,743  $                 1,970,804  $        1,884,664  $          1,992,149 

 $               (21,345)  $          (107,485)

4325 Parking Division  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    23,699 22,880$                      20,400$              $                21,320  $                   1,560  $                (920)
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $                           -   200$                          102$                 200$                      $                       -    $                  (98)
   54302    Property/Plant Maintenance  $                      2,853 3,075$                        187$                 3,075$                   $                       -    $             (2,888)
   54304    Elevator Maintenance  $                      2,729 3,383$                        (620)$                -$                       $                   3,383  $                (620)
   55040    Misc/Courier/Cc Fees  $                           -   871$                          -$                  871$                      $                       -    $                (871)
   55300    Telephones  $                         772 769$                          1,037$               769$                      $                       -    $                 268 
   55301    Postage  $                           -   154$                          -$                  154$                      $                       -    $                (154)
   55515    Parking Ticket Expense  $                      3,840 10,250$                      -$                  8,000$                   $                   2,250  $             (8,000)
   56010    Office Supplies  $                           93 103$                          -$                  103$                      $                       -    $                (103)
   56220    Electricity  $                    27,681 25,000$                      27,732$             25,000$                 $                       -    $               2,732 
   56290    Water Co.  $                      1,958 1,128$                        1,143$               1,200$                   $                      (72)  $                  (57)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 11



Total 4325 Parking Division
 $                    63,626 67,813$                      49,982$              $                60,692 

 $                   7,121  $           (10,710)

4327 Cemetery  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                           -   600$                          -$                   $                        -    $                     600  $                   -   

Total 4327 Cemetery  $                           -    $                          600  $                   -    $                        -    $                     600  $                   -   

4329 Public Hydrants  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   54416    Fire Hydrant Service-Reg Water  $                   241,520 235,828$                    121,055$            $             244,531  $                 (8,703)  $          (123,476)
   54417    Fire Hydrant Service-Aqu Water  $                    46,869 45,000$                      41,435$              $                45,000  $                       -    $             (3,565)

Total 4329 Public Hydrants  $                   288,389  $                    280,828  $           162,490  $             289,531  $                 (8,703)  $          (127,041)

4339 Flood Control  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   54306    Maintenance Of Slopes  $                      6,628 7,000$                        5,811$                $                  7,000  $                       -    $             (1,189)
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $                      1,934 2,500$                        -$                   $                  2,500  $                       -    $             (2,500)

Total 4339 Flood Control  $                      8,562  $                       9,500  $              5,811  $                  9,500  $                       -    $             (3,689)

4405 Health Services  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   53430    Storm Ambulance Corps*  $                   150,000 150,000$                    150,000$            $             150,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   53435    Valley Health District  $                    69,041 96,658$                      93,921$              $                98,000  $                 (1,342)  $             (4,079)
   53440    Parent Child Resources  $                      8,000 8,000$                        8,000$                $                  8,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   53445    VEMS  $                    35,000 40,000$                      40,000$              $                46,800  $                 (6,800)  $             (6,800)
   53450    Northwest Ct C-Med  $                    89,916 89,916$                      89,916$              $                89,916  $                       -    $                   -   
   53455    VSAAC  $                      2,762 2,762$                        2,762$                $                  2,762  $                       -    $                   -   
Total 4405 Health Services

 $                   354,719  $                    387,336  $           384,599  $             395,478 
 $                 (8,142)  $           (10,879)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 12



4418 Senior Center  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    96,979 122,431$                    109,883$            $             126,857  $                 (4,426)  $           (16,974)
   53280    Instructors  $                    16,598 29,120$                      15,408$              $                29,120  $                       -    $           (13,713)
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                    21,736 16,500$                      26,873$              $                22,500  $                 (6,000)  $               4,373 
   54390    Contracts  $                      3,160 3,100$                        3,293$                $                  5,000  $                 (1,900)  $             (1,708)
   55000    Expenses  $                      6,799 5,600$                        18,640$              $                  6,000  $                    (400)  $             12,640 
   55300    Telephones  $                           -   800$                          -$                   $                        -    $                     800  $                   -   
   55301    Postage  $                      3,200 3,200$                        3,200$                $                  1,500  $                   1,700  $               1,700 
   55600    Transportation  $                         800 11,800$                      597$                  $                  1,200  $                 10,600  $                (603)
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                    12,128 9,700$                        8,928$                $                  9,700  $                       -    $                (772)
   56220    Electricity  $                      9,885 14,000$                      13,970$              $                14,000  $                       -    $                  (30)
   56290    Water Co.  $                         522 600$                          498$                  $                     600  $                       -    $                (102)

Total 4418 Senior Center
 $                   171,806  $                    216,851  $           201,289  $             216,477 

 $                     374  $           (15,188)

4430 Community Development  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    15,244 15,000$                      21,392$              $                15,000  $                       -    $               6,392 
   53210    Membership Confrence  $                           -   1,000$                        -$                   $                  1,000  $                       -    $             (1,000)
   53425    City Wide Property  $                    19,323 200,000$                    11,632$              $                        -    $               200,000  $             11,632 
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $                         600 -$                           -$                   $                        -    $                       -    $                   -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $                           -   500$                          -$                   $                     500  $                       -    $                (500)
   59025    Matching Grant Allo  $                    10,112 100,000$                    926$                  $             100,000  $                       -    $           (99,074)

Total 4430 Community Development
 $                    45,279  $                    316,500  $            33,950  $             116,500 

 $               200,000  $           (82,550)

4501 Library  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                   209,973  $                    213,709  $           169,245  $             224,230  $               (10,520)  $           (54,984)
   51620    Part-Time  $                   154,710 188,531$                     $           162,161  $             173,698  $                 14,833  $           (11,537)
   51630    Overtime  $                      9,561 8,000$                         $              6,159  $                  8,000  $                       -    $             (1,841)
   53217    Derby Public Library Bibliomation  $                    44,346 45,000$                       $            40,129  $                45,000  $                       -    $             (4,871)
   53218    Dues  $                         901 1,600$                         $                 916  $                  1,600  $                       -    $                (684)
   53285    Staff Development  $                           65 500$                           $                   65  $                     500  $                       -    $                (435)
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $                    27,083 30,000$                       $            29,706  $                30,000  $                       -    $                (294)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 13



   55305    Cen Fiber Connection  $                         748 4,350$                         $              4,350  $                  5,784  $                 (1,434)  $             (1,434)
   55525    Preservation  $                         988 1,000$                         $              1,163  $                  1,000  $                       -    $                 163 
   55530    Programs-Adult  $                      2,504 2,500$                         $              1,899  $                  2,675  $                    (175)  $                (776)
   55535    Programs-Children  $                      2,913 2,500$                         $              2,557  $                  2,675  $                    (175)  $                (118)
   55990    Miscellaneous  $                     (3,124) 3,500$                         $              2,627  $                  3,500  $                       -    $                (873)
   56100    General Supplies  $                      7,795 8,000$                         $              4,928  $                  8,000  $                       -    $             (3,072)
   56250    Utilities  $                    11,690 15,000$                       $            10,796  $                15,000  $                       -    $             (4,204)
   56400    Materials - Adult  $                    20,237 18,000$                       $            17,291  $                19,000  $                 (1,000)  $             (1,709)
   56405    Materials - Children  $                    12,434 12,000$                       $            10,477  $                13,000  $                 (1,000)  $             (2,523)
   57300    Equipment  $                    72,114 6,000$                         $              4,471  $                  6,000  $                       -    $             (1,529)
   57330    Furniture  $                         353 500$                           $                 500  $                  1,000  $                    (500)  $                (500)

Total 4501 Library
 $                   575,289  $                    560,690  $           469,439  $             560,662 

 $                       28  $           (91,222)

4505 P&R - Community Center  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                   137,864 148,226$                    130,256$            $             148,226  $                       -    $           (17,970)
   51964    Summer Camp Program  $                      9,257 9,150$                        12,895$             12,750$                 $                 (3,600)  $                 145 
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $                    18,726 23,000$                      35,439$             25,000$                 $                 (2,000)  $             10,439 
   54365    Witek Park Maintenance  $                      9,190 9,000$                        9,859$               12,000$                 $                 (3,000)  $             (2,141)
   56010    Office Supplies  $                      3,600 4,300$                        4,622$               3,500$                   $                     800  $               1,122 
   56030    Building Supplies  $                    26,072 25,000$                      26,426$             22,000$                 $                   3,000  $               4,426 
   56035    Playground Supplies  $                      1,390 2,000$                        1,949$               2,750$                   $                    (750)  $                (801)
   56060    Building & Field Supplies  $                      3,521 -$                   $                       -    $                   -   
   56930    Soccer  $                           -   3,000$                        3,000$               3,000$                   $                       -    $                   -   
   56935    Little League  $                      8,000 8,000$                        4,500$               8,000$                   $                       -    $             (3,500)
   56940    Pop Warner  $                      6,000 6,000$                        5,747$               6,000$                   $                       -    $                (253)
   56945    Recreation 14-18  $                         540 1,500$                        335$                 1,500$                   $                       -    $             (1,165)
   56950    Youth Basketball  $                      3,187 5,000$                        3,864$               4,500$                   $                     500  $                (636)
   57300    Equipment  $                      1,774 3,000$                        1,889$               3,000$                   $                       -    $             (1,111)

Total 4505 P&R 
 $                   229,122  $                    247,176  $           240,780  $             252,226 

 $                 (5,050)  $           (11,446)

4506 P&R - Ryan Complex  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    30,647  $                     35,592  $            29,030  $                36,036  $                    (444)  $             (7,006)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 14



   54303    Grounds Maintenance  $                      2,239 2,200$                         $              1,729 2,200$                   $                       -    $                (471)
   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $                      1,500 3,200$                         $                 250 3,200$                   $                       -    $             (2,950)
   54370    Exer Wt Rm Q Maint  $                           -   1,000$                         $                 180 1,000$                   $                       -    $                (820)
   54375    Boiler Hvac/Plumbing  $                         560 3,000$                         $                 975 3,000$                   $                       -    $             (2,025)
   54380    Storage Cont Upkeep  $                           -   1,000$                         $                   -   1,000$                   $                       -    $             (1,000)
   54385    Payden Fire And Burglar  $                      2,609 5,800$                         $              4,980 5,800$                   $                       -    $                (820)
   55300    Telephones  $                           -   1,500$                         $                   -   -$                       $                   1,500  $                   -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $                           -   1,200$                         $              1,177 1,200$                   $                       -    $                  (23)
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $                      1,629 2,200$                         $              2,011 2,200$                   $                       -    $                (189)
   56040    Kitch Equipment  $                         902 2,000$                         $              1,879 2,300$                   $                    (300)  $                (421)
   56045    Door Locks  $                         375 500$                           $                   -   500$                      $                       -    $                (500)
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                      7,882 15,500$                       $            12,741 15,500$                 $                       -    $             (2,759)
   56295    Payden Fieldhouse Water  $                      1,872 2,000$                         $              1,767 2,000$                   $                       -    $                (233)

Total 4506 P&R - Ryan Complex
 $                    50,216  $                     76,692  $            56,718  $                75,936 

 $                     756  $           (19,218)

4700 Education  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
55906 BOE Grant Exp. 7,980,763.00$            
   55900    MBR for BOE OP Budget  $              20,182,174 20,281,949$                20,648,449$       20,448,449$         $              (166,500)  $           200,000 

Total 4700 Education
 $              28,162,937  $               20,281,949  $      20,648,449  $        20,448,449 

 $              (166,500)  $           200,000 

4720 Youth Service Bureau  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51610    Regular  $                    29,131 29,786$                      29,131$              $                29,786  $                       -    $                (655)
   53075    Mental Health Maintenance  $                    10,000 11,044$                      -$                   $                  8,544  $                   2,500  $             (8,544)
   53526    Youth Service Programs  $                    12,895 35,724$                      13,441$              $                36,332  $                    (608)  $           (22,891)
   56100    General Supplies  $                         890 1,000$                        229$                  $                  1,000  $                       -    $                (771)

Total 4720 Youth Service Bureau
 $                    52,916  $                     77,554  $            42,801  $                75,662 

 $                   1,892  $           (32,861)

4900 Misc Capital  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   57397    Turnout Gear  $                    35,192 50,000$                      59,378$              $                50,000  $                       -    $               9,378 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 15



   57501    Fd Gear 2019  $                    37,147 35,274$                      33,134$              $                35,274  $                       -    $             (2,140)
   57502    Charter Auth Fire Capital  $                           -   7,500$                        4,275$                $                  7,500  $                       -    $             (3,225)
   57503    Ryan Field Capital  $                      8,979 10,000$                      6,611$                $                10,000  $                       -    $             (3,389)
   57504    Highway Truck Lease/Purchase  $                    75,840 -$                           -$                   $                        -    $                       -    $                   -   
   57506    General Capital  $                   218,626 163,235$                    139,578$            $             163,235  $                       -    $           (23,657)

Total 4900 Misc Capital  $                   375,784  $                    266,009  $           242,975  $             266,009  $                       -    $           (23,033)

5000 City Wide Agencies  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   55050    Code Red Onsolve  $                      7,607 7,987$                        8,140$                $                  8,480  $                    (493)  $                (340)
   55049    Opioid Settlement Expenses  $                           -   49,241$              $                        -    $                       -    $             49,241 
   55051    Railroad License Agreement  $                         671 841$                          21$                    $                     841  $                       -    $                (820)
   55052    Board of Tax Review  $                           -   600$                          -$                   $                     600  $                       -    $                (600)
   55053    City WPCA Bills  $                    16,682 48,000$                      18,861$              $                48,000  $                       -    $           (29,139)
   55054    Memorial Day Parade  $                      8,000 8,000$                        8,000$                $                  8,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   55055    Naugatuck Valley Cog  $                      7,303 8,732$                        7,507$                $                11,149  $                 (2,417)  $             (3,642)
   55056    Veterans Memorial Building  $                      5,000 5,000$                        5,000$                $                  5,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   55057    Soil Water Conservation  $                           -   1,500$                        1,500$                $                  1,500  $                       -    $                   -   
   55058    Boys And Girls Club  $                    10,000 10,000$                      10,000$              $                10,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   55059    Historical Society  $                    10,000 10,000$                      10,000$              $                12,500  $                 (2,500)  $             (2,500)
   55060    Lake Housatonic Authority  $                    14,643 15,134$                      15,185$              $                15,134  $                       -    $                   51 
   55061    Metro North Authority  $                         650 1,864$                        850$                  $                  1,864  $                       -    $             (1,014)
   55062    The Umbrella  $                      7,000 7,000$                        7,355$                $                  7,210  $                    (210)  $                 145 
   55063    Cultural Events  $                      8,040 10,000$                      9,750$                $                10,000  $                       -    $                (250)
   55064    Valley Transit Subsidy  $                    11,000 11,000$                      11,000$              $                11,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   55065    Team  $                      7,000 5,500$                        7,000$                $                  7,000  $                 (1,500)  $                   -   
   55066    City Owned Properties  $                    13,500 15,000$                      1,350,845$          $                15,000  $                       -    $        1,335,845 
   55067    Fireworks Event  $                           -   11,500$                      27,000$              $                11,500  $                       -    $             15,500 
   55068    Wpca Share Of Housing Pilot  $                           -   8,416$                        -$                   $                        -    $                   8,416  $                   -   
   55069    Animal Control  $                    52,500 54,500$                      60,000$              $                60,000  $                 (5,500)  $                   -   
   55070    Hous Council Boy Scouts  $                      6,500 6,500$                        6,500$                $                  6,500  $                       -    $                   -   
   55071    Naug Valley Brownfields Pilot  $                      1,000 1,000$                        1,000$                $                  1,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   55072    Valley Arts Council  $                      1,000 1,000$                        1,000$                $                  1,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   55073    Troop 3 Boy Scouts  $                      7,000 7,000$                        7,000$                $                  7,000  $                       -    $                   -   
   55075    Derby Neck Library  $                         500 500$                          500$                  $                     500  $                       -    $                   -   
   55076    Blight & Density Reduction Fund  $                           -   5,000$                        -$                   $                        -    $                   5,000  $                   -   

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 16



   55077    CT Conf Municipalities  $                           -   8,406$                        8,406$                $                  8,406  $                       -    $                   -   
   55079    Celebrate Derby 350 50,000$                      128,862$            $                50,000  $                       -    $             78,862 
Total 5000 City Wide Agencies  $                   195,596  $                    319,980  $        1,760,522  $             319,184  $                     796  $        1,441,338 

5005 City Wide Fuel  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   56260    Gasoline  $                   138,816 150,000$                    123,767$            $             150,000  $                       -    $           (26,233)

Total 5005 City Wide Fuel  $                   138,816  $                    150,000  $           123,767  $             150,000  $                       -    $           (26,233)

5010 Bonded Indebtedness  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   54940    Road Bond  $                           -   67,000$                      -$                   $             100,000  $               (33,000)  $          (100,000)
   58330    City Bonds / BAN  $                1,549,385 1,495,576$                 1,495,576$          $          1,451,201  $                 44,375  $             44,375 
   58335    TD Bank  $                   377,934 387,766$                    387,766$            $             397,938  $               (10,172)  $           (10,171)
   58340    WPCA Bonds / BAN  $                       (250) 1,287,775$                 (1)$                     $          1,252,825  $                 34,950  $       (1,252,826)

Total 5010 Debt Services  $                1,927,069  $                 3,238,117  $        1,883,342  $          3,201,964  $                 36,153  $       (1,318,622)

5015 LOCIP Funds  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   55000    Expenses  $                   134,283 146,709$                    149,005$            $             157,663  $               (10,954)  $             (8,658)
Total 5015 LOCIP Funds  $                   134,283  $                    146,709  $           149,005  $             157,663  $               (10,954)  $             (8,658)

5020 Budget Working Balance  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   58500    Working Balance  $                           -    $                    131,000  $                   -    $             309,264  $              (178,264)  $          (309,264)
   58505    Special Working Balance  $                    61,856  $                    152,598  $                   -    $                55,300  $                 97,298  $           (55,300)
   58510    Compensated Leave Reserve  $                           -    $                     20,000  $                   -    $                        -    $                 20,000  $                   -   
43136    ARPA Grant Expenses  $                           -    $                    425,000  $                   -    $               425,000  $                   -   

Total 5020 Budget Working Balance  $                    61,856  $                    728,598  $                   -    $             364,564  $               364,034  $          (364,564)

8011 Payroll Taxes  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   52200    Employer Share Social Security 

Contributions
 $                   569,835 567,277$                    582,378$            $             615,000  $               (47,723)  $           (32,622)

   52600    Unemployment Compensation  $                           -   15,000$                      21,329$              $                15,000  $                       -    $               6,329 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 17



Total 8011 Payroll Taxes  $                   569,835  $                    582,277  $           603,708  $             630,000  $               (47,723)  $           (26,293)

8213 Employee Benefits  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   51955    Other - City Medical Buyout  $                    45,700 148,899$                    78,992$             148,899$              $                       -    $           (69,907)
   52904    Retiree's Medical Benefits  $                   291,243 347,750$                    367,004$           347,750$              $                       -    $             19,254 
   52905    Health Ins. City Appropriation  $                2,532,855 3,028,100$                 2,690,664$         3,028,100$           $                       -    $          (337,436)
   52906    Employees Life Insurance  $                    19,524 21,400$                      21,867$             21,600$                 $                    (200)  $                 267 
   52908    Workers Compensation Insurance  $                   101,327 243,457$                    243,861$           243,457$              $                       -    $                 403 
   52914    ER Portion City HSA Paylex  $                   197,526 200,000$                    178,958$           200,000$              $                       -    $           (21,042)
   52915    ER Portion BOE HSA Paylex  $                    56,635 70,000$                      42,800$             70,000$                 $                       -    $           (27,200)
   52916    Health Ins Bd of Ed Appropiation  $                3,666,359 4,161,123$                 4,943,410$         4,161,123$           $                       -    $           782,287 
   52920    Workers Comp Claims  $                   202,342 497,101$                    604,578$           546,571$              $               (49,470)  $             58,007 
   52921    Health Benefits Adminin Fee  $                   210,063 244,911$                    151,304$           244,911$              $                       -    $           (93,607)
   52922    Stop Loss Premium Boe  $                   698,562 758,062$                    761,035$           758,062$              $                       -    $               2,973 
   52923    Stop Loss Preimum City  $                   348,128 380,228$                    295,707$           380,228$              $                       -    $           (84,520)

Total 8213 Employee Benefits  $                8,370,264  $               10,101,030  $      10,380,179  $        10,150,700  $               (49,670)  $           229,479 

8214 Retirement  23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.
   

Budget  24-25 Budget  FY 24-25 Est. 
   52300    City Pension  $                   362,425 1,000,000$                 892,257$           996,000$              $                   4,000  $          (103,743)
   52305    Police Pension  $                1,152,563 1,177,743$                 1,079,124$         1,140,259$           $                 37,484  $           (61,135)
   52310    City 401A  $                    40,010 30,000$                      251,234$           115,000$              $               (85,000)  $           136,234 
   52335    City OPEB Expenses  $                    27,280 17,500$                      34,640$             17,500$                 $                       -    $             17,140 

Total 8214 Retirement  $                1,582,278  $                 2,225,243  $        2,257,255  $          2,268,759  $               (43,516)  $           (11,504)

Totals 56,060,618  $               53,186,349 52,499,969  $        52,891,986  $               294,363  $          (392,017)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to 

Page 18



Account 
Code Account Title

 23-24 Actuals 
(Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.

 25-26 Adopted 
Budget FY 24-25 Est. 24-25 Original Budget

3000 Revenue
   41102    Property Taxes  $            28,536,659 31,992,353$            32,669,971$             $         33,524,354  $                854,383  $             1,532,000 
   41103    MV Tax Revenue  $             2,817,780 3,150,880$              2,736,519$               $           2,365,642  $               (370,877)  $               (785,238)
   41104    Supplemental Motor Vehicle  $                263,478 300,000$                 341,433$                  $               300,000  $                (41,433)  $                        -   
   41105    Prior Year Tax Collected  $                704,036 620,000$                 682,698$                  $               750,000  $                  67,302  $                130,000 
   41106 Municipal Transition - MV Tax  $                712,455 712,455$                 598,582$                  $           1,196,772  $                598,190  $                484,317 
   41901    Interest & Lien Fees  $                  31,797 280,000$                 108,614$                  $               102,000  $                  (6,614)  $               (178,000)
   41902    PT Interest & Lien Fees  $                300,130 -$                       196,836$                  $               130,000  $                (66,836)  $                130,000 
   41906    Pilot Lincoln Housing  $                  20,134 20,134$                  22,269$                   $                 22,000  $                     (269)  $                    1,867 
   41907    Housing Authority/Pilot  $                  69,248 69,248$                  69,248$                   $                 69,248  $                        -    $                        -   
   41908    Pilot Priv Colleges Hospitals  $             1,414,327 1,414,327$              1,414,156$               $           1,583,725  $                169,569  $                169,398 
   41909    Tax Pilot/Tax Incentive Developmen  $                250,000 275,000$                 250,000$                  $               250,000  $                        -    $                (25,000)
   41910    Veterans Prop Tax Ememption  $                  12,670 13,000$                  13,114$                   $                 13,000  $                     (114)  $                        -   
42000    Permits  $                511,673 370,000$                 331,824$                  $               300,000  $                (31,824)  $                (70,000)
42002 Early Voting  $                  10,500 -$                       6,789$                     $                         -    $                  (6,789)  $                        -   
   42130    Police Permit Fees  $                      940 4,119$                     $                         -    $                  (4,119)  $                        -   
   42150    Vendor Permits  $                      125 10$                          $                         -    $                       (10)  $                        -   
   43100    Education Block Grant  $             6,871,176 6,865,690$              6,924,949$               $           6,865,690  $                (59,259)  $                        -   
   43105    Town Clerk Grants  $                    6,000 6,000$                    5,500$                     $                   6,000  $                      500  $                        -   
   43110    Library Grants  $                  61,905 -$                       -$                        $                         -    $                        -    $                        -   
   43115    E-Rate  $                  36,406 36,406$                  72,812$                   $                         -    $                (72,812)  $                (36,406)
   43120    NIP Revenue  $                  23,569 24,100$                  24,193$                   $                 24,100  $                       (93)  $                        -   
   43200    Capital Improve - Town Clerk 1,110$                    -$                       3,477$                     $                         -    $                  (3,477)  $                        -   
   43315    Adult Basic Education  $                        -   129,165$                 -$                        $               125,924  $                125,924  $                  (3,241)
43317    BOE GRANT INCOME  $             8,280,763  $                        -    $                        -   
   43700    Misc Intergovernmental Grant  $                    6,364 13,302$                   $                         -    $                (13,302)  $                        -   
   44010    Youth Service Programs  $                    5,211 6,609$                    13,218$                   $                   8,758  $                  (4,460)  $                    2,149 
   44015    Youth Service Bureau  $                  26,435 19,828$                  13,218$                   $                 14,947  $                    1,730  $                  (4,881)
   44103    Planning Zoning Wetland Fees -$                        $                         -    $                        -    $                        -   
   44105    Telephone Access Line Tax  $                  35,511 22,000$                  84,676$                   $                 22,000  $                (62,676)  $                        -   
   44110    Parking Garage  Daily Receipts  $                  60,007 35,000$                  59,375$                   $                 35,000  $                (24,375)  $                        -   
   44115    Parking Garage Meter Money  $                    7,017 5,000$                    3,790$                     $                   1,500  $                  (2,290)  $                  (3,500)
   44120    Parking Garage Parking Tickets  $                        68 100$                       120$                        $                   2,700  $                    2,580  $                    2,600 

City of Derby - Revenue Details

Page 1



Account 
Code Account Title

 23-24 Actuals 
(Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est.

 25-26 Adopted 
Budget FY 24-25 Est. 24-25 Original Budget

   44130    City Preservation Fees  $                    1,678 -$                       2,714$                     $                   1,500  $                  (1,214)  $                    1,500 
   44201    Police Outside Work  $             1,436,981 1,140,000$              1,147,578$               $               875,000  $               (272,578)  $               (265,000)
   44705    Parking Tickets  $                  21,395 13,000$                  18,421$                   $                 20,000  $                    1,580  $                    7,000 
   44867    Suspense Collection  $                        -   -$                       -$                        $                         -    $                        -    $                        -   
   44868    Street Excavation Fees  $                    1,200 -$                       863$                        $                   1,500  $                      638  $                    1,500 
44920    Grant Revenue 1,356,012$               $            (1,356,012)  $                        -   
   45110    Blight Violations -$                       -$                        $                         -    $                        -    $                        -   
   45115    Parking Tickets  $                      300 -$                       -$                        $                         -    $                        -    $                        -   
   46101    Interest Earned  $                353,650 275,000$                 505,393$                  $               350,000  $               (155,393)  $                  75,000 
   47202    Sale of City Property  $                  12,500 754,000$                 8,858$                     $                 50,000  $                  41,142  $               (704,000)
   47900    Picnic Grove Rental Fees  $                    3,150 3,500$                    4,250$                     $                   3,500  $                     (750)  $                        -   
   48012    Opioids Settlement Fund  $                        -   -$                       61,346$                   $                         -    $                (61,346)  $                        -   
   48020    Recreation Receivables  $                106,395 105,000$                 81,626$                   $                 60,000  $                (21,626)  $                (45,000)
   48030    Fire Watch Reimbursement  $                        -   3,690$                    3,690$                     $                         -    $                  (3,690)  $                  (3,690)
   48405    Fireworks Donation  $                  14,062 11,500$                  10,750$                   $                 11,500  $                      750  $                        -   
   48950    Town Clerk Receivables  $                419,128 390,000$                 290,648$                  $               300,500  $                    9,852  $                (89,500)
   48955    Town Aid Revenue  $                260,848 260,848$                 260,849$                  $               260,849  $                          0  $                          1 
43800    Municipal Sharing Pool  $                  14,728 14,728$                  14,728$                   $                 14,728  $                        -    $                        -   
43805    Municipal Revenue Sharing Acct  $                540,437 253,824$                 205,327$                  $               205,327  $                        -    $                (48,497)
   48970    State Distressed Munic  $                  16,889 16,889$                  -$                        $                 18,120  $                  18,120  $                    1,231 
   48990    Misc Revenue  $                175,064 5,000$                    279,131$                  $                 10,000  $               (269,131)  $                    5,000 
   48991    WPCA PP  $                  29,891 34,100$                  34,100$                   $                 34,100  $                        -    $                        -   
   48992    Retiree's Health Ins Portion  $                137,117 92,881$                  61,391$                   $                 75,000  $                  13,609  $                (17,881)
   48993    Employee Med Co Pay Premium  $                263,752 273,098$                 341,905$                  $               273,098  $                (68,807)  $                        -   
   48994    Housing Auth Health Ins Premium  $                    6,646 12,000$                  -$                        $                         -    $                        -    $                (12,000)
   48995    WPCA Health Ins Premium  $                  91,713 175,000$                 35,549$                   $                 75,000  $                  39,451  $               (100,000)
   48996    BOE Health Ins Premium Share  $                848,365 874,432$                 1,018,985$               $               921,111  $                (97,874)  $                  46,679 
   48997    Pequot Fund  $                207,304 207,304$                 207,304$                  $               207,304  $                        -    $                        -   
   49304    WPCA Bonds  $                        -   1,331,550$              -$                        $           1,252,825  $             1,252,825  $                (78,725)
43135 ARPA Revenue  $             1,716,695 425,000$                 784,280$                  $                         -    $               (784,280)  $               (425,000)
   49705    LOCIP Reimbursement  $                146,283 146,709$                 157,663$                  $               157,663  $                        -    $                  10,954 
Total 3000 Revenue  $            57,903,665  $            53,186,349  $            53,558,169  $         52,891,986  $               (666,183)  $               (294,363)

Page 2



23-24 FY Est. 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Estimate
25-26 Adopted 

Budget
Grand List of Taxable Real Estate and 
Personal Property  $           758,834,433 766,522,414$          766,522,414$           $           789,409,670 

Grand List of Motor Vehicle  $           106,159,954 100,045,474$          100,045,474$           $             87,639,756 

Mill Rate                        0.0386                        0.0432                        0.0432                        0.0432 
MV CAP Mill Rate                        0.0326                        0.0326                        0.0326                        0.0326 
Taxable Income - Current Property 
Taxes

 $             32,751,824  $             36,376,830  $             33,115,347  $             34,104,124 

Taxable Income - Motor Vehicles  $               3,261,482  $               2,857,056 

Current MV Taxes - Collected  $               2,736,519  $               2,365,642 
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 83.9% 82.8%

Current Property Taxes - Collected  $             28,536,659  $             35,143,234  $             32,669,971  $             33,524,354 
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 87.1% 96.6% 98.7% 98.3%

 Property Taxes 
 Education Grants 

 State 
Grants/Intergovernme

ntal 
 Police Outside Work 

 Health Insurance 
Premium Payments 
 City Permits, Fees 

 WPCA Bond 
Payments 

All Other Revenues

Page 3



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Lauren Garrett 

Mayor 

TOWN OF HAMDEN 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

 
 
 
 
 

 Hamden Government Center                                           
2750 Dixwell Avenue                                                                              

Hamden, Connecticut 06518                                                                                          
Tel: (203) 287-7100                                                                                          
Fax: (203) 287-7101 

 
August 27, 2025 
 
Michael LeBlanc, Chair 
Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 
Hartford, CT 
 
RE: Mayor’s Status Update, Finance Staffing, Audit Timeline, Operating Budget 
 
Dear Chairman LeBlanc:  
 
On July 8, 2025, I announced that I would not be seeking re-election for Mayor of the Town of Hamden. It has 
been the honor of my life to serve as mayor and steer Hamden towards true fiscal health and stability.  
 
As mayor over the past four years, I have increased the Town’s bond ratings, updated the Town’s Fiscal Structure 
and Policy Manual for the first time in 30 years, grown the fund balance to over $30 million, and secured more 
than $50 million in grants.  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to work with the MFAC. The guidance I have received from members of the 
Commission has helped strengthen the Town’s financial management and contributed to reducing our long-term 
liabilities. Leading the Town of Hamden has been my honor, and leaving the Town in a better place than I found 
it has been my esteemed obligation. 
 
Staffing 
The Finance Director position is posted for recruitment. The Legislative Council has recently permitted us to 
increase the salary to make the position more competitive. Aside from the Finance Director, we are fully staffed 
in Finance. The Board of Education has a fully staffed finance team. The Town of Hamden Charter prevents the 
mayor from entering into employment contracts within 90 days of leaving office, making it difficult to recruit a 
full-time Finance Director. Our former auditor is working part-time in the Finance Office to assist us temporarily 
until the next administration is able to hire a Finance Director.  
 
FY 24 Budget to Actuals 
The attached FY24 budget to actuals remains unchanged. Munis reports are linked below.  
 
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11387/Revenue---FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-
REPORT  
 
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11386/Expense----FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-
REPORT  
 
 

tel:(203
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11387/Revenue---FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11387/Revenue---FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11386/Expense----FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11386/Expense----FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT


Page 2 of 2 
 

FY 24 Audit Timeline 
At the end of 2023 and the beginning of 2024, the Town had a vacancy in the accountant position. While we have 
hired an accountant, we were behind on reconciling our funds. The Finance Department has submitted the 
requested documents to the auditor, CBIZ. We are following up with any questions. CBIZ has the trial balances, 
so they can build out the financial statements. The previous auditor is working with the finance department and 
the new auditor to reconcile the beginning balance.  
 
FY 25 Budget to Actuals 
The attached summary and munis reports are preliminary. We have outstanding invoices required to close out the 
year. 
 
FY 25 Audit Timeline 
Our accountant has already begun reconciling accounts for FY25, and we are ready for testing. The closeout of 
FY25 and preparations for the audit are on schedule. 
 
Revaluation Phase-in 
On June 5th, 2025, the Hamden Legislative Council voted in favor of a four-year phase-in plan following the 
Town’s most recent property revaluation dated October 1, 2024.  
 
The approved phase-in program will impact the October 1, 2024, October 1, 2025, October 1, 2026, and October 
1, 2027 grand lists.  
 
The four-year implementation of the phase-in for the above years will apply a factor of 25% per year to such 
increases in the assessments resulting from said revaluation for all parcels of real estate property, regardless of 
property classification.  
 
FY 25-26 Adopted Budget Major Assumptions 
This year, we rolled out new budget software that improves the end-user experience and creates more efficiency 
in the budget process. The public sees more transparency with 5 years of actuals for revenue and expense lines. 
The budget book is searchable and interactive, allowing the public to see percentage variances and bar graphs for 
departments.  
 
The Legislative Council adopted the Town Approved Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 on June 5, 2025. The mill 
rate is set at 51.88 with a 4-year phase-in of the October 1, 2024 grand list.  
 
We have assumed a 98% tax collection rate for FY 2024-2025. This is the same collection rate as last fiscal year. 
There are no new initiatives included in this budget. The budget was built based on 5 years of past actuals. The 
approved budget utilizes $9 million from the fund balance and $7 million in town-wide savings for a total approved 
budget of $304,790,424.29 
 
The FY2025-2026 budget book can be found at: https://town-hamden-ct-cleardoc.cleargov.com/18194  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Lauren Garrett 
Mayor, Town of Hamden  
 
CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC), Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer,  

MFAC 

https://town-hamden-ct-cleardoc.cleargov.com/18194


TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of June 30, 2024

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES 211,789,382 211,789,382 216,158,638 4,369,256 2%

BACK TAXES 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,949,490 (50,510) -3%

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 11,000,000 11,000,000 12,681,392 1,681,392 0%

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,000,389 (499,611) -33%

INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,712,935 212,935 14%

PROPERTY TAX LIENS 11,000 11,000 10,081 (919) -8%

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION 70,000 70,000 55,748 (14,252) 0%

STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL 46,289,328 46,289,328 48,599,470 2,310,142 5%

DEPARTMENT REVENUE 11,738,506 20,052,150 11,442,975 (8,609,175) -43%

TOTAL REVENUES 285,898,216 294,211,860 293,611,118 (600,742) 0%

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT 254,200 254,200 247,269 6,931 3%

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 620,718 620,718 544,874 75,844 12%

BOARD OF ETHICS 5,000 12,000 4,173 7,828 65%

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 558,203 580,343 574,919 5,424 1%

COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE 1,325,357 1,385,357 1,317,585 67,772 5%

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 379,184 379,184 329,759 49,425 13%

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 627,601 627,601 608,964 18,637 3%

FINANCE OFFICE 5,762,062 13,329,421 12,061,976 1,267,445 10%

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 260,557 260,557 245,728 14,829 6%

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 949,766 1,100,275 561,913 538,362 49%

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,367,530 2,367,530 2,286,343 81,187 3%

MAYOR'S OFFICE 524,177 524,177 522,303 1,874 0%

PERSONNEL OFFICE 466,586 516,586 468,188 48,398 9%

PLANNING AND ZONING 682,998 682,998 603,725 79,273 12%

PROBATE COURT 8,000 8,000 4,377 3,623 45%

PURCHASING 5,680,090 5,690,090 4,615,438 1,074,652 19%

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 795,083 795,083 790,419 4,664 1%

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 348,400 348,400 298,487 49,913 14%

REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 3,600 3,600 0 3,600 100%

TAX OFFICE 315,552 315,552 288,555 26,997 9%

TOWN ATTORNEY 1,053,713 1,053,713 556,884 496,829 47%

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,473,489 1,493,489 1,011,881 481,608 32%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 24,461,866 32,348,874 27,943,760 4,405,114 14%

QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 438,646 438,646 438,646 0 0%

MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 240,000 182,000 58,000 24%

ELDERLY SERVICES 548,216 548,216 329,524 218,692 40%

HEALTH AND WELFARE 1,226,862 1,226,862 950,170 276,692 23%

POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,426,113 18,411,313 17,926,221 485,092 3%

ANIMAL CONTROL 163,283 178,083 171,295 6,788 4%

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 320,783 320,783 303,956 16,827 5%

FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,156,369 15,323,369 14,646,261 677,108 4%

PUBLIC SAFETY 34,066,548 34,233,548 33,047,733 1,185,815 3%

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 13,470,394 13,590,394 13,397,603 192,791 1%

DEBT SERVICE 28,250,000 28,389,636 22,742,373 5,647,263 20%

BOARD OF EDUCATION 94,336,773 94,336,773 94,336,773 0 0%

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,795,885 6,795,885 6,210,064 585,821 9%

MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 52,679,965 52,679,965 52,569,088 110,877 0%

PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 30,609,923 30,609,923 30,421,213 188,710 1%

FRINGES BENEFITS 90,085,773 90,085,773 89,200,366 885,407 1%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 285,898,216 294,211,860 281,618,777 12,593,083 4%



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hamden 

FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Results 
 

 

To Be Provided in a Separate Document Upon Receipt 



TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of  August 27, 2025

ORIGNIAL AMENDED AUGUST 2025 YTD WITH YTD % AMENDED PROJECTED VARIANCE

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2026 POS/(NEG)

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES 215,636,410 215,636,410 8,847,051 0 0 206,789,359 96% 215,636,410 215,636,410 0

BACK TAXES 12,100,000 12,100,000 13,537 0 0 12,086,463 100% 12,100,000 12,100,000 0

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,294,260 0 0 705,740 35% 2,000,000 2,000,000 0

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 1,500,000 1,500,000 41,853 0 0 1,458,147 97% 1,500,000 1,500,000 0

INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES 1,400,000 1,400,000 124,292 0 0 1,275,708 91% 1,400,000 1,400,000 0

PROPERTY TAX LIENS 20,000 20,000 1,480 0 0 18,520 93% 20,000 20,000 0

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION 40,000 40,000 3,965 0 0 36,035 90% 40,000 40,000 0

STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL 47,067,012 47,067,012 11,530,673 0 0 35,536,339 76% 47,067,012 47,067,012 0

DEPARTMENT REVENUE 25,027,003 25,027,003 857,103 0 0 24,169,900 97% 25,027,003 25,027,003 0

TOTAL REVENUES 304,790,424 304,790,424 22,714,215 0 0 282,076,209 93% 304,790,424 304,790,424 0

ORIGNIAL AMENDED AUGUST 2025 YTD WITH YTD % AMENDED PROJECTED VARIANCE

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2026 POS/(NEG)

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

01 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 2,575,344 2,575,344 30,851 491 31,342 2,544,002 99% 2,575,344 2,575,344 0

02 MAYOR'S OFFICE 537,136 537,136 140,509 1,407 141,917 395,219 74% 537,136 537,136 0

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 524,113 524,113 30,635 14,912 45,547 478,566 91% 524,113 524,113 0

05 FINANCE OFFICE 6,214,131 6,214,131 918,120 277,718 1,195,838 5,018,292 81% 6,214,131 6,214,131 0

06 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 696,138 696,138 133,460 0 133,460 562,678 81% 696,138 696,138 0

07 REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 3,600 3,600 0 0 0 3,600 100% 3,600 3,600 0

08 TAX OFFICE 314,869 314,869 61,049 0 61,049 253,821 81% 314,869 314,869 0

09 TOWN ATTORNEY 915,556 915,556 91,594 25,869 117,463 798,093 87% 915,556 915,556 0

10 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,198,072 1,198,072 139,814 4,332 144,146 1,053,926 88% 1,198,072 1,198,072 0

11 PLANNING AND ZONING 829,060 829,060 122,905 0 122,905 706,155 85% 829,060 829,060 0

12 HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 520,991 520,991 79,765 30,138 109,902 411,089 79% 520,991 520,991 0

14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. 516,064 516,064 66,914 6,385 73,298 442,765 86% 516,064 516,064 0

17 PURCHASING 5,386,219 5,386,219 314,557 4,063,640 4,378,197 1,008,022 19% 5,386,219 5,386,219 0

18 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DE 317,148 317,148 49,496 0 49,496 267,652 84% 317,148 317,148 0

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN 1,872,987 1,872,987 204,742 37,068 241,810 1,631,178 87% 1,872,987 1,872,987 0

26 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 581,528 581,528 113,560 535 114,095 467,434 80% 581,528 581,528 0

32 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 821,250 821,250 155,664 188 155,852 665,398 81% 821,250 821,250 0

36 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,418,914 2,418,914 491,526 89,858 581,384 1,837,530 76% 2,418,914 2,418,914 0

37 RECREATION 885,634 885,634 335,578 8,158 343,736 541,898 61% 885,634 885,634 0

51 PROBATE COURT 6,900 6,900 0 65 65 6,835 99% 6,900 6,900 0

53 BOARD OF ETHICS 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 100% 5,000 5,000 0

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 27,140,654         27,140,654 3,480,738 4,560,763 8,041,501 19,099,153 70% 27,140,654 27,140,654 0

PROJECTED 6/30/2026



19 SENIOR SERVICES 504,563 504,563 69,370 84,524 153,894 350,669 69% 504,563 504,563 0

34 MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 240,000 33,000 99,000 132,000 108,000 45% 240,000 240,000 0

49 QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUT 469,107 469,107 0 0 0 469,107 100% 469,107 469,107 0

HEALTH AND WELFARE 1,213,670 1,213,670 102,370 183,524 285,894 927,777 76% 1,213,670 1,213,670 0

23 ANIMAL CONTROL 182,737 182,737 36,556 33,259 69,815 112,922 62% 182736.75 182,737 0

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,617,025 18,617,025 2,973,780 545,228 3,519,008 15,098,016 81% 18617024.69 18,617,025 0

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,700,283 15,700,283 2,661,911 161,928 2,823,839 12,876,444 82% 15700283.12 15,700,283 0

29 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 682,494 682,494 65,400 32,456 97,856 584,638 86% 682494.13 682,494 0

PUBLIC SAFETY 35,182,539 35,182,539 5,737,647 772,871 6,510,518 28,672,021 81% 35,182,539 35,182,539 0

00 DEBT SERVICE 31,035,205 31,035,205 0 0 0 31,035,205 100% 31,035,205 31,035,205 0

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 14,295,478 14,295,478 1,211,249 5,130,756 6,342,005 7,953,473 56% 14,295,478 14,295,478 0

50 BOARD OF EDUCATION 101,436,949 101,436,949 0 0 0 101,436,949 100% 101,436,949 101,436,949 0

40 MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BO 56,934,029 56,934,029 2,065,251 48,257 2,113,508 54,820,521 96% 56,934,029 56,934,029 0

41 PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 37,577,452 37,577,452 5,000,000 23,100,000 28,100,000 9,477,452 25% 37,577,452 37,577,452 0

42 FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,974,447 6,974,447 1,151,477 222,104 1,373,581 5,600,866 80% 6,974,447 6,974,447 0

FRINGES BENEFITS 101,485,928 101,485,928 8,216,728 23,370,361 31,587,089 69,898,839 69% 101,485,928 101,485,928 0

60 TOWN WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS (6,999,999) (6,999,999) 0 0 0 (6,999,999) 100% (6,999,999) (6,999,999) 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 304,790,424 304,790,424 18,748,732 34,018,275 52,767,007 252,023,418 83% 304,790,424 304,790,424 0



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
005      FINANCE OFFICE                      ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE            

10505 0500  APP FD BAL                      -9,000,000           0  -9,000,000            .00                 -9,000,000.00     .0%

0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS                

10705 0502  INCOME ON                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000            .00                 -1,000,000.00     .0%

0504 RELOCATION REIMB.                    

10905 0504  RELO REIM                                0           0           0        -300.00                        300.00  100.0%

0507 MISCELLANEOUS                        

10905 0507  MISCELLANE                        -274,500           0    -274,500    -100,905.98                   -173,594.02   36.8%

0508 OTHER RENT                           

10505 0508  OTHER RENT                          -7,000           0      -7,000        -550.00                     -6,450.00    7.9%

0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS               

10705 0539  SALE ASSET                          -5,000           0      -5,000            .00                     -5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                  -10,286,500           0 -10,286,500    -101,755.98                -10,184,744.02    1.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -10,286,500           0 -10,286,500    -101,755.98                -10,184,744.02

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GfBEXoGY9ZTcqzTYo%2B4SbXepNDflMBq7KtSfwLwF1tnP7Lp4nnmuqXX8BvTa%2FBB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHP3pWykmh5cNRvhlnRMMaDsNdy%2FJc0pqVOqWFPSzeQsyhAdmXD2VCvylLhbmlhe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mg6XWIolwStwOS9IpT%2FFLHq0%2Bp41O3DQonSa%2Be7D56C9hBC0Vw%2BcphDTRcoBVzYt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RfDZzOmoEZODPrqEr0Msg5IvyJFQDijQZMogp4xJgNx6eZ8KOuWnDSPbpNLoiTCV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQ%2FMEnTPdOGU3XXzWl%2FtCOYZLbu91ifQvwohYbxa99F%2FyfShw%2FB7uU1rfMRzchYx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLFBl6X3vUzbZFmlEfdJUxSX091h6QfH4SOcecWG5i3eZWBhqByhmQTK0jm6wszm


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
006      ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS                    

10506 0601  FEES/REPRO                            -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

     TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                      -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES         -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hepoLUYGN6tdDiPtmXJgdTKHhYvR6AIodmZd2KON%2ByEIe9hK1MF1jEgBoHQxI%2BI


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
008      TAX OFFICE                          ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0801 R CURRENT TAXES                      

10108 0801  CURRENT TA                    -215,636,410           0-215,636,410  -8,847,051.15               -206,789,358.53    4.1%

0802 BACK TAXES                           

10108 0802  BACK TAXES                     -12,100,000           0 -12,100,000     -13,537.06                -12,086,462.94     .1%

0802S MOTOR VEHICLE                       

10108 0802S  MOTOR VEH                      -2,000,000           0  -2,000,000  -1,294,260.22                   -705,739.78   64.7%

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL            

10108 0803  SUPPLEMENT                      -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000     -41,853.38                 -1,458,146.62    2.8%

0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES              

10108 0804  INTEREST -                      -1,400,000           0  -1,400,000    -124,291.78                 -1,275,708.22    8.9%

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS                   

10108 0805  PROPERTY T                         -20,000           0     -20,000      -1,480.10                    -18,519.90    7.4%

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT            

10108 0806  SUSP BOOK                          -40,000           0     -40,000      -3,964.96                    -36,035.04    9.9%

     TOTAL TAX OFFICE                     -232,696,410           0-232,696,410 -10,326,438.65               -222,369,971.03    4.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES -232,696,410           0-232,696,410 -10,326,438.65               -222,369,971.03

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKYbHb4eFb30yI6mCyoasFNf%2BGbwXzrCSm1QbDxCDB63U%2BZlP4JIn2Jc3Sfxxpn5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3752ZEU4UY5DnupLjF8xHVHQtNMdmEM6xzaGmaipExr7URUtQ2IkRaJ3hIkKIYE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwnOEoNZRaxliZSlJ8zGC0T37k51WniuYBGG%2FUuQRsPnjRMx%2BbVzWLXcbRQ3sJ9i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FKhGWCaGBZ9Jd0tSDHQcp4OSDUDPwbQX6wmCJ%2F5enVojtfO3d2K33Ka7DdSeVbL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExSYSBUVB97DzrjlyPaXB0PWAbIF6b1Fgod9sbbV9DyodLQBXGkx3y%2BkzkxjHQ2j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E13hsd%2BN5x33TI6YYo71PgL%2FZ6DFhNpHzaIMBiE6Vi0laIsfHtk91bY84ZX7yzkA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXFBAgVT4FmZFrY8G6DS2xlE%2FVsYDR0nmXbhFaSiRPstDNqLbsbh3Up4c42HZCve


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
010      TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                 ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES                      

10310 1005  DOCUMENT F                        -700,000           0    -700,000     -52,317.00                   -647,683.00    7.5%

1006 R VITAL STATISTICS                   

10310 1006  VITAL STAT                         -85,000           0     -85,000      -7,915.00                    -77,085.00    9.3%

1008 R DOG FEES                           

10310 1008  DOG FEES                           -15,000           0     -15,000      -1,903.00                    -13,097.00   12.7%

1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES                    

10310 1009  CONVEYANCE                      -1,700,000           0  -1,700,000    -163,230.26                 -1,536,769.74    9.6%

1011 MISCELLANEOUS                        

10310 1011  MISCELLANE                         -50,000           0     -50,000      -3,882.74                    -46,117.26    7.8%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE              -2,550,000           0  -2,550,000    -229,248.00                 -2,320,752.00    9.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,550,000           0  -2,550,000    -229,248.00                 -2,320,752.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XEOqzA8vUY41a7JMkshlIiUj2Ns6AvbZxM8X5kw2MXn9A4QnnDJ6NEWDyv95CqQz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhInkUvJgjw7nsnlmo0UdLwEkygKxt1Pyun5pdZv7vlp4GgP5f77zU1lxxeYe%2FKw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YG5aGbMDkepb0fIcoXtJ%2BcvD3xRImFJUGe3vOptW%2BajljcZUZYUqPvJurjhjrV%2BG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iaH%2Fri%2Bzu7xoxqt1UjHFZJV5Ca%2FagrPOZUGd4HNDuHezGSvCifCYnUxqSqRnj%2BR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ClpGDcVCbxLUQcBAGb6ysqwaqEn%2BLUWUozlTyttodYrJ4BMRFSNBw3mw1L51mMm


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS              

10911 1103  SALES - MA                          -2,500           0      -2,500        -601.00                     -1,899.00   24.0%

1104 APPLICATIONS                         

10911 1104  APPLICATIO                         -55,000           0     -55,000      -5,170.00                    -49,830.00    9.4%

1301 ZBA PETITION FEES                    

10911 1301  ZBA PET FE                          -1,500           0      -1,500        -160.00                     -1,340.00   10.7%

1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS                  

10911 1601  IWC APPLIC                          -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,590.00                         90.00  106.0%

1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES                     

10911 1604  ANTI-BLIGH                        -150,000           0    -150,000            .00                   -150,000.00     .0%

1605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS                

10911 1605  SALE-SIGNS                             -75           0         -75        -123.00                         48.00  164.0%

1609 HOUSING REGISRATION FEE              

10911 1609  HOUSE FEE                         -150,000           0    -150,000            .00                   -150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING                  -360,575           0    -360,575      -7,644.00                   -352,931.00    2.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -360,575           0    -360,575      -7,644.00                   -352,931.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csBhXW%2BbNyHVyq18qBcYDGVfpe4VkTwBuh%2FGyZla8%2FZI%2FApTI%2BoWesrYL01tV7Fw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilsg7EfZKnWIXvNoMXIgpURqnRcGMVlA2xEflVdlvSd31QEO5ahwo%2FvNI2Tc%2Fi2u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWMaSp3fC%2F4XEVM7gk3OfX8sgv7MZ%2BQJcKeosJ%2FOgzJ42ms4PQbsVE5qaGOkt%2Brc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmWFAEPF%2FxxSY%2F3vCJYX23TA0a1VlKJxMiL3YWFEQFHBpwI7dmB46ltsLNaPVtEW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aN108IT%2BaHfASxSj9otBdbv0VEj2hhu2JQ4gqAGPnDgZH7DvytV3DbFsPLBBIYLR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2OU5AL6YruvqnDqVjeiiXuSh99xNTdNjR7nUpU4lcEgpekL4y7%2BhYJfFLtrJrX0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bh5btnc6AEEFgaZQoymLLHZNbdCzK4t6acklEk4jq9RGfX%2FYx0uUV06N8zBC9tIY


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
012      PERSONNEL OFFICE                    ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1104 APPLICATIONS                         

11212 1104  APPLICATIO                            -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                       -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES         -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6EBHbEqXyCi0V0diFvjgF3KLQV3TI22YqcjTD9ifagE3zlCq32O0ptSegeTRgvnB


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
019      ELDERLY SERVICES                    ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.                

10519 1901  PROGRAM FE                          -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                     -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6tPX960aDHe3p3UaIlI5YfJyrJRuXi3F%2Fx2nKmqdguACHwZdHLl5i9jjfwz2Hfb


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
020      COMMUNITY SERVICES - ARTS           ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3101W MISC REVENUE                        

12003 3101W  ART  REV                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -2,970.00                     -5,030.00   37.1%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES - ARTS            -8,000           0      -8,000      -2,970.00                     -5,030.00   37.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000           0      -8,000      -2,970.00                     -5,030.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DILv6aeNQTd%2F6wOMsQGRaKZHAbjqW5DGbrD9U0bE2Qv4v13AlMTl3pkiikPHCe3W


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
023      ANIMAL CONTROL                      ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES           

10623 2301  PENALTIES                           -3,200           0      -3,200        -785.00                     -2,415.00   24.5%

     TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                       -3,200           0      -3,200        -785.00                     -2,415.00   24.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -3,200           0      -3,200        -785.00                     -2,415.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZghFxcippi1mMD%2BPdhdY4UD3rEnvbBx8skt%2BOMd97dHNKrD%2BYC3Nvevl3eZEthWv


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0507 MISCELLANEOUS                        

10402 0507  MISCELLANE                        -200,000           0    -200,000            .00                   -200,000.00     .0%

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE            

10324 2401  POLICE EXT                      -2,750,000           0  -2,750,000    -314,905.14                 -2,435,094.86   11.5%

2402 REIMBURSEMENT REVENUE                

10402 2402  CONT REV                          -100,000           0    -100,000            .00                   -100,000.00     .0%

2403 R WEAPON PERMITS                     

10324 2403  WEAPON PER                         -22,000           0     -22,000      -1,751.00                    -20,249.00    8.0%

2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS              

10624 2404  TRAFFIC OR                          -1,000           0      -1,000        -125.00                       -875.00   12.5%

2405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES            

10324 2405  BINGO & RA                          -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

2406 VENDOR & PREC.STONE PERM.            

10324 2406  VENDOR & P                          -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,725.00                     -4,275.00   38.9%

2407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS                

10924 2407  REP/RECORD                          -6,600           0      -6,600      -1,416.00                     -5,184.00   21.5%

2408 ALARM ORDINANCE FEES                 

10324 2408  ALARM ORD                          -30,000           0     -30,000      -2,625.00                    -27,375.00    8.8%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4om5o5Erla41P5H4j%2Fzx5zEUyAmZW6ty4ry0wDUTKCw6YICYIVrVDsLBm6UMRRBM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4O4MuGcT3AT8E1M6TpYvT8gz55EtKD1MIbPskVsGokKspH%2Brs5Li7TYWkK%2FcNWH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPWVw9arq1wIK%2FxjFJ2kAWS%2F5SHMJsS3tHW2Bm6PWuv4GKr2dRicxbKSlDc%2BW5jv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xpkmo9XttZKidOAqFnV5rsc6BNFWIFDpZJehVeqbmqKcqIMH5TPrh9lHszVJAGQk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beg1bYSNBXl7LZzrv3m7GpQePaeNQ3iOHNFHmHviNo4js53Q6piUfyKG030PwTZC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u38PtOBIPGn701ySdiscp8T3Zn6ATEZrYWmr4gfw3AGnIf2Yg1fMnqHAAiCbMw6M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi4g7wtH%2FQqwapyDMYpbDf2kvTf%2FEHeTAHKsPtXh4a6B4%2BwCFNqKNcta%2FfPxofVf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1oDLwjii31liuq5QbJnWeOXAtH62oKnqewi5Mnmc3pnw1xko83zY3pBZorm%2FhpS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK2PG5tUQz%2F%2BY8hwbUiQlYMBw%2BeGF0Sbtz%2FR28DlzBfAgvQbPPYoqYYo9BLnNUbJ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES       

10324 2410  BKGRND CHK                          -1,200           0      -1,200        -290.00                       -910.00   24.2%

2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY                  

10324 2411  VEHICLE                           -300,000           0    -300,000     -51,600.00                   -248,400.00   17.2%

2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM         

10324 2412  MVNG VIOL.                         -15,000           0     -15,000     -12,912.50                     -2,087.50   86.1%

     TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT                -3,433,800           0  -3,433,800    -388,349.64                 -3,045,450.36   11.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,433,800           0  -3,433,800    -388,349.64                 -3,045,450.36

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHoG4ibgdeS61sx74wcgN8cIYO4tqQkA3wPbvVGikQMatoFT8Ha0mclbgOg9T%2FbJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gJfHc2qGuC8l%2Brk1INyR81qiiYFrrVqYiB455iGS0UA9ykSLDr2yaIXAgNgi9YX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2I%2BS1kEj1IVaXqw85foAX6OBcG779KaPtJKIz6hlP1nCM3k5z4GshwH3Ip1aYrH0


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
025      FIRE DEPARTMENT                     ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2501 CODE ENFORCEMENT                     

10325 2501  CODE ENF.                          -25,000           0     -25,000        -813.46                    -24,186.54    3.3%

2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIST                     

10325 2502  PARAMEDIC                         -115,000           0    -115,000     -15,732.70                    -99,267.30   13.7%

2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.                

10325 2507  PERMITS, L                         -25,000           0     -25,000      -1,732.50                    -23,267.50    6.9%

2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE             

10325 2509  PERMIT FEE                        -125,000           0    -125,000      -3,050.00                   -121,950.00    2.4%

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                    -290,000           0    -290,000     -21,328.66                   -268,671.34    7.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -290,000           0    -290,000     -21,328.66                   -268,671.34

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIWJJeANI4uFBhlTM2ZsUMCMiD582edCU614N5fR3h9CBOb8w5%2FvOu0CDDGd%2FkLi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQpjLVdIlmwwXguXyJrHXYLnGlr%2BQmCI%2Bd5XoJX7nJjPqgEYPbyynt3NToDwHe3S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Oz3W%2FHAlHNLvTt8dKT0TOBeI53BP0BNY3CNJ%2FCYhhKGNGiX5pa7H9AWNb%2BCJL0%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WonvYQV3gCXzYilEU5JqJwIV8QD5ciEXisMRErbdwFweMIi20v1uLvh1BnXJf2H5


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
026      BUILDING DEPARTMENT                 ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2601 BUILDING PERMITS                     

10326 2601  BUILDING P                      -2,150,000           0  -2,150,000     -47,298.00                 -2,102,702.00    2.2%

2602 PLUMBING PERMITS                     

10326 2602  PLUMBING P                        -100,000           0    -100,000     -11,024.00                    -88,976.00   11.0%

2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                   

10326 2603  ELECTRICAL                        -450,000           0    -450,000     -12,366.00                   -437,634.00    2.7%

2604 HEATING PERMITS                      

10326 2604  HEATING PE                        -150,000           0    -150,000      -4,066.00                   -145,934.00    2.7%

2605 SIGN PERMITS                         

10326 2605  SIGN PERMI                         -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS                   

10326 2606  SWIMMING P                         -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY             

10326 2608  CERTIFICAT                        -180,000           0    -180,000      -1,080.00                   -178,920.00     .6%

     TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT              -3,050,000           0  -3,050,000     -75,834.00                 -2,974,166.00    2.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,050,000           0  -3,050,000     -75,834.00                 -2,974,166.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aM47GjjwYAhHq%2F9tpBbgSp390e2FJMlwZZH1YfdgAr5kb0M5Aa4gi%2F4R2ctfFQU9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBFCavi9ZBWZNzUOGlNsmD7Ifkj0zX6dwSYXOQ32ABo9zeHg49L4F3KvSu3pEx5u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSuGkEt8YZRUGbG3sgp%2B%2BVYJL2cHBRjOLsLOvHYmzFYxspYAlaGJwvgKwptldNes
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2t%2Bjl6UFpotxsrDxhMJIVApLFrOXksoRbgT5JpClH8rn5UDxcS0%2BxEjthlF%2FYyx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fAGw%2F2lchsMHCuNhiQQU7yAKoidMMu7L7h0htcnSQoE%2FL16F%2FVihcZbGuavC2zK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DglcRX2faffOMQQLUpVHYJtrYyssIww2y6pIgNOcKyGRZvLCLY%2FYm6%2FECvN7ZbzJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llgEch3WHqSjdSvEUvjOXbPOFADzi3pUYVo4vvBQ6LAzkFcO5Bm%2FnmZwlbkPIdli


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
029      TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                  ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS                  

10329 0291  OBST PERM                           -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS           

10329 0292  EL CHARG                            -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

0293 RED LIGHT CAMERA FEES                

10329 0293  RED LIGHT                       -2,500,000           0  -2,500,000            .00                 -2,500,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT               -2,502,000           0  -2,502,000            .00                 -2,502,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,502,000           0  -2,502,000            .00                 -2,502,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvVTfELYVZHFzCuqyEp05Hsbwutcv9UZBu9UhSBveAJMw6pXvukBg3qV21sPxi5G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BysMN2RdhAWl3TTUCziyPf9hr9cKjfQeRZv07dZB6f%2B1BiwnYpib45v5h6vZiHA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnsHSfmAXmgv2uFWJpwg67%2ByLVG4DaxEnylKl1BfZFNFWWHiYc5jQNGpDKayONW1


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
030      PUBLIC WORKS                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.          

10530 3002  COMMERCIAL                        -300,000           0    -300,000            .00                   -300,000.00     .0%

3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES               

10530 3021  RECYCLE MA                         -40,000           0     -40,000      -5,556.47                    -34,443.53   13.9%

3025 MULCH                                

10530 3025  MULCH                               -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                       -341,000           0    -341,000      -5,556.47                   -335,443.53    1.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -341,000           0    -341,000      -5,556.47                   -335,443.53

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmvFuQQPK7GNhY4O86qdJebkpNhw2JYoJkq%2BCl2hpVa7DQ6evqEBXjkGv6oJmqGN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fD88gN2jDY2NOI3e%2B9ntgcOKmKzJuKy%2F6h58%2B4Lf3LlDkXGvW1%2FpjprqAHijDVkQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nL0B8i0f30WwRmDIVcO7vEYsKsSLbmwhAbFcxGWrFF4bnORpGnX9m7Zb4A3Ug43q


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
032      ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT              ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS                     

10332 3201  SIDEWALK P                          -2,500           0      -2,500        -400.00                     -2,100.00   16.0%

3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES                    

10332 3202  SIDEWALK L                          -2,500           0      -2,500      -1,050.00                     -1,450.00   42.0%

3203 STREET PERMITS                       

10332 3203  ST EXC P                           -15,000           0     -15,000         -75.00                    -14,925.00     .5%

3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP            

10332 3208  MAP COPY                              -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3209 MAP PHOTOCOPY                        

10332 3209  PHOTOCOPY                             -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3213 GIS DATA                             

10332 3213  GIS DATA                              -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3214 PENALTIES                            

10332 3214  PENALTIES                             -250           0        -250            .00                       -250.00     .0%

     TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT              -20,550           0     -20,550      -1,525.00                    -19,025.00    7.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,550           0     -20,550      -1,525.00                    -19,025.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7u4ZVlv%2BXdonnLCAWkVrv%2Fh4liSw3E7ltm1WK4GB3sXQDDpxu9O6fpGCVkHXhx2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YC1pti2QjBccLcc6F4qW%2Bx46nl5T9DKGStkfL8sw9fT9xB16lvzYJLp1MHVQsvku
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WnN5PYwAUEon25goor8lGqC70X8NDHVn9NRkCP8UrOS7r9jwkDyQppXuF242kqO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7ize80ZlYjF7%2BGbmQQyDYo1uNIdb83Lo8WZr9XYXYoYCyTY13ENzufSbDA91W90
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bo%2BO6se4yen9AtFclEd68qW5MBxcMlltXuihRuB6dre0Z2O0Qgj%2B0yxRJ3%2BpBGQI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyD8G10RRNSikU97YIcX6%2BUKynWrmKADMXwOEcsSsifxs7aWGBrwh6JFTRDbmlr2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozDq4Wp%2F7ZTbA%2B45aL39MXrCxG7ee2%2BEWyCyBZODd28c1k9z0rLtf6qfZy4uJ1MQ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
036      LIBRARY                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE                 

10536 3607  COPY REV,                           -5,000           0      -5,000        -856.45                     -4,143.55   17.1%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                              -5,000           0      -5,000        -856.45                     -4,143.55   17.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -5,000           0      -5,000        -856.45                     -4,143.55

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvoRYA9q1WNPp26OITQ%2BM939Ntrc8cthpdUpXJkDbo26pCwByFIEI0gXhFmk3O8%2F


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
037      RECREATION                          ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC            

10537 3701  SERVICES &                         -10,000           0     -10,000        -700.00                     -9,300.00    7.0%

3702 SWIMMING POOL                        

10537 3702  SWIMMING P                          -5,000           0      -5,000            .00                     -5,000.00     .0%

3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE              

10537 3705  LAUREL VIE                         -50,000           0     -50,000            .00                    -50,000.00     .0%

3710  REC SPEC PROGRAMS                   

10537 3710  PARK & REC                        -170,000           0    -170,000      -4,212.50                   -165,787.50    2.5%

     TOTAL RECREATION                         -235,000           0    -235,000      -4,912.50                   -230,087.50    2.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -235,000           0    -235,000      -4,912.50                   -230,087.50

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnzpOyxbowtjZXcyqvfLCQg63T0aeaskXwgV0meFMgtL7XcFLijyZyyLST6Udz8h
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JDr5Y%2BBQrfhzmzTb%2F%2FaXtC0jBGO6DgNk%2BydMmzlKA8H45uZi02PeXJrqamuCref
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLreyTlNq2eGyS%2Bq6fcLYpqVP8vzEX1UFHXELeD6vgivT6IepyGC8JxS989KNFGr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uhc0uqqgUT7hhYqJUmrEPxtEzLPKq7CelQBToe6hKdIbszjWxPQbMLwTwaEnoZuY


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
050      BOARD OF EDUCATION                  ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE                  

10950 9611  BOE MED RE                        -250,000           0    -250,000            .00                   -250,000.00     .0%

9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE                    

10950 9628  TERM LIFE                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -14,506.05                    -10,493.95   58.0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION                 -275,000           0    -275,000     -14,506.05                   -260,493.95    5.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -275,000           0    -275,000     -14,506.05                   -260,493.95

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymo4vcdiXlR77hDPGYvb%2B53URPp1q3T8YGNmm60dwHFXmwsfRrnKc96K07ssssne
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCAZAs19tRTb3PJ2m%2Bz%2FAHKmoERqmgXlUPdP1E%2FZe%2FqcuiwdmQfbbgg7YWaB%2B5C7


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT                ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property          

10495 9502  PILOT - ST                      -8,132,495           0  -8,132,495            .00                 -8,132,495.00     .0%

9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION                 

10495 9508  DISABILITY                         -11,744           0     -11,744            .00                    -11,743.61     .0%

9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS        

10495 9511  MRSA MUN P                        -286,689           0    -286,689            .00                   -286,689.00     .0%

9519 TELCOM ACCESS                        

10495 9519  TELCOM ACC                        -153,757           0    -153,757        -851.12                   -152,905.88     .6%

9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION             

10495 9520  PILOT-VETE                        -103,795           0    -103,795            .00                   -103,795.00     .0%

9607 TOWN AID ROAD                        

10495 9607  ROAD AID                          -888,934           0    -888,934            .00                   -888,934.00     .0%

9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND             

10495 9623  MASHANTUCK                        -725,946           0    -725,946            .00                   -725,946.00     .0%

9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT        

10495 9641  MSG                             -1,646,236           0  -1,646,236            .00                 -1,646,236.00     .0%

9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX                  

10495 9642  MV PROP TA                     -11,529,822           0 -11,529,822 -11,529,821.77                          -.23  100.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=weXwwpazlIhy1iJJhyUFeqDEh14Z7kbefs2UTcLWarwXizPHXvj2G191bSvNn91O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j8uKF4blKAW7F%2F%2BfremEBL68QCia8jQRY5JgO9BnzPwr%2Fcpfhrk2CaEeG2Y07x8Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxT6wrt930sM2ZtDwLQfQAyTrUCMIfm3cK%2BXb1oeBRJhvyTA0CrfH8%2FIwUaf2Crl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElvxSlxbS42tOntHX1DyLijnJjpGjf%2BgP%2FQHN3HdJRjGHRM6cjb%2Boa24gEPE5IxB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8N2SXCWBKhCo40Uf2R1VGHA6x6VCAx5H1CFCzjYbbw%2FhonoLuGFgjY3wXZbHgG5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rul9f93DyvVVGnJYVREHe2itYNfZ1OPMAlj2UAN9c4u9%2FpCXfgMKyCQgnH7Jlfuh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9qtlGgzk4nKifPTSJbAlxMdx6cGzLb83elNYDdvmrjYfcb2DhyXkb2t3hG4MR7M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfLXfMxAEEijlx0JYmZKr5UQZQ6dQm0Fq032NHPa5Cg7DSP6zlg03DGuCBxB%2FV%2BU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIE8zhRGOFp7FBb%2F5q6Dx2OlZ96EGca%2FzGfTB%2FMUMnfgiFyTOELn0wPBIq4lcVO7


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT                ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE                   

10495 9644  NIP TAX                            -85,464           0     -85,464            .00                    -85,464.00     .0%

     TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT            -23,564,882           0 -23,564,882 -11,530,672.89                -12,034,208.72   48.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -23,564,882           0 -23,564,882 -11,530,672.89                -12,034,208.72

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNwC4hQ3GUoNszeiuv12%2BHN9fv2fpWxP1y%2Fub0hxfOuzTBTfY4XCsDVX2L2RkQDk


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
096      EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.            ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9602 ADULT EDUCATION                      

10496 9602  ADULT EDUC                        -320,487           0    -320,487            .00                   -320,487.00     .0%

9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS                       

10496 9604  MAGNET SCH                         -15,600           0     -15,600            .00                    -15,600.00     .0%

9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER            

10496 9610  NON-PUBLIC                        -135,282           0    -135,282            .00                   -135,282.00     .0%

9614 E.C.S.GRANT                          

10496 9614  E.C.S. GRA                     -23,030,761           0 -23,030,761            .00                -23,030,761.00     .0%

     TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.        -23,502,130           0 -23,502,130            .00                -23,502,130.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -23,502,130           0 -23,502,130            .00                -23,502,130.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B%2BJ0n2koohUxojDUiDFpgnMQ60%2Fwi%2B2ekjXWY2jwmMifV4mMDQw%2Bh29TPv9qxMJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGmv6m3h%2F%2F06EpasDawx5Iv%2Fz2br8nEmFdkRWOLosna8OKnOAabzlt0z56iKDthP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWGoXDRn24fjPd8Mu1a%2BCx9Aaz5YGFShx18h5mEqWzDpXVKPK3LhAi4%2ByqR4gPgS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zef%2FRMmQxNu7y6nT6x98WCjNA40MysvsGXEnVaQ21FziK6RLATcPfObN%2BSJeBBke


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
097      MISCELLANEOUS                       ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT       

10497 9637  SCH BUS EN                          -4,000           0      -4,000      -1,360.00                     -2,640.00   34.0%

9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA       

10497 9701  PILOT NHWP                         -73,300           0     -73,300            .00                    -73,300.00     .0%

9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES            

10497 9703  PILOT-WATE                      -1,437,078           0  -1,437,078            .00                 -1,437,078.00     .0%

9716 CANNABIS TAX                         

10497 9716  CANN TAX                          -150,000           0    -150,000            .00                   -150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                    -1,664,378           0  -1,664,378      -1,360.00                 -1,663,018.00     .1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,664,378           0  -1,664,378      -1,360.00                 -1,663,018.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9oYMP9Zr7zFVAc%2BSqPvMLCX7P%2FFEvEPAZNI0eJ2wze3az1nFWqfQGRRGBxnOCta
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVgmfAun9paBZ4tFZtH8AjpMiUDu4UkSeAFWS66IZwTMbN6LVJQtB%2BFXUQypPt7d
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gTIjLEYqB2hvWxhk58aLUfwpfaE17tZZZkkdVpzo7O3d2Y%2F%2BoKigtT3uO0kNKiq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phVc4O44Vk40XAxqRZvcFVFZHLv%2FL9O3O8EeMjjdj0SpbC8s1zqB3%2B9MiUHXVv2m


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
305      ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTEREST                  

11305 3069  EX.DTY INT                               0           0           0        -471.67                        471.67  100.0%

     TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER                   0           0           0        -471.67                        471.67  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0        -471.67                        471.67

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUlQ5CN%2Fcv8dKqjmrcOgIFoep0s3oLEf8puMf%2BHusKgJZWJavdKb7dz8etlA%2Ba3e


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:14
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL -304,790,424           0-304,790,424 -22,714,214.96               -282,076,209.33    7.5%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
00       DEBT SERVICE                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10001 DEBT SERVICE                        

0810 PRINCIPAL                            

10001 0810  PRINCIPAL                       13,910,000           0  13,910,000            .00            .00  13,910,000.00     .0%

0810P POB PRINCIPAL                       

10001 0810P  POB PRINCE                      3,010,000           0   3,010,000            .00            .00   3,010,000.00     .0%

0811 INTEREST                             

10001 0811  INTEREST                         9,079,255           0   9,079,255            .00            .00   9,079,255.00     .0%

0811P POB INTEREST                        

10001 0811P  POB INTRST                      5,035,950           0   5,035,950            .00            .00   5,035,950.00     .0%

     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     31,035,205           0  31,035,205            .00            .00  31,035,205.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   31,035,205           0  31,035,205            .00            .00  31,035,205.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sf2OTLNYKTO1KTbQsUGex93MQKTH%2BRYMOwezclHF4rGwAbRyH9mx4HHsE1Jdof3p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CacyukgOiBRZGe6gycesXonzXxuJyEvoO2MsBHvwGuCsYz4KbPfYKAFcsg8APqcK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJZpUi%2FqtEvzwMEsLSgY3ASWZYQ%2BMK0tY4eDDLyi9ruY0u893kqec38Cm7eQiMtQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdFMMcxPzkCUPblstZrCYMgxGGqu8IP1NQlHlLgd8g%2BI7%2Bt6vCu%2Fmv1D2a1A2X7q


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.                 

0110 SALARIES                             

10101 0110  REGULAR SA                         147,624           0     147,624      30,850.94            .00     116,773.06   20.9%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10101 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,615           0       1,615            .00            .00       1,615.00     .0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10101 0510  ADVERTISIN                          30,000           0      30,000            .00         491.10      29,508.90    1.6%

0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                     

10101 0576  SPECIAL PR                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                      

10101 0592  LEGAL LAWY                          55,000           0      55,000            .00            .00      55,000.00     .0%

0595 ANNUAL AUDIT                         

10101 0595  ANNUAL AUD                          80,000           0      80,000            .00            .00      80,000.00     .0%

0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F            

10101 0965  EMERG & CO                         155,605           0     155,605            .00            .00     155,605.48     .0%

0965C CONTINGENCY                         

10101 0965C  CONTIN                          2,000,000           0   2,000,000            .00            .00   2,000,000.00     .0%

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE            

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdITmtSYGbuf8yOlDIs8vj47Y1WraHHpi4tqzFi0wgsl06Tu0wQ5PuCmfso74L9L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZCFQqrLrcHxDlWputwrWTJXBhL5PbApWkMptixZhOCz61W7hKTI130HFTLNEv3B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMWAPHCztBODA9n05TGX0%2FU3Y4n6DxKlyFE35nsMXym59A3vHdcPL6BivhTDHiRC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DKNAw7Dhyx0snzBwaXEf2ifrvxBTWOhKneDggtCUHWrKVStqBXnMdUQkSpF6vJ2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PPrOnht0HOg3yHNvNCUwoovjblqE3Eb4MZkNeUSFz0tSs4zX0chMlDIZ9kVlcrw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJZQtSqYB6FKKQsnd5ugj%2Bvh%2Fkbzjp7%2FGDZeatpjyMth6oyip8q5smrmYEeML%2Fhi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mw0OPnUq5cW%2FdvPhVXW4u83DxWoltj1CrOTa4FzJ0kZOqeRmeJ%2BlIfkC%2BAMtJ%2Fyh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBiSA18Zf0FzenGu4cG1qSAwlDIeHLOHd51zlj14iRBzKcMKb9UOt%2FkPPZ2xhUNO


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED
                                          

10143 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

10143 0670  FOOD PRODU                           4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0%

0933 SETTLEMENT RESERVE                   

10143 0933  SETTLEMENT                          50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

0941 EXPENSE ALLOW.                       

10143 0941  STIPEND/RE                          34,000           0      34,000            .00            .00      34,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL               2,575,344           0   2,575,344      30,850.94         491.10   2,544,002.44    1.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,575,344           0   2,575,344      30,850.94         491.10   2,544,002.44

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3L%2F%2BozBARdDZ84VHOwrLAHBGxYMZ7bX29C%2FxWsyogFd9MeXwlHI3%2FVKFzZRS5frq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVqfJEhotM0j7RO4h21ok7bMr%2FICrzh%2FKE%2BJ7uDxKEOeXdqCkgUVUO%2Bf1S60CLm6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEskJGCguni%2BIynrQoyBWNpihJdisNy4Lr1pgwgq51Ht1H%2BcRQovOnE1Nfgy8ARc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zG4fwBu3CZLhBR2RWySAMxNMzA4UA0RUjAyubJF7soKj9XmWJnDVEV%2F95IEPZ6%2B1


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION                

0110 SALARIES                             

10201 0110  REGULAR SA                         445,146           0     445,146      78,447.00            .00     366,698.94   17.6%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10201 0130  OVERTIME                                 0           0           0           6.04            .00          -6.04  100.0%

0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT                

10201 0172  EXP. REIM.                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0329 TOWN EVENTS                          

10201 0329  TOWN EVENT                           6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

10201 0350  PROFESSION                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10201 0510  ADVERTISIN                             250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                              50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%

0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARADE             

10201 0542  VETERANS                             6,000           0       6,000            .00       1,407.46       4,592.54   23.5%

0558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES               

10201 0558  MUNICIPAL                           77,690           0      77,690      62,056.00            .00      15,634.00   79.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a%2FfP0nGP1T3FTe4canxavsFIm4EKQR%2FYz1y366Jf8ye7uWNddSfQZnUCn9HMWV1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQvaybfBFoDHagldNCHA4ZuesKRoinDUVaRVYryb5mbBriG8OmMJaOc7RHVrC4q1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzH46GpP%2BcDcfVcvLyu4LmEghvNTzbxzg0qwJfgvqn9jCB5%2BjwG7QLMEIHYNKtmD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85UL5YVbU2dAV43zld6b5OS3eSSGN4DlP13bdQwHJqdEBroPATJXa0I%2BZFSKrsYu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pfEoX7AbCo8GcjZ72CWeXE73GOg33P%2BXJ5mzr2IhTx32r3hdB8egnFJEVFan8JK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lhqWDuyKHczTU9RO8niYhwNu%2B1unZAIn1O6uOsMfendSeW1%2Fzm%2FPDbkqa8G0yQX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IycDwkrfeuphu%2FMjdmeyWY8Q6oyIfyYh4WMFHoBtgsOmn1d5pXKXulR6d4iBgpCS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGKlMTXgaeT%2FQPMq7ulOiMR0%2ByGLmxRZ9Z7%2Bp5NAgt8XYzS7RdxJMmaHc%2BaSY0gk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu7u3g4STCxtHUZ%2FKh3ulFryCUXG1TcxnHd2wcxv8vG%2Fck0Z1RaUJbWuHnimHLc8


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE                      537,136           0     537,136     140,509.04       1,407.46     395,219.44   26.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      537,136           0     537,136     140,509.04       1,407.46     395,219.44



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.              

0110 SALARIES                             

10401 0110  REGULAR SA                         123,839           0     123,839      28,023.43            .00      95,815.49   22.6%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10401 0130  OVERTIME                             2,001           0       2,001         347.02            .00       1,654.21   17.3%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

10401 0350  PROFESSION                           6,880           0       6,880            .00            .00       6,880.00     .0%

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

10401 0460  TELEPHONE                            3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%

0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                    

10401 0513  CONTRACT S                          22,910           0      22,910            .00            .00      22,910.00     .0%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

10401 0515  PRINTING/R                           9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10401 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             170           0         170            .00         170.00            .00  100.0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10401 0590  PROFESSION                          99,492           0      99,492       1,166.66       1,666.66      96,658.68    2.8%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                    

10401 0615  ELECTION S                          25,580           0      25,580            .00            .00      25,580.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yanucucyc6lqKWNDy7kI2tftfO1csmumJZ8dvAy44%2FXAGt1jL4LYz5KPcPN8aQy4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWQ9fg04Lf1Z%2BfyZUn6ZnptM8u9tvgePKgwzgSjm7Bq%2BbkRSugNc9lK%2BfrPz08zD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3X3e%2B0iMjz3%2BHDWOsG1XiTIp5%2FW4r0aNm1j9e2Ci6K0Xe0jsjmhtSx7zH6ECFRlC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eh1nlarmjEqfSKz2dZVNlPbw0AbSWbN%2FTklX61BnS5R4KtnBV6fyUfNXPgjgUPWh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnMs2CG1PrUtCnScRu%2Fj1qmHRHPRv1NHylJd%2BW2j4%2B3XQqW1D5ZyfSIe0s3avLAx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8%2BAYk1nWzq5nRyXOGUG8jWwZN4aBs8fMtZUQh%2BWhgKk%2F9%2F0R8KPgklgNNdXQjpJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCdUjwk6IATxxUhk8mARCXbQg%2FkpuHL6YyvrbBAtSNmaeXjSwpw8xewEbdyoYraE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyhPTyJTbyW2%2FbY6tR8zua9SNuF90287ovHJBN%2FCOxIaPXB3hzMmv7diUuXvV15i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mHpSoM8l%2BgPfmvjAJA0pqcOlYIVxXvNT%2BG%2FDz%2FV6rXvObgphAZueZZvz3rOCeg2


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

10401 0670  FOOD PRODU                           2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0%

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES           

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

10488 0460  TELEPHONE                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                    

10488 0513  CONTRACT S                           3,750           0       3,750            .00       1,224.00       2,526.00   32.6%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

10488 0515  PRINTING/R                           5,000           0       5,000            .00       3,430.00       1,570.00   68.6%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10488 0590  PROFESSION                          44,771           0      44,771       1,098.00            .00      43,673.00    2.5%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                    

10488 0615  ELECTION S                          15,350           0      15,350            .00       8,421.45       6,928.55   54.9%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

10488 0670  FOOD PRODU                           2,400           0       2,400            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0%

10489 PRIMARY ELECTIONS                   

0590G PRO TECH - EARLY GENERAL            

10489 0590G  GEN ELE                           103,048           0     103,048            .00            .00     103,048.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wnOmSOm%2BZwlgoCX3AjuVT%2BZen%2BtGQyxSQ%2FZVEaWDyL6eRywaxalZP%2FzP2FVkmwZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SyrJENpT755sPP7DVm1qWlhYqVcRTWPNHTwYVoO45BttBgC%2BmZ%2Brjpai27luVsv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kb3fC4iC5YtcJewG7rHgCuFdVgQ3MRSRI1FYvnYi6HXy1UxWpIN3093rg7tcdI1y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qg7Qw3w%2FgWrDggh1gqrinSCcD7im9abNrWYEA2JPiPuQ4niRWQgXwKtg57E51xe%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1INHeHCPyJCHrggoTEKC7Ysn559s0jTd1gYWAZoA1l3uXUpKuNh0iODVisvzXvH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Wg1ai5b0teLW91NMIgWARvhDggfFLVvBvcZg%2F%2Fu73rF8PRYL8qj1ftZH%2BN6F8%2Bb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GD2WKEEZZOu%2FgAljYYLMA%2FnEHBBRoyqub5m%2FWlaASGeNYQeSovSpY9RPWau%2BideG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuTPSHgOThkVL0oY9yQCT1ucrx5pCRVauGTpieY89fzqu%2FIc9vsXS%2F5JWXr1krCL


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590P PRO TECH - EARLY PRIMARY            

10489 0590P  EARLY PRIM                         43,982           0      43,982            .00            .00      43,982.00     .0%

0670G FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY GENERAL         

10489 0670G  FOOD E GEN                          5,040           0       5,040            .00            .00       5,040.00     .0%

0670P FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY PRIMARY         

10489 0670P  FOOD EA PR                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%

     TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                 524,113           0     524,113      30,635.11      14,912.11     478,565.93    8.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      524,113           0     524,113      30,635.11      14,912.11     478,565.93

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AU6%2FG7Ml3sT07efFmxa6LOzVcVIafsOlq1XKIsoNINFsG5or7vJrmp0FH8Nx4k91
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJuGFRfBs26Z4DhENWPqwoUUSgv%2BfPoo1LuLsGbHLiBUbKGKV9MqINgDtEGTumZa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsh6RYVlBB9BGHckg%2Fjd6wggN3xzZrLA9LUKpEV2PGwY00Pm%2FqJr04T%2F%2BfztPush


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION              

0110 SALARIES                             

10501 0110  REGULAR SA                         841,198           0     841,198     146,417.59            .00     694,780.43   17.4%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10501 0130  OVERTIME                           125,000           0     125,000      67,684.13            .00      57,315.87   54.1%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10501 0140  LONGEVITY                              250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

0310 MILEAGE                              

10501 0310  MILEAGE                              5,891           0       5,891         546.00            .00       5,344.67    9.3%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

10501 0350  SEM/PROF                             6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10501 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL                

10501 0552  LAND/BUILD                          20,292           0      20,292            .00            .00      20,292.00     .0%

0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS                 

10501 0553  WASTE REMO                         228,000           0     228,000            .00            .00     228,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10501 0590  PROFESSION                          50,000           0      50,000         445.00            .00      49,555.00     .9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqjKu8pSrPvdUZX4x%2B5aZJbEFqBPu%2Fh6ebdAKJH3QDoT5v4dSXvrgVME4AIiMJ5z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWVNHk9id0hVL3JxskwhvkrXl9pDuXlnB%2Bzf5TeA1Hr5MHnrghWeN2sQqNSvtxYZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEz6nyD574uB7MNw37gG21P%2FUasihivqN62dH4qZyfcoAlbCJSwRhVwiYvdtzVqZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5TydKjPXnBEBEJH%2B%2FeG1D5LUjkkyZ%2B2m2PBQvJEWrbIkpnNnE0lC2mG12aK5H%2FO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frzIlonCRGfr6cseUzmYd%2FG9cpWTgvmBMfdMhjHkZAMzQufQ2wdlqhdg0fcmbT4t
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOYQ3wk%2BnoXkNTYjyQTDqiVUNOTXvu8JuiQjtnjXetVTKHN6gGjimJ8Khz5VONTg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP28UmqIJdSGO%2B3YqvbzMd9V6vwIZmoGigKmC9agzGKrCZEb3IjCou1TL5LAh1Uo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1QAWsXkc%2BTfKd1I%2BH7AiMc59wG4JPzOQail7O2IkpptqOUygeMU9WkDpjmI8kOM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0pUD9hZKHqV4AWvqBqfj0T5H93ibusnW72FhH9xiPC0wXNCaD1%2FttQKr28dPcOKg


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

10501 0610  OFFICE SUP                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS             

10501 0677  RES NEG                            800,000           0     800,000            .00            .00     800,000.00     .0%

10517 INSURANCE                           

0938 INSURANCE LIABILITY                  

10517 0938  INSURANCE                        2,115,000           0   2,115,000         836.00            .00   2,114,164.00     .0%

0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F            

10517 0965  EMERGENCY                           50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK         

10517 0985  ENVIRONMEN                          32,000           0      32,000            .00            .00      32,000.00     .0%

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING             

0519B ICE RINK MANAGEMENT FEE             

10580 0519B  ICE RINK                          257,500           0     257,500      64,375.00     193,125.00            .00  100.0%

0519E RECTORY SCHOOL BARN IMP             

10580 0519E  TOR EXP                           250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                     

10580 0575  EQUIPMENT                        1,427,000           0   1,427,000     637,816.74      84,592.74     704,590.52   50.6%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucaP29dwP4Q%2BqesKVmhO0jPyngX6YbJJ9KgdoNelYqQHblIgPYkDSt1yY3dfTpNa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXbOdlTFxR%2FaNrVx3sJCSmhfzdfBttPl68YAyXlh0DlJi5Qo0rIVKE4tBiHMGswI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUikeS3UdE9OqAEXpEBRwbrLRrsjQOWaSIs%2B3sCQQy6KURjh431aHu5hrndFMiTU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyrq%2FSlWB8SpfAC3DmhCZvmQf236Cd6rWUkQuqo%2FXLQdPu%2BdbONE4gni4o3bhDHs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbEcg3%2FfYo%2F0kjqkEFcJXa854ogI97Pt8uoNphiOPKwAEKcwJ6RuMX5whqkasNtK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLirCpTBRTVdPGAitVQ%2BGVGKMtIUJrkY40PM9sxFqOdAKAMRrJdUSXmMBq5r2Td5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knrXFGxs7o8EhKg8Xva0m3kcVZmJRSD6MscqUoDq0n3a9U%2Bj6hEqcAMQhSDTr2iv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAvbqdnANFHRUfE4LT5nj6A2e%2BJlNG9snaXnbwHfk%2By7ZrW3P%2FwXqf2xLtK%2Fx%2Fdn


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                    6,214,131           0   6,214,131     918,120.46     277,717.74   5,018,292.49   19.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,214,131           0   6,214,131     918,120.46     277,717.74   5,018,292.49



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION             

0110 SALARIES                             

10601 0110  REGULAR SA                         458,743           0     458,743      74,425.83            .00     384,316.93   16.2%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

10601 0120  TEMPORARY                          150,000           0     150,000      53,219.00            .00      96,781.00   35.5%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10601 0130  OVERTIME                            10,000           0      10,000       4,065.43            .00       5,934.57   40.7%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10601 0140  LONGEVITY                              895           0         895       1,020.00            .00        -125.00  114.0%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                   

10601 0351  EDUCATION                            8,000           0       8,000         280.00            .00       7,720.00    3.5%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,500           0       2,500         450.00            .00       2,050.00   18.0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10601 0590  PROFESSION                          50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

0590R PRO/TECH SERVICE-REV & APPEALS      

10601 0590R  APPEALS                            10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

10601 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LC79O%2FCAMSfwFQl%2FSk9aBs5hmR6XP4U0OmpOipd7p2F%2FunUFl%2BgthS9GndeCGqgi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vU1IpKxTAbdH60rwZYAmK5Yj7F5WUkZpBpWMsoY%2BtwjbJWE%2BTgj8k8XPXqKNfWe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WzpT%2BiSapt3kwwYkZEyBee35icVl5cGjfiC17ZGKYc8q2P9t%2BPfU6A2n0NmFAs7f
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D71k6J11LdnvAB5C9t8SXQuN7XgYTjMbUc7NYJI3hIHHOxoH0lM5m3DMYrjrYnwK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBWvBQx4UhzxUC9CX9cbksIJz9wLB9FbmkNwIlwF%2BIGVgeA2TMaGMyjYHvK6HF2y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEkSLEKbtHKfnosKVlecdc5UEUdpm3ZzSL6Mo868w5BvpdDtsyuhW31wjPWkabXt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXk0hsNpa3LQW%2FAkx%2FU5TwmeN4kSeuce2Gq2woHW%2ForsUbFkPPRRRc3RwFvYwhj2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r11MLuHvItp8Ie7eGmYa%2FkWyS9stUlEhSPygQq4mpCV4sIzV%2FRZZaGW5UJEbRgXQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roL4uhg44rXkhb%2BY%2Fx%2F%2Fd%2BsyJd1N4o4ymIj%2FDhk7SBoRGQ7xbQUvfv%2B%2BMOMf0sj6


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                   696,138           0     696,138     133,460.26            .00     562,677.50   19.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      696,138           0     696,138     133,460.26            .00     562,677.50



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
07       REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.            

0942 STIPEND                              

10701 0942  STIPEND                              3,600           0       3,600            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0%

     TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS                 3,600           0       3,600            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600           0       3,600            .00            .00       3,600.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1qeOhnne93dEMNWY555P1GZEgeWzE7KYjZr4kjcOIDufs5DOCzbgTJN4ZI5zvYC


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       TAX OFFICE                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION                  

0110 SALARIES                             

10801 0110  REGULAR SA                         310,944           0     310,944      58,826.36            .00     252,117.71   18.9%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10801 0130  OVERTIME                                 0           0           0       1,972.18            .00      -1,972.18  100.0%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

10801 0134  PAY DIFFER                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10801 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,275           0       1,275         250.00            .00       1,025.00   19.6%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                   

10801 0351  EDUCATION                            2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10801 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

     TOTAL TAX OFFICE                          314,869           0     314,869      61,048.54            .00     253,820.53   19.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      314,869           0     314,869      61,048.54            .00     253,820.53

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7ot%2F2n79qLtLvFfMh4XcFmODhRO0F9Gw2RAlKRCuD%2BUo304XecVhDIaLvExiAGw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9vbDvoYTyPUN9sO2PEZ%2FzX%2FKPRiSipExREzbO1WzuydfVmYhSE6I%2FeeJBGMQTCJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwgxqoUOprVPwmiUdqQCSs1ZCTEvkI207KjHd4kIDEAJuB2TIkgM6EoQBHgrRuca
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wgjFIpUT6XVRETXDe0y9Q1Cam%2BiaEjffqlMagYVeolEF7SB%2F2b%2Fb8DNVsV93iTVi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cwgpzn%2B%2FnK%2BqQdjjF5XL9pNoDRB7vncpZyMznj7L3ksMcVx%2BgaSGlPi1YIg62KT6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2qvkTMEjzouBOjJ5ErkQhvUqni7Jtc5W6amE1uRXmRXSbKz63ZA1%2FB%2F8w8%2FWmQ0


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.                

0110 SALARIES                             

10901 0110  REGULAR SA                         331,879           0     331,879      53,537.92            .00     278,341.54   16.1%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10901 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,050           0       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10901 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             825           0         825            .00            .00         825.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

10901 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           3,000           0       3,000         217.00       2,283.00         500.00   83.3%

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES                  

10901 0966  POL COMM                            74,302           0      74,302            .00            .00      74,302.00     .0%

10918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS            

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10918 0590  PROFESSION                         500,000           0     500,000      36,789.03      23,586.35     439,624.62   12.1%

0934 COURT JUDGMENT                       

10918 0934  COURT JUDG                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                     

10918 0940  FEE REIMBU                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A88DfnQ5LnbhbEWw9ZJEc76YLmqgaAi0ixPXbvjJ3jl0gvjCSMuVePCLsnNmL5Sm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5gAfMtmnJCQo%2BKOVoAUPetLexjRMBru1C%2FJMYE2M8VXov51gh2tKFCg5VMgJ8yV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELt%2B96h2smiLCaIP45pwt51bMzdLnGubHTxve%2FXebX8yP1tygQ2QeMrYsNVD559C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL%2F2e4K4Ln0PpIO31%2BSEZRRGr7fgk2cPZHAlCPSTbfPh6ST88MCOT2e3AkQ4pkeK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLFDgOakwqX6b4AKjr4K%2FmS50UHMOoLmqG7YtxijEZALhPra1cVpZjZkFv7C9agv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RgXhSfpPek0IkDd53dOWyjZBiZWeSLZ0rYpCGPoyixv72jkrGs%2Bm4i13By8PWDC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dD2Io7%2FwCsLruKhV%2F5%2F4QpA3K8%2BBy5o8r2AFRWdunrV6LSe3LZAd%2F12HbpHAUZU4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6y7GOoN%2FIx6KkS06KEpoCowH78%2FvTk8U365zO2Vh9CwmIEj5lOmptmvaEe4tbJIV


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY                       915,556           0     915,556      91,593.95      25,869.35     798,093.16   12.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      915,556           0     915,556      91,593.95      25,869.35     798,093.16



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION           

0110 SALARIES                             

11001 0110  REGULAR SA                         541,272           0     541,272      93,201.06         900.00     447,171.03   17.4%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11001 0130  OVERTIME                            15,000           0      15,000       2,473.35            .00      12,526.65   16.5%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

11001 0134  PAY DIFFER                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11001 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11001 0510  ADVERTISIN                           9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%

0518 BINDING                              

11001 0518  BINDING                              1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING                

11001 0529  LAND RECOR                          76,000           0      76,000            .00            .00      76,000.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11001 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION                  

11001 0581  RECORD REP                           2,700           0       2,700            .00            .00       2,700.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7ExitjRxJ1dZ%2B0jK%2FbDy%2BE9jAB5n4MLvJSPiEscCQkWWjAi8Y9Svjm0kiDE4mVJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUcY1Wb2xw7tEYZp%2BgcFakgnF37xIkcjF8UZAKGgZFATNRlo%2BsZvWKoF6quEXvy%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiOsgSut4ys94sc5rD5yQoLb4yHv8B1YIVjXNZ7wvCQkyorO9kF241JOptq5dClv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QtkrOEpGEWJcQyb23va3MuAJj%2BOvJ3DxTewJSJPC4HK5fzuipUK5O0e%2F6M7lrXNh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6d6aQQQ21sYML20iwG%2BvSMXO2ITCyOkyQnfR93AukUB2PofZmXf1DEGamHppRDI0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=009u4%2F0lQz8k0ZS5qr29YGNkJovBIUKbMXkajdyk%2F4hzayEmJMEal4jloI2PteDF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1lfU9%2FvZYj2%2BeYn2GG2TMjzsnUZuDljgb1q3pgmAiaUc77tuMCO2pZw6PuoD%2F5H
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkHZpXIOgRJJ%2BmyrR8lQjI7nPlciyv0c9S3ML36EhZmYF5ZjKzorc%2BpS5eIwpw%2Fq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaQGhXkMv62NGB4s5%2Bg3fW1KCC1ASa1bdPgzqWcCua7INzX2uuWbEj6e2z5tl%2FbI


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11001 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                    

11001 0615  ELECTION S                          20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                     

11001 0940  FEE REIMBU                         525,000           0     525,000      41,739.25       3,432.00     479,828.75    8.6%

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS                   

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11012 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11012 0590  PROFESSION                               0           0           0       2,400.00            .00      -2,400.00  100.0%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE               1,198,072           0   1,198,072     139,813.66       4,332.00   1,053,926.43   12.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,198,072           0   1,198,072     139,813.66       4,332.00   1,053,926.43

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmB7g9ZQYLXbw2w85mE0IHALr9olSA3cf%2BDNMqJG2qIJOWO2e1t0%2BSI4%2BLxkGaAW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3adGh9g4h2pBlOUAd7y2mnANEff%2BPwoe0rc%2FiofXk1AJFEJO25orXgX%2Bo7QxSH4Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7aUZy4vys3i3sy24votXhvmJsGwc7CzwaTIb1oCFZKXa4S5JVES8ZNXq%2BflWdYN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfLDa2zYTZWjR3ssIq45j9Ng8ycK2fSruq4UwLidJqd7kN0yIjxsi0UK0tGt89dO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ng%2BBNAow1xp7fuzIdslToejSNBgZVZ3WkBAQnGHzXCdWwQltYfrFGq95T1AY%2BT5a


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
11       PLANNING AND ZONING                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.            

0110 SALARIES                             

11101 0110  REGULAR SA                         602,498           0     602,498     105,480.48            .00     497,017.91   17.5%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11101 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000           4.79            .00       4,995.21     .1%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11101 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,680           0       2,680       1,659.93            .00       1,020.07   61.9%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11101 0510  ADVERTISIN                          18,000           0      18,000            .00            .00      18,000.00     .0%

0540S SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS              

11101 0540S  SINS / IWC                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11101 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11101 0590  PROFESSION                          65,000           0      65,000      14,709.98            .00      50,290.02   22.6%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

11101 0672  UNIFORM PU                             550           0         550       1,050.00            .00        -500.00  190.9%

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                

0110 SALARIES                           

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7lBtPRcHkfoQPZnzNLaj5QwujqNKf3NmkjKfXskKFHKv9xUeaZSMaHKI%2FiOhVey
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjBxyNcmEiswOhZhqqSZbKjQeNrKY%2FTXhamHTr2XnQ%2B0IbKLALbSuBCGYAL7EEcw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpoGnAGJpuykVwoT%2B0FRCgE%2FvvmtKsN6sJf98a7DkAuNvXCPXGCDpt%2FkoHsTsGEJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3OYdKOuy6Le0AbzUJS1gh8bpYXCFlBnOjGRaLjuCTLMj8MVBPTdYGOHNb9mhJnN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3c8bii8B1H%2BO2pobNo3HKKFT060FgnPc4rgfjEkJKHulyRvmpfLUhHYqRD9acTLR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QX88cUSEZGT3A0DMXRU6TJU5LSw4cCPOObnrNMXzIczDL%2F1GtELVf2kMHfpMEHjJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbRVVEECv9P6PFhmeIIQTykmmzJpVYm8YKXgyU6%2F7ja6ylITEj1KK%2FHD1AAkHRvJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsucxdqqs4fJ9%2F0IbonigM0vgagsh68RujhRZCnibW5aTW%2BxIMyz4z1%2FRaYih1dG


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
11       PLANNING AND ZONING                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED
                                          

11102 0110  SALARIES                           131,832           0     131,832            .00            .00     131,831.88     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING                 829,060           0     829,060     122,905.18            .00     706,155.09   14.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      829,060           0     829,060     122,905.18            .00     706,155.09

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHiCI6X9ny9eyyM%2FHhfHmKUmc7hIGNW%2FcdMtampDUsutAQlCKKupKoyFEMjTTJlR


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
12       HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION            

0110 SALARIES                             

11201 0110  REGULAR SA                         339,241           0     339,241      62,420.46            .00     276,820.87   18.4%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

11201 0120  TEMPORARY                           18,000           0      18,000       3,375.00            .00      14,625.00   18.8%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11201 0130  OVERTIME                                 0           0           0          21.28            .00         -21.28  100.0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11201 0140  LONGEVITY                              250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

11201 0350  PROFESSION                           1,500           0       1,500         299.00            .00       1,201.00   19.9%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11201 0510  ADVERTISIN                           3,000           0       3,000         150.00            .00       2,850.00    5.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0612T TRAINING                            

11201 0612T  TRAINING                           12,000           0      12,000         420.00            .00      11,580.00    3.5%

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.              

0612 TEST SUPPLIES                      

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGkhwVo8w9Hk%2FKEl0%2FZ1xtq89%2Bohrha3Yj2zO1NNY%2BPXhvmeKGXxg0Tc9OUV8iXf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgXKzJ4KfR8n4prXizIIh7dyW0XRQawCZPFQ3XwpAeiewa%2FoUXVBTbTSMGIMkQeB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBUK5XMIq5df3SzOk%2FbwVfeDEfqVV5Yla9C5vxNauNyu5P7mIF6EJoyZqxyhG7va
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Qj9vhACBfXjnJ4GzLvxlGjZo38s5p%2BP5ydJ0sOSXHp%2FrgidGIKKdZDwvGIAOSu5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Ki9hBqwESHeheHlKkhuJtrEBZwbou3DNAUbA2a0gDBDixCY5zGLJfJfZtrPzrpU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zg2TOsNf%2BbHhy83EadHZsPMdv1tv6QXjSFEdhT72V3tNQsQqOfatKqPZxYLu870u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ge1G9q0Z4wX1IHR%2BJWaHaj0wNl79TIuC8G6c1EWWrQLjBFKNq5CXRrJdYEetJsjG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLbbO5JzGZgbpFzpTBLy2nn6dAwRud6M%2Bg18AK%2BmkvLHTJvt1m92QddrG5K7Y10x


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
12       HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED
                                          

11229 0612  TEST SUPPL                          20,000           0      20,000       4,076.44       2,438.00      13,485.56   32.6%

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.            

0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                       

11294 0240  PHYSICAL E                          40,000           0      40,000       5,717.00      25,463.00       8,820.00   78.0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11294 0590  PROFESSION                          85,000           0      85,000       3,285.47       2,236.73      79,477.80    6.5%

     TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE              520,991           0     520,991      79,764.65      30,137.73     411,088.95   21.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      520,991           0     520,991      79,764.65      30,137.73     411,088.95

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jx3vriL5uHlFt9MrjrhQPQ%2FUUkiAQoB9i7aM%2BF5IKReMH9OwBW3I5yh8%2FsyD1%2Ff
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dW%2FP6BsuVWsJKItqCpZfzb9RhAMmVuZSJxLnspWiEKEOQJUvCybsaTjHB6tb5o3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KpGQK1wyuvrmRD1R2cMGNtvQqd27VRTyNVZ2SaHbwzb8a4TxSoJXXsRYtIAX%2FrC3


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
14       ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                

0110 SALARIES                             

11411 0110  REGULAR SA                         354,064           0     354,064      66,502.29            .00     287,561.37   18.8%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11411 0130  OVERTIME                               500           0         500         201.51            .00         298.49   40.3%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11411 0140  LONGEVITY                              750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%

0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE                    

11411 0320  MONTHLY AL                             750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

11411 0350  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                      

11411 0360  BUSINESS T                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11411 0510  ADVERTISIN                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11411 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           5,000           0       5,000         210.00            .00       4,790.00    4.2%

0548M MARKETING CONSULTANT                

11411 0548M  MARKETING                          30,000           0      30,000            .00          95.00      29,905.00     .3%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EV0pyuNzDxZeHKWcN%2BAUKqgwJteoUiNAkiprsvlk16p1mT1X5NOdBMLX3Xy%2BO9hG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PwhyH288iiRrM94nfEK6E577T550oGxvOXlNAbS54KnQKwXWcodlfVW2YMFGMSy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBFlKPaBp1iDMSS5CpiwIpLIsA3CEEGSfH%2F%2Fx0qId3WTM9VGayGbjeyZik4Lwrp%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNlSg9wS4ITU6T1W%2Bsfdil5Tox%2F1B5PrJjbchCk9rLJY3kM0dJKwtap9AdS416B8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1PBxLWdiIHkTVjFO7FaF2yRY6kDHjr2UoQzHLoUhIfXu8RdafoCHLdMgDmbdEHf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmcdwFNRiryoqWyrF8ca%2FpzaAySJnWvg9xWGnWJP88T2w407Pg6wYAROgeyFSyN5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BVqMhNzYoM%2FPnOLOGaAqSXKjeRUSCQQB70ihBnqyVcHCqnKKF02T0CjVplhfzPF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vaTlleAI01Nc9aYR10tZ%2B8ptoxz2Xeg%2BBmeC8RVSFskdWqdiTWfQHxP0tAPmWPAl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gzzvoo68az8GJ4XopQTIp5FPduU8%2BbVG2SYqQ2GHpOzJqJksodRgbJSI2bQIQm7


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
14       ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11411 0590  PROFESSION                         115,000           0     115,000            .00       6,289.50     108,710.50    5.5%

     TOTAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.           516,064           0     516,064      66,913.80       6,384.50     442,765.36   14.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      516,064           0     516,064      66,913.80       6,384.50     442,765.36

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcHDYw5wkRzQUYPVuev9NnReWF3w%2BFRNKUE8pfUtf8Zl3dfev56jMo%2F%2BJs1cP5Sh


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
17       PURCHASING                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION           

0110 SALARIES                             

11701 0110  REGULAR SA                         265,244           0     265,244      49,913.29            .00     215,330.40   18.8%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11701 0130  OVERTIME                            10,000           0      10,000         385.92            .00       9,614.08    3.9%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11701 0140  LONGEVITY                              775           0         775            .00            .00         775.00     .0%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

11701 0350  PROFESSION                           3,200           0       3,200       3,103.62            .00          96.38   97.0%

0410 NATURAL GAS                          

11701 0410  NATURAL GA                         275,000           0     275,000       2,027.74     229,072.26      43,900.00   84.0%

0420 ELECTRICITY                          

11701 0420  ELECTRICIT                       1,125,000           0   1,125,000     127,968.45     964,731.55      32,300.00   97.1%

0440 STREET LIGHTING                      

11701 0440  STREET LIG                       1,275,000           0   1,275,000      85,698.97   1,188,251.03       1,050.00   99.9%

0450 WATER                                

11701 0450  WATER                              225,000           0     225,000         926.94     178,173.06      45,900.00   79.6%

0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE                

11701 0451  HYDRANT WA                       1,200,000           0   1,200,000            .00   1,200,000.00            .00  100.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qErY3JZm%2FY4MOyUSzqnyf5S0MOmbyEpW5PmHpoik7PMSViN2YVWiu6NsjXy3n5k%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iulo7uX33LX2CGqEY0zRfJ%2BwlZpQzoSvlSfqCovXS5yl0Pj%2BRrx6Bf%2B%2BqMuWvOpZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8IqOp%2Fm6Hht%2F1b9y5RE9AiXQaSR1qw4PX%2F%2Fo6IuDZy%2BYIkJwbZhvrERGAGM0AnQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WY7BlafwnPNMcUUhOgJc0dO24dtubr33LS8n1tYdzmXYaZ9ebnNaFRh4LzSaHmJl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpWDdqoayyH1UDVOtRzHXwKIaPbBq2BZGPa2R8ITw9gNoRm2iz8Z%2Bi422KD41AAK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2fEPKC0GLObJVtub50AnAqKf%2F2gpclanPR2ht8XFLRWESpXNIJg9hDtP6%2Fh05e2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iE99IQfNxNrC8UDloNkPV%2FbUaf44yVD%2FFyTDNCqmpvgQY9tgDcH75zKc29PTAQXD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bJfrEW6u7a44GB50yldoYEtefwLpkWDPw3tnGj2VzESjP%2B6%2B5XNHdXL1afTPaC5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBTPkwkVeZ7pnH5J4bgDT1k%2F7Jh9q%2FqdoOcOrwtz0r6oAg8LESPx14kYLdEHzARE


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
17       PURCHASING                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

11701 0460  TELEPHONE                          225,000           0     225,000      23,522.01     177,677.99      23,800.00   89.4%

0461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION              

11701 0461  TEL REPAIR                          10,000           0      10,000       2,294.67       7,205.33         500.00   95.0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11701 0510  ADVERTISIN                           7,000           0       7,000         514.52       1,089.32       5,396.16   22.9%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

11701 0515  PRINTING/R                          50,000           0      50,000            .00       3,225.35      46,774.65    6.5%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11701 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000            .00         175.00         825.00   17.5%

0550 POSTAGE                              

11701 0550  POSTAGE                            115,000           0     115,000      10,469.61      47,909.68      56,620.71   50.8%

0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                     

11701 0556  RENTAL - E                           5,000           0       5,000       1,036.94       3,963.06            .00  100.0%

0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS             

11701 0560  OFFICE EQU                          30,000           0      30,000       1,723.79      36,857.46      -8,581.25  128.6%

0571 RADIO REPAIRS                        

11701 0571  RADIO REPA                          20,000           0      20,000       2,814.50      12,385.50       4,800.00   76.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6AWmFDIaAhqQJsk1mNEjkBnxc59IYobNwkbuF2iKJVkoYKLRz4jHYgZNPBkPBA5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k72r%2Bvj5pAH8tu5GoeZrHexerDnoitANgFXBPLDjPJiqOUhZZe7Fn%2FyTj%2B3W3rAd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n1zUdWHrwbpzrRI9cDo006EQibRQbRVUOL4KB%2BS22o9%2Bc8stYaITCyJS%2FuL95lt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LCQYHO10O3L7pWTEsc9p%2FKEY1bgcFCXqijUtP24VCSvmYjYWDMDJ4K6mbyPAC80
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YPpEap5lU0bNYqOBr2VyuUFVT9je6FwfGbnEAbjk%2FMYOn5icYvOrFMSyIaMw6uE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGhvnUZX9GcwRvZMtMcEwu7V0NqShCDWeZnqyx1e%2BXA3Tv9pyQ2qZIoS2FpKUsyb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEHzLnW1dZpdUt%2F1n9Agsd21wZG349dBazwVC4WOlc2ElrcZffecXzpsh7cGY5Fm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRRIXf6JR42o4dgR77VA3AZNBSEjYNRGsRm3L62xS5yMss%2BXNY9rfgFqGd9Meyox
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyn5gPDrd25lB%2BZe1j0UBuv8fu6ZTqnU6nNjSkpAj62nLAuxBoJO%2BaIAeC1KW1Ik


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
17       PURCHASING                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

11701 0610  OFFICE SUP                          18,000           0      18,000         758.76         893.53      16,347.71    9.2%

0627 DIESEL FUEL                          

11701 0627  DIESEL FUE                         195,000           0     195,000            .00            .00     195,000.00     .0%

0628 UNLEADED GAS                         

11701 0628  GAS/DIESEL                         275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%

0630 HEATING FUEL                         

11701 0630  HEATING FU                           8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES             

11701 0665  DUPLICATE/                          13,000           0      13,000       1,396.85         745.75      10,857.40   16.5%

0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES                    

11701 0681  COMPUTER S                          15,000           0      15,000            .00      11,000.00       4,000.00   73.3%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

11701 0710  OFFICE EQU                          20,000           0      20,000            .00         459.37      19,540.63    2.3%

     TOTAL PURCHASING                        5,386,219           0   5,386,219     314,556.58   4,063,815.24   1,007,846.87   81.3%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    5,386,219           0   5,386,219     314,556.58   4,063,815.24   1,007,846.87

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZrodkx1GeU0i7RvqLfBGQ9TuEPaxPY2wuDGkni5R5Lp%2BYRrcXDQqPJa1Ufyt5k1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NN%2FyHQ5CuT%2F2udobxbjZyWQJZjKj8Pm9YLG4uwSRFyCxHKeRQ4fSdPi5%2FUy2PPDc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lm9xEk6AEuQCC95qSeMPDsEMfcchve%2BzVHLl9qQOZtKwGZ1z7kZssoc9UiDYMT7K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MERvshm%2BEVhHa7H00nMd%2B%2Bfo4CMZBhM1r2d2iI06v4cPHMkEOLBLU2YUiU82FW1g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naGNdyh0c92VUuDQvemJ4ed8vWs5THLYf7h5XlTrLw6l3m6dBEVSYwz9oFWAV7NT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHwEG06h%2BTx3qZplY9gGXQnktQQ6xKtnbO9JX%2BcUS8w5cLozawFmYrpVqP9lXIVU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwS%2FP4KkEEMS5R7j90qhzefNq3m0kzFpWzxJsaVuh2msLFokOQJGmeinB%2FvoHeCu


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
18       INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT       

0110 SALARIES                             

11801 0110  REGULAR SA                         230,898           0     230,898      45,938.82            .00     184,959.10   19.9%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11801 0130  OVERTIME                            13,000           0      13,000         414.85            .00      12,585.15    3.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11801 0140  LONGEVITY                              250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11801 0590  PROFESSION                          30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%

0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING          

11801 0590T  P/T TRAIN                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0785 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                   

11801 0785  COMPUTER E                          40,000           0      40,000       3,142.35         392.12      36,465.53    8.8%

     TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT       317,148           0     317,148      49,496.02         392.12     267,259.78   15.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      317,148           0     317,148      49,496.02         392.12     267,259.78

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9iIShpb%2Bna3dRiIsy%2FNtXKv4Ek28elJQGvjfjohpZimjo0ZIyv1jy2sz%2BPBIaom
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6VIGhVPhZXJ%2Fe%2B4MzsK6ZjbM8K97BSbbU9A3v1sCQJ8PXCb4WLhQ17lcVr5g9gc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItdxRIsCCRV2uZ%2BMauAN2wYDQz2OJ49auyezPXqPm%2F86D6FZhB6BcUMy%2BJb1%2F%2Fnq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FSW4tvvACKOu4H5f4iyQSQPj2QlKAGMhlVe%2FTTKTH93az02%2FmKtO5tA1Fotm1Kl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCgnMrCCJCNxNkdDEqcbZqU0iJ2qbpGiOykfMNgh8zZGtauUioBgVARyZ2oTNAoG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6BpGezmVrG2e176WGn0PhOXW0W%2FlQUgVDSI1zDuekPQLAU7plU1T2FmIbq9KkdJ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
19       SENIOR SERVICES                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.                

0110 SALARIES                             

11901 0110  REGULAR SA                         315,130           0     315,130      63,142.26            .00     251,987.80   20.0%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

11901 0120  TEMPORARY                            2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11901 0130  OVERTIME                             4,000           0       4,000       1,129.11            .00       2,870.89   28.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11901 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,515           0       2,515         870.00            .00       1,645.00   34.6%

0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                    

11901 0513  CONTRACT S                          10,608           0      10,608         884.00       9,724.00            .00  100.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11901 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             310           0         310            .00            .00         310.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11901 0590  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                     

11901 0606  SPECIAL PR                          13,000           0      13,000       3,144.26            .00       9,855.74   24.2%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

11901 0650  RECREATION                           5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYBOiFBb%2BWeIc3VJNfgyGHOczsL4qtyZZB73r678zGXBqkO5NtMO6MNBbe0vkgKt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCqtYSlbEzLJhvNJTgrSbJ7o12TixtEowNNKnWqRA%2F8%2BdQQ7k1SZmfFRVIAzLDtq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmmbxJLcdsp6ncnMl0r8WSlUoOphw2KSEWwj61CBqFRDzqubRdXXaMSzXGPGidE%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cup6yXKNwWqQkke5CmpAzjEiT6qpK4%2FECWg2E2HjB2hpeauJ87Oazp9BqnvIapI5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=887MW3ZtNoHzlh7SP6UbL1UKP5rPebAT9YY8TTlWtZa5nOtrvjcWM8%2BMCl9DAGZV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9dEUoGFnEHBHo4%2FnVhbcDxtBCSilhFZVu1%2Bzr6fI%2BWLlQXfgO0hdrS8UZh5xoXk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7QnpoMF82wahJZZKgC%2FvDwgK%2FfoxlwgoMc6oVhB8aBRm79rIbueoItlJ1523BLz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J26tGe8c7CgMLXuMEW8JSAj2jEX2Jao1BV1JkdK2qi%2BPww6dAJnn46%2BPX124A00o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UluohwJpkNWkozfso19adqMG21jIgkFHGRNtY2A80O5fL%2F2ToT6bPQ3seWeLS5zz


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
19       SENIOR SERVICES                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT             

11901 0728  TRANS AGMN                         100,000           0     100,000            .00      70,000.00      30,000.00   70.0%

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                     

11901 0940  FEE REIMBU                          50,000           0      50,000         200.00       4,800.00      45,000.00   10.0%

     TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                     504,563           0     504,563      69,369.63      84,524.00     350,669.43   30.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      504,563           0     504,563      69,369.63      84,524.00     350,669.43

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcC54ouzYiAmXai%2Bb3IS3XYsMTvmvMr5uAUJNXJuiZHMZynNpqy5tWCS0MczXYCb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6IPzkGeWNbpz04g%2FFvjrc2AwyQM0sotP7EUERNJUbGGFGEPwixHf%2FTPDjnyGSIZ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.              

0110 SALARIES                             

12001 0110  REGULAR SA                         502,667           0     502,667      65,497.83            .00     437,168.74   13.0%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

12001 0120  TEMPORARY                           23,000           0      23,000         196.20            .00      22,803.80     .9%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12001 0130  OVERTIME                             7,000           0       7,000         536.79            .00       6,463.21    7.7%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12001 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,015           0       2,015         250.00            .00       1,765.00   12.4%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

12001 0350  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS                   

12001 0582  FAMILY REL                          75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

0587 EVICTION COSTS                       

12001 0587  EVICTION C                          25,000           0      25,000       1,516.75       2,183.25      21,300.00   14.8%

0588 GEN ASSIST SERV                      

12001 0588  GEN ASSIST                         150,000           0     150,000      19,787.00       8,332.00     121,881.00   18.7%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12001 0590  PROFESSION                          55,000           0      55,000      13,641.70       4,668.00      36,690.30   33.3%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZ3ZaLy8JkzaHPUtP0HxHKCz2VQahV5pEGxm5OrZRH1BEzX5cOButiuv1UfPQdZs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8RsX9YFVXf10dAL5UQ9uA9YENdVPzHhcRUnbHO%2FcahBIRXWwVicW2MPZPFQqjm7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hqp26R3ECsdgQoqwlQsO%2FoAAvoVwz2risaupqzDBbRZEGqZM48MvKS2YFzHoz03J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZsP7PEkQyUTnS20CzlFHQJRCQ0NB2h4NmzLZS54PiDJuHFS759IA1FYoPU8H383S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C05eVpI7sHlLRcnRaesI%2F468euEyg%2FlZG%2FfUK22tvsncnLpIwCTe38dEFvwfNovW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hEs0hVUgiA8WvD%2Facg%2F9InlwDevCZxrAew4cTWsEjRLDauSV2EvDc7okTEVTjG8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eA32ONbvcndJti9QquHYyHiY5v1vnkNaMV2v2vJAUxtoVodeR3m8uOAkEW6lpIkO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5YDV3YgRAiXm0T3YBV3lNOZT6PRWivjH1TNe03lxZ7uMPEIxLErR%2F3a4ZFpdUXE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjJ6C7g6yQ7Nc%2BRjzGJWqIK8hBAr%2BCYLiXQWq3vOP69lW8s8%2Fv2D2ef%2Bo6r%2FLHZm


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12001 0650  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000         238.06       1,946.73       3,815.21   36.4%

0709 WARMING CENTER                       

12001 0709  WARMCTR                              5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%

0726 FOOD BANK                            

12001 0726  FOOD BANK                          165,000           0     165,000      11,938.02      17,455.60     135,606.38   17.8%

0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                     

12001 0727  COMM GARD.                          10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

12002 YOUTH SERVICES                      

0110 SALARIES                             

12002 0110  REGULAR SA                         188,081           0     188,081      19,135.22            .00     168,945.55   10.2%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12002 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000          97.19            .00       4,902.81    1.9%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12002 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,125           0       1,125            .00            .00       1,125.00     .0%

0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD                  

12002 0366  JUVENILE R                          75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwh5LAJqMJpdk9f6BtRhSbCqKvLS8f6HBAJiy8p4UXQpgZmIhxG%2FwR%2F4FDs%2FsKLi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwUgLVOIQnFvWhPZ%2By06uQEfw3TrIAMMVrewbe8rdnc%2BhbvmF5LvcMqZe1DISEHi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7HWodZXzhEeIM3w2VaaSUOVcPPsRAaVXiQrodL2yYWhEYzKNQJZ7VXxSNGUhTFi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaIgmbDUanxM8l5OUO9SgnluD%2Bb2bE98uH70HK4MVlW36L%2B65X2GsxOdI3zomLrD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QV4JZ3muG5q5393DuzSSHOv4OeKiUvYGi8un9dhWd5CicGdbHBeGNdzzM6EI1OHg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtPkDsNL%2B6ZmdD%2Fzrs%2B8cTb47wg7gTtn1aSE2kW6%2Bgh7LE0BF22Ie6KP4Vzp%2F1Kk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6YuSFrjN3smsI1LWMWZvXNeS34ybx2b4i8ACOZ68LfWv2AO2YGaIhwrppARorLC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQG6KZNgiGygxVgWO4qsMEvdpHcfZG9eWqGOFEMMuFteC8ahrpclIor67aDw%2FkHg


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12002 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             785           0         785            .00            .00         785.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12002 0590  PROFESSION                          10,000           0      10,000         200.00            .00       9,800.00    2.0%

0636 HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.            

12002 0636  HPYC                                30,000           0      30,000      30,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12002 0650  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

12002 0670  FOOD PRODU                           6,000           0       6,000            .00         500.00       5,500.00    8.3%

0670V COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM              

12002 0670V  YTH OPP                            75,000           0      75,000       7,964.54            .00      67,035.46   10.6%

3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS             

12002 3113H  YOUTH SERV                        120,000           0     120,000            .00            .00     120,000.00     .0%

12003 ARTS AND CULTURAL                   

0110 SALARIES                             

12003 0110  SALARIES                           113,220           0     113,220      21,569.19            .00      91,650.81   19.1%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0VEr0eoUizveEFmoKUkq3fRhAc56ZUtkjILl0cFGdC4eFWYHxMQfqgwH%2BT6Xtom
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84cgcdgRXWmNa0%2FOaSAs2oBK8cU0vg%2F0%2BP86R6H3%2FdhJ7dq4Rr6BrBpcPzsxbZ0z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3UFUrzZPBkwJE7ZQysLsmspNN0m50IBOmUwX4oUp8OSLvXDU3U9SovPJ1OHYwSa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqFXTqY6wqMFChVTtCFvlqnmpHA91Ft5rJPVUn%2BHpc%2FP2to4nxEC5%2BG4LXjAvmF6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTrCzQyoBUUpvwG4NuMXXroSYZkNABhBgE07L%2BQHtZ%2FjS%2B8WnH4kYv7a%2FoziSEFs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rac9NvJ2w4sfRe4JtAyatus6VpEBs5nOvxbhRlyEj2fk%2B8PogUUDLOBJlcHyI0mU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybNes5FoDu06hq1h%2FH%2BhnK5gHmuwepDg3sJmGzQf4p46FbL%2BljxlFgKKgpgZOY3g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMXEuLrqMvsy%2F5ApPDwJQcxZ3KjOyPCyauwaRTMFNwJbIfgCQRMAOx3CGrLOrC%2BT


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

12003 0120  TEMPORARY                           25,000           0      25,000       1,579.52            .00      23,420.48    6.3%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

12003 0350  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

12003 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%

0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                     

12003 0576  SPECIAL PR                         130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12003 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

12004 FAIR RENT                           

0110 SALARIES                             

12004 0110  SALARIES                            46,895           0      46,895      10,594.19            .00      36,300.81   22.6%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12004 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12004 0650  RECREATION                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZiql8s3vkbn6JdUWuGgflT3ASIHb5%2Blj9cdM7KFx4fq0UlznHgGCj0L5L0In4Nl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nPAAXRWP3W6F6NVwNztnJUtFoSqIN%2B4S5lNT%2B50b8wp4AnPFP28u4DCJtf2DOXw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6JkdQEuVTG3I4afgGVzYJ3VYt6w07WEa35FTcP83m4IIEL7%2BdWhqpO8i2SINZ7s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UClBwyh2Z6v53sVHgCk4cjziVU6wOCh9sCiu8r%2BmJqzzW1btwpNiOkX5wKD4JD7X
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LChwOFrk3nyNashj3uSY0WxFT%2BvyM1kCsTfpTFZ8WSzfwSe%2BE6KmmWOxiWFDKZDi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZ6pEluew%2BQE7i%2B6l5TiDjBa62vod9Kv9ULydSsuCUi5lPSLXaZLycGw58Lhnwd2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnoQfXSfeRPxyBhsH5UvcFt3qUfKVJnE1ACXMF0um3vbu%2FwT4kZPP30fIfdq5CfJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfjZuI9Le2xnmK3jvfdEg8U2RmkQ4oI2i6QwlHfNImgl0a5vr93sZPFOPP9N%2FI%2FT


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER    1,872,987           0   1,872,987     204,742.20      35,085.58   1,633,159.56   12.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,872,987           0   1,872,987     204,742.20      35,085.58   1,633,159.56



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

0110 SALARIES                             

12301 0110  REGULAR SA                         121,537           0     121,537      25,350.75            .00      96,186.00   20.9%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12301 0130  OVERTIME                            28,500           0      28,500       7,753.88            .00      20,746.12   27.2%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

12301 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12301 0590  PROFESSION                           1,000           0       1,000         260.00            .00         740.00   26.0%

0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE            

12301 0673  UNIFORM ST                           1,400           0       1,400         150.00            .00       1,250.00   10.7%

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL                

12317 0552  LAND/BUILD                          28,300           0      28,300       3,040.96      33,259.04      -8,000.00  128.3%

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                     

12323 0755  SAFETY EQU                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nc5mWuH9aR9XX8Wgyna9F88zPTzryyBsu1AGnEw4uiyiIQyqE%2F3bujFSXEm7omXp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxBU8tZf5MmIfpaf4LKY7QQhHW7cYGgB80WH9kuWrV11KTLqt%2FlAVT9MR9w21YRw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V8tVj4g%2B%2FAl%2F%2B3IfsDiN1L6avm6SadaPkGC9k5716egsdsguMF8f8doe907Mxqm4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4M4EZ1FC5%2Bl3DKWbcdIzryfn4V11t9bTwuFqt5DOfoQEFrSL%2Bjr2YPgnbeTgJQK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vpktafFFJJ4iwzB3SnKLdwNK56mTcPiNsDIZvoU7pQN%2FVMVpcJ%2FVYmkxOeDoz8p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3a7Le6oqIyZrUtlItzx6zJqT8O1SNekKeC0LshDOsmvTi9ze8iTQaL6rw9KegZY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5kmJ5M0sLRnnVkQpZY3LB%2FRngFC20krQXj%2FP8gsIkdnqaSE%2FY8d5SAlVXdfUkNo


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                      182,737           0     182,737      36,555.59      33,259.04     112,922.12   38.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      182,737           0     182,737      36,555.59      33,259.04     112,922.12



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION               

0110 SALARIES                             

12401 0110  REGULAR SA                      12,102,778           0  12,102,778   1,955,996.91            .00  10,146,780.78   16.2%

0110E SALARIES GEN ADMIN                  

12401 0110E  EX DTY SAL                      2,200,000           0   2,200,000     324,095.51            .00   1,875,904.49   14.7%

0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS                

12401 0110T  E.D. TOWN                         170,000           0     170,000      23,369.84            .00     146,630.16   13.7%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12401 0130  OVERTIME                           900,000           0     900,000     200,030.99            .00     699,969.01   22.2%

0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   

12401 0131  SHIFT DIFF                          80,000           0      80,000      13,429.63            .00      66,570.37   16.8%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

12401 0134  PAY DIFFER                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0138 FLSA OVERTIME                        

12401 0138  FLSA OT                              4,500           0       4,500         381.88            .00       4,118.12    8.5%

0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS            

12401 0139  OT-MUNI EV                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12401 0140  LONGEVITY                          264,062           0     264,062      28,284.87            .00     235,777.13   10.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73KeqnXrIvzF0L20oU4fiVodlI4OBBf%2FbT8BRa%2BqHAq52EHlOWtxVGcbVp9URJWV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pthgK2x67UIXUcpxxJjhXfqPAra%2BQLz%2F%2FXVCyCfSLc%2BiSslxULV3EQr%2BkjAvP5Ok
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZmSxFfuiGdKa3lOC4OXwZLADnecMafdzPqJ8r3MzeGCUPaq1CH2YbDLuPZ4HJDQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQ8vBQjOgWwqRsL8agnkd%2FHY8sSpWFSdbg%2FcFbd669ojpa5eVTRBKux0Ut8n7SHF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePwg8xF7%2BQz6OHrx9kpW33g15Tfeyb0rBJ2Dpv1AjV%2BbCEUPQXOoSDo3BScCPpmU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozzO42X%2FxWbIbx3Lss8A7ako6tR8Lz6aZQlexFqVra15wG8kQuyu7rPvScl8oSLl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmSG5PmMwLNduzXZSTCOAinsyAPClcI25XrVMq%2BJeHIYMA54QdvkQaEyRFMwgVf2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgDgRPbrNa%2FVea9BTJQ%2FyTy5nJvqPfS%2BFHYhLMAXG6pooobzgP8Y046QWfUz%2Bhqs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRnd30DIlnx%2BN4kp24APVul2cRgnRTCxSXxoceQWCUSEXY3XwFFgiwIsnzxGDU%2F5


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                          

12401 0150  HOLIDAY PA                         700,000           0     700,000      96,900.43            .00     603,099.57   13.8%

0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                       

12401 0170  MEAL ALLOW                           3,600           0       3,600         917.50            .00       2,682.50   25.5%

0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP            

12401 0332  ANIMAL ACQ                          15,000           0      15,000         210.98       4,894.02       9,895.00   34.0%

0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                      

12401 0360  BUSINESS T                          10,000           0      10,000         275.00            .00       9,725.00    2.8%

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

12401 0460  TELEPHONE                          173,000           0     173,000      13,800.23     170,289.77     -11,090.00  106.4%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

12401 0515  PRINTING/R                           2,000           0       2,000         382.00            .00       1,618.00   19.1%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12401 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,500           0       1,500       1,400.00            .00         100.00   93.3%

0550 POSTAGE                              

12401 0550  POSTAGE                              1,000           0       1,000          69.64         430.36         500.00   50.0%

0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                     

12401 0556  RENTAL - E                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4R8TPL4Z8FOS3OKegDe%2FwwVzJTFYiDirQXDjbqg5KEhRgv1b69vWVCT7%2B1rlq83
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAJLGaxHK3R1vkLRBDGOmm%2Ba%2FBoIbyWFZUsssDCToMaZxL527ZRQcp7MQcyKl99M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WstTLG%2FXlj8MFdfUeSEVPvyQ6Dj6wpFKwp5GJWoM%2Fp2b3K%2BLd28HCZGydwyhtRlo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vdBuuZVMPL%2BY6O94yCfgBHdvgXVgKR4JUpLQVyMafS0Tgbi%2B%2BDM5IfGGXsIEV2P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3fraMvSezaX1uncUYoYCq2GVB88R%2BjVP2Ya01LjTLF%2FsJdUCEQ5%2BTA%2FBcaNo7UQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpBgue8mbOHdwh5Ey5h7s7TSbbHUbnYKv465BWymGv0iBiOtkKQqMrTyZUqaCqeK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wYgM%2B8TKwJUnO%2BSLLIm2fA3kCIdqYJZMyJ79P6S9sLaU9uIkI5Bd%2BbS0MJI%2FyfC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxlJ3Xnqm9nbytMKXV%2BMyqNqUr2WspCRCHHu%2BT%2Bou8W8jKByVOrsujr4Mo8mST5i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhdeWDD980jvZuZ79XCQjxBAkAYDrY08ifnzlrcj8r3ADq76XLSC3wa19LbGoiMY


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                     

12401 0575  COMP EQPT-                         115,000           0     115,000         476.49         355.25     114,168.26     .7%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12401 0590  PROFESSION                         479,013           0     479,013      79,606.01      98,778.88     300,628.11   37.2%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

12401 0610  OFFICE SUP                             850           0         850          33.94            .00         816.06    4.0%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

12401 0670  FOOD PRODU                           7,500           0       7,500         278.62       3,000.00       4,221.38   43.7%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12401 0710  OFFICE EQU                           5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

0942 STIPEND                              

12401 0942  STIPEND                                  0           0           0          50.00            .00         -50.00  100.0%

7074 STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM              

12401 7074  STREET                             120,000           0     120,000            .00            .00     120,000.00     .0%

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS              

0110 SALARIES                             

12452 0110  REGULAR SA                         333,236           0     333,236       1,761.75            .00     331,474.25     .5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwaFZ9EI02128qm2gOhFSu7%2BX5rXUQBsodw3GdXNbak%2FOlgeeN09vKUl6e%2Bu8EgP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aL0G8TwxppYDudy%2F3N4pAH1Gf83fehZdaQA%2Bg8RZZIPgK0IU6M36qOH31j7xCjDo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4SITPVUtg9CvvghMzaWeHkkft3i4r7GtxmiE7p%2F3m3F0uUCyHC8yo8y%2F%2FEcq%2B60
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMDkSQ%2FuZLZGXpxMjozQlFAI%2F52ow%2BHuntsrGHMba4MirPtdcFTiF9I5pl%2BXb9Qd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWlIOehp62UNlC1zIFKlYO5OH5qaBuR%2B0RU4V14GnJGBaCvqqHHVh%2FfYZoWlYMv2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftjwcY1e0OX5jJvhvhTDYV5%2FvVbIgFR7VT2yYvMDwbIFEXYDN4aIkzj5gMutW92z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rvv8jfv6XHdUkvJckykJSaq2szj9l4thuukKJCLD2flcepbW1JBdxOCglKGz6Oi7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JXz6OYWzAK88%2FMJRH2UTljjMfOGlDFC6mleia9C96HiYg%2FHZlKctXyDRo41W%2Fjh


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12452 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,861           0       2,861            .00            .00       2,861.00     .0%

0180 SCHOOL CLOSING                       

12452 0180  CLOSINGS                             4,166           0       4,166            .00            .00       4,166.00     .0%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12452 0672  UNIFORM PU                           6,750           0       6,750            .00       6,750.00            .00  100.0%

0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW               

12452 0674  UNIFORM CL                           4,600           0       4,600            .00            .00       4,600.00     .0%

12453 POLICE TRAINING                     

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

12453 0175  EDUCATION                          102,915           0     102,915      59,770.23            .00      43,144.77   58.1%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12453 0590  PROFESSION                         136,000           0     136,000       9,594.67      14,298.11     112,107.22   17.6%

0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL                 

12453 0616  EDUCATIONA                           7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12453 0672  UNIFORM PU                         160,000           0     160,000      60,316.90      58,583.10      41,100.00   74.3%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFyq8tzMpAV101VYSgMaXaPxwF7cmJiwDKaPg5D2IecwutAOTEPdzdg7Tg5cRf1P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eTmZ8HlrM%2FoliSfxZzEXT8DTkbriYCk%2FUREjiIxN9L43tyHKnNdYOesluTKgAAL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B40%2FZpvoojYAdMsm6Pds7WrCW1LJnkE7EojgPp%2FZkqo0XnqXBnZ9YHfWZmlj1Z64
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uH9rOP%2BzxcecFAsfbNTfzx%2BcqcvRfIXF9cdFbUu7AvG0Wl3tx5EcHkbM7zUBCXHC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dg3v4gRvw5KRGcjH0m4Og4GebAmEDBm%2Fkxkd%2FVKb%2BX%2F%2BgQHvKZqbgVBFnV4m6or5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4o2OIlTBK7TJxzvSny%2F6xcZNqjFODOgJ9JQq0H9nZRl7hdhGjdkaIP5p%2BsY3k8c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqAee%2BwuJybdEBWFhHuFkGI%2F%2FLxbmDK4WiCqmAy9hYjv8N%2ByWrm8XAQ200yl8k2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCOzouhdH7yQphbk4Z0E9cRQzRpdPmU3eUVSQWqtVOtQbVhZUO3iyPE8H48Ho34n


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW               

12453 0674  UNIFORM CL                          35,075           0      35,075       7,350.00            .00      27,725.00   21.0%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12453 0710  OFFICE EQU                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12453 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE                

0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES            

12454 0506  CONFIDENTI                           1,500           0       1,500            .00         250.00       1,250.00   16.7%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12454 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12454 0710  OFFICE EQU                           1,000           0       1,000            .00         300.00         700.00   30.0%

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT                    

0536 COMPUTER CRIME LAB                   

12455 0536  COMP CRIME                          13,500           0      13,500            .00            .00      13,500.00     .0%

0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER              

12455 0561  EQUIPMENT                              750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0gSBqF07H5HjaOl3GGjywrKf2V3gSN678mw%2FSRp56z6Pi%2Fo4QNrlsHPkbLSjMW4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7VTrquF8hBipycJEpzSwNtoz55K0cmGXV%2BIXYzLIfMyyMFSScbgljpmUVXMRv85
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lcg8xEqU2HtfkrB17J4vToElTHC9LeE5JYvKlN%2BnycKJLgnNr0%2BR98b5yVSic8%2Fz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gp%2B5HFtSMgHAjjQPrd3QLvi%2FJS359nmzRzFsRo7AvDn4ddNfQO8ZlCtm9dzrDDYA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poLzq6SU6XM5PIdV7xVv57KNU8vxryPvA0DQLTnhWs7BgKDpWQ61aMva1JxTYibf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROY5QiP1%2BnwV2DjEp%2FYORkXodSpT7CK9wNUPMGgJT24%2B%2B9whlNLKyw91D1dzk4jS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPKdUzfhvOXL6lwplwf5tmqHIs%2BgN4PhSk58OmUVvAXKqmzVE671mWn1idJ%2BKt2Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qfm6HMaQiY2Om9bSe03tBPTPgrM7HpaOH9wB8iO0qjmJmhSzTVv91TC%2FCkL3l2W4


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12455 0611  GENERAL SU                           3,000           0       3,000            .00       1,161.59       1,838.41   38.7%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES             

12455 0665  MEDIA SPPL                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                     

12455 0755  SAFETY EQU                           1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

12455 0784  MEDIA EQPT                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNIT               

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12456 0611  GENERAL SU                             250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS               

0130 OVERTIME                             

12459 0130  OVERTIME                            60,000           0      60,000      44,835.91            .00      15,164.09   74.7%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                   

12459 0351  EDUCATION                              500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12459 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,000           0       1,000         102.36            .00         897.64   10.2%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsGkCAUoGzjxBbLJHLgADwVG6k2uhmtqaBG9Q%2FCIMR5FwXIaUijQYztlW3kZnoe%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5X2yLPlMwf1EJeVLnP12jL2chx%2BkbMxy6W47HkCnNWOUMH%2FrQmDNePb2L8OE7we
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6k6eimc%2FEhwZEiixJ3MscBn1o%2BOCl3q%2BEK44HbMb89PCoJrZf5REaZTD9Z95BviO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBDoxOZAceC7HfbzdO9MNpDVdyjj4jPt5m3nTOAqi8GaPylD2Cvepx%2B%2FuAIwJuwJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvmADWaxPWLgMu9%2B7ohZRrwcJWWQkqTyf0TjJOCTGexVTsJC%2F8RyFR61UZzDXqwp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPSM9%2FbGrf%2BAEhsbktEK9dNrM3WSacEuHKE5Mnl%2BMseSLAXFuNvpMC%2BnQh8Y44Zo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoVboKRBNiSc1R%2BxYw4FHqvPJJniimRBD8TtFnYrgSZ0A4cKPZmusivbjxPVMF3x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOspn%2B4ADZwm3NY4Mws4wszoquB%2FRAC5%2FVTgpgwHljebTKygDQrgqEpeaTGME234


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12459 0710  OFFICE EQU                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP            

12459 0782  RADIO/COMM                          10,000           0      10,000          50.50       2,449.50       7,500.00   25.0%

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                  

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12460 0590  PROFESSION                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12460 0611  GENERAL SU                           8,000           0       8,000         452.54            .00       7,547.46    5.7%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12460 0650  RECREATION                           8,500           0       8,500         463.04            .00       8,036.96    5.4%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

12460 0670  FOOD PRODU                           4,500           0       4,500          37.42            .00       4,462.58     .8%

0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM              

12460 0762  EXPLORER P                           9,000           0       9,000       5,680.00            .00       3,320.00   63.1%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

12460 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peeRwoXEVOMHO%2BXYT1XZ56%2BhzR2UiOxOo2EtJnpnOpdnaCD8yAFFhl78%2F%2FuhkrJE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGgvOx%2FhaqiGAdZAWZdPa3DbEo1m6OBBiLwqI9w5AOCHEXo7Wfvtoe00QQPrLw%2Fg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQ6AjToS04ulfyORee2sN8BIJN7cGg9ssf3Ql0FuKVB3pkSLGtbq%2FlG3P6CmjHyG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Km4O28mfn56CEaXP4OY7Sxwg168hVeS8wTdbTlgcpxrmOf4kiPv1h%2BsA%2FOkSR6FN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BbFV426izS%2BBQh8j67ldBxDCUppyAJi7Z1UBn1%2FT93i0g7kx6J%2B%2F5c%2FVj80o%2BBI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kX0jNb2rvy7i6k6v5AsU43aD5%2FdEMVAYuB8gYxMidjQP%2FqW4Sza4T2uVY398Q19E
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBxlowEBtutm7DWdx%2BXae89w8gC0MBFo%2BinqoWbAbzhcqfQJl%2F%2BrjCp6mfYq3N2K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEFSJUC%2FLqdSdpbdMj67jHne0p3HEf%2BBrwaaP7%2FiVI9lY12UJMQdfg1l%2FIB6r7wn


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12461 POLICE ARMORY                       

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12461 0611  GENERAL SU                          49,000           0      49,000          49.15      13,775.42      35,175.43   28.2%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

12461 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.             

0740 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT                  

12462 0740  VEHICLE RE                         172,000           0     172,000      38,165.53     133,578.83         255.64   99.9%

0741 VEHICLE RENTAL                       

12462 0741  VEHICLE RE                          28,620           0      28,620       4,725.00      22,275.00       1,620.00   94.3%

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM            

0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES            

12463 0506  CONFIDENTI                           5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12463 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0791 PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP.             

12463 0791  PHOTO/DUPL                             200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgCoa446f2ooKNlJewdqEzV6ZPYn5g8NQM9mT5pS%2FdFkTWgs3bk2uEeygGQM1DwM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5hOPfFfuMrnDX1M2Jj135i9sTF71iBIeCbMV%2BaDtJXxeK3jBuyP%2FPU0VYD5G2gf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECkj5uj0Vk3i04PIzjQC6Gpo1EPRKs%2FUoDkIxIntfgKgRjDaEuVgPIEf%2Br9GlNeR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5L5%2Bp%2BbNsPQ3CT6HUP2HlIF2FWWwc%2Ba9TMwhaqC%2BKtocEhAVI1kFz7pm1HMb%2BZ0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByseQm2QfmqZl0rz8eJ8vcF8tWJsOe%2BPcWcwcW9rLSHoDheZKiUEjQmkXzjF7Z2H
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FgGyLFX4OaJGxIDo2ZzGvPVKEuppq%2FsC108eugh9Qngo6jKhsZ9jdlANtNBNfgcD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FDtR%2BEgkxWyzgFvTjOU0KQJyeGDvxWsooxsf%2BB57b68HNAAE85mrqeo%2FZx1%2FpsA


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.               

0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS                

12464 0559  TOWING                              12,000           0      12,000            .00       9,000.00       3,000.00   75.0%

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                  

12464 0566  VEHICLE MA                          12,000           0      12,000         137.52       5,862.48       6,000.00   50.0%

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC                      

0719 RADAR EQUIPMENT                      

12465 0719  TRAFF EQPT                           1,500           0       1,500            .00         490.00       1,010.00   32.7%

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                     

12465 0755  SAFETY EQU                          26,499           0      26,499         296.80       3,814.09      22,388.11   15.5%

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH                   

0599 CASH MATCH                           

12491 0599  EXEC. MEM.                          15,400           0      15,400            .00            .00      15,400.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT                18,617,025           0  18,617,025   2,973,779.79     550,336.40  15,092,908.50   18.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   18,617,025           0  18,617,025   2,973,779.79     550,336.40  15,092,908.50

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etPVWMy7m5AFagAuKuIAdBG%2F1j52fg26JIbC3a7NJZhSbQBvt%2BOyvW301nfbHEWo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XKTSnVj0whgvRRgRAK9P%2BKQyfTIdEkav%2FFaOzIx4T33CiGTzFt1dM5%2FlnpkJmjq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nocpmHB5tZMtGNa3fx6V3H1uomX3E%2B8dxqD3IzA4E3mqGJt7ufwUeIQpihI6nKO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7lED3zPf%2Bnz1kDkUqOoegC3Wg3l3Vgzox%2Fiotvu98Nk5bTmftHMIl4Am3Pi%2B5BB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TL%2BSvnWFUoJjWfG%2BCmcJe7PhztyrQwMWJXc8%2BECNg4zljMWb2OQAvrPnzAY%2F393N


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                 

0110 SALARIES                             

12501 0110  REGULAR SA                      10,373,254           0  10,373,254   1,708,646.73            .00   8,664,607.39   16.5%

0110H HFD CODE ENFORCEMENT                

12501 0110H  HFD CODE E                         25,000           0      25,000         334.05            .00      24,665.95    1.3%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12501 0130  OVERTIME                            60,000           0      60,000      10,812.89            .00      49,187.11   18.0%

0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   

12501 0131  SHIFT DIFF                          78,280           0      78,280      12,412.68            .00      65,867.32   15.9%

0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                  

12501 0133  ACTING DIF                           8,100           0       8,100       3,300.13            .00       4,799.87   40.7%

0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.                  

12501 0135  PARAMEDIC/                         461,500           0     461,500         907.80            .00     460,592.20     .2%

0136 SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME            

12501 0136  SUBSTITUTE                       2,100,000           0   2,100,000     630,707.26            .00   1,469,292.74   30.0%

0138 FLSA OVERTIME                        

12501 0138  GARCIA OVE                         410,000           0     410,000      83,562.14            .00     326,437.86   20.4%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12501 0140  LONGEVITY                          224,565           0     224,565      22,292.02            .00     202,272.98    9.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sD6b4BwjlfS4szHReTx6IECGTYMvUSJHW1irkMEahgBtDpqpyCu9ZWU8s0z%2Bj8Wt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AoE%2FXkzpUJvMeTsyMZ20ap6l6F8ZJjoUzHntWJLUZBwMZzB071RoMuEUUtovf4T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuCsxg99lK%2F1o2r73XbtjY0fCSfLMZhEsmnem1T55lhXchR4Q5kVC9HBCEOTCfzo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oowcPIsw5H1z45pzBmwIf%2BIvamSc75Iyrwi3XBXUMC3%2BXQOt4lakfB8uelqeUJj3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lsHCDy2gKfCXdd7ZzNFEaxuTI55ooK8Ouq%2F7nkSFwcDfFdB4EwU1pCR%2F0%2Fkbsxm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXrNpBtEOyvz8ctZx9x36DSuF1oYP%2B3nnfdhwK0dkTD4kxI6trfLLEPxNQnqhZPY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmywneXADhSBTvhnQ%2BOYCVo%2FTinWbammjseRtRkyPOAwOKbipc3HFQoeWT9cmjNV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrMyLT6UKkmO3biwkPP53rphQEJNWpN0qlA%2FSonmOUf7ieA9nZVMMPdzywQ5OhUG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Om5cusyd1Vha0LeenaDgWYLous%2F0pJqGl26sdwI7qqaaeHO7DG0jnESnC754GJX%2B


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                          

12501 0150  HOLIDAY PA                         994,000           0     994,000     142,775.88            .00     851,224.12   14.4%

0160 STAND-BY                             

12501 0160  STAND-BY                             3,120           0       3,120         540.00            .00       2,580.00   17.3%

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

12501 0175  EDUCATION                           11,650           0      11,650      10,050.00            .00       1,600.00   86.3%

0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                       

12501 0240  PHYSICAL E                          60,000           0      60,000            .00      19,500.00      40,500.00   32.5%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12501 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

0545 C-MED                                

12501 0545  MED-COM                             48,000           0      48,000            .00            .00      48,000.00     .0%

0612T TRAINING                            

12501 0612T  TRAINING                           25,000           0      25,000            .00         117.29      24,882.71     .5%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12501 0672  UNIFORM PU                          79,500           0      79,500          36.00      70,135.00       9,329.00   88.3%

0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE            

12501 0673  UNIFORM ST                          29,800           0      29,800      14,700.00            .00      15,100.00   49.3%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siH6JYr9TsXrpnNb4P7NR8Mv3ukyD5yD30uEWCJZmeBXk7NPwmS3ZbBhG4bL4FHZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQ%2BJ42MWPBkZmoW1gdimCcTPP1gAZzFNKjQ3KunUcPZRTmYASZFh4DdO3BIzYEBI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALi2AtocJS5YE0BJMSjHOMuLOxrt%2FWINPLEDoW7sNFEtkmCGyhU%2Blv0YdTIENJBU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlPQMrwjO9hUijz5QafjAcO%2Fn9AnfO3kNzbpuJe1AYkk5hHLF8DDvlEulv3YCYED
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzrIxvTDhnFmssDC3HJ9lS0qY4ECcUzhpaLyALiZVVzIOc6N%2Fv95PXpabBWsXZgS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FKtxotvWgMh%2FK8vgF7TwCPzwueDXZVZLjzmjC7doZ8h2NXJA%2F%2BcdxKcWBBZkw9z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PN0p0F0rw6zoxyGeiMlDvDXHEr2tErHxNwv0Z9CUwSU0ScKpsYyYaqx3ry1ZMGQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTr8rRw%2FBHsIWS7RZmnZkxpbtIkhoqpgEOPuu48WUt6Tt%2Btve8jTGF%2BENlv1tyev
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUZPYLnSIsFIKVUH7152T%2FqU%2BKbD8hXDtC52BnxlkCEme7tABqQAWimKBZMRBrcJ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0942 STIPEND                              

12501 0942  STIPEND                                  0           0           0       2,596.14            .00      -2,596.14  100.0%

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.                

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP               

12533 0640  BLDG/GROUN                             800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0%

12553 FIRE TRAINING                       

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12553 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0612T TRAINING                            

12553 0612T  TRAINING                          140,600           0     140,600       1,780.77         225.00     138,594.23    1.4%

0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL                 

12553 0616  EDUCATIONA                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12553 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS                 

0571 RADIO REPAIRS                        

12559 0571  RADIO REPA                           1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Fe%2Bmx%2FPDxeAb4ngN6Bw5nxT2rVh6VQfgRokvDfXw3hZBtKRpyz2VZGsWZQyAcpo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJpzJV7atbquhQ9iiWbevuVPhPApMPgKyDgDGNgJUDd35PyWEd2YDsRgvwAHZT7S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJitwBmkGzLoHnpKYWiWe8RtyLhsxz81AhcieoveNQMCPApVXaa49UI0g3Gyw7gJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5XLys%2FTdlyVE%2FkYYsYrAnhXifQqW%2FipV1pJW4pu8SvY9Di%2BFA%2B4yz04MYcztECr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRnp8e571%2FpRS1c4IynBKXQw6qR3Jh9utWbeCFfZBX%2FxWvqJGl4sRa814cFDM67V
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTN%2BT%2FTQtomsGMwmDfeth7dJrjV6Q70JmbyIBa4Mx3khBiWWpVzvgdzlMNQRArkm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTuZoPP5iWEvjkfyM3Qu64sankiUHdZ7X05OhHB9Ytgx8BQbdAVXwZpMaVxHvDEj


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE            

0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER              

12564 0561  REPAIRS-FI                           2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0%

0626 LUBRICANTS                           

12564 0626  LUBRICANTS                           7,200           0       7,200            .00            .00       7,200.00     .0%

0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS                   

12564 0632  TIRES/TUBE                          24,000           0      24,000            .00      10,000.00      14,000.00   41.7%

0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.                 

12564 0635  REP/MAINT                          155,000           0     155,000       2,392.57      43,851.68     108,755.75   29.8%

12567 FIRE FIGHTING                       

0572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS                 

12567 0572  FIRE HYDRA                           3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12567 0611  GENERAL SU                         115,000           0     115,000          15.89       3,378.00     111,606.11    3.0%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                      

12567 0690  SAFETY SUP                          12,500           0      12,500            .00            .00      12,500.00     .0%

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.            

0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62FhPHsALYXXm%2Ftu1uLdcdZdE%2B%2BbzDE2E%2Fo2BNeVeTcya5MaAJ1R7usdPM8%2BM5EB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7%2FSQvoCct8an0GuMZ5fPQmJKwdLwo0i29mEWQ7sPulZLwj%2BspCOjx6fQH0k9r7X
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOsFAStuplOR5j6rusBZa3tP0Mb87vBdZdRKTgbxdGAoASHxZiLbB2hoAfVvsiL0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbM%2FUb8xDRP96YjhvA3YrCplINBOM5Q6AL6OTaChammxYnFkoB3E98Fu73nzNdT7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQ8C9tJent8upg6ZE9FZU4nivtRoCsQrv%2BLWmWQcy0KQFAEpa2G1C2n%2BPQJCyXjh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8InJuysUZkvEWXK%2FLQzle9QhE%2BrTlnv8OsENaRZPdt7WQK%2B2efEfzVYWuv%2BCKdbM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uuMdX9ONDAIoGRBGMh175liV2OWKsxwMmIJlS6DXrcIsMYeEmlOBZBYT%2Fcgj0BU


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED
                                          

12568 0616  EDUCATIONA                           7,400           0       7,400            .00            .00       7,400.00     .0%

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE                      

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12569 0710  PROT.EQUIP                          10,000           0      10,000       1,895.00         200.00       7,905.00   21.0%

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS                     

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12570 0611  GENERAL SU                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                     

12570 0680  MEDICAL SU                         120,000           0     120,000       9,414.02      12,866.40      97,719.58   18.6%

0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT                 

12570 0720  LABORATORY                          22,000           0      22,000         813.45         813.45      20,373.10    7.4%

0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT                 

12570 0730  MECHANICAL                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING         

12570 0788  SOFTWARE                            49,500           0      49,500            .00            .00      49,500.00     .0%

6122 MOBILE DATA                          

12570 6122  MOBILE                              16,364           0      16,364       1,925.72       1,654.28      12,784.00   21.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIZDyZoZnaEDH%2BwNDpnVGA9mLJIWKmJoWRN5LanM1CLrYVe7nLKBr2l%2FL2I46qQy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5N6ZneIMoBqlJ2B8AMbH5t6DlhHoswVfeYkripcgQ7PMnUGh2t30Sj2210sm%2Fss
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyjDo5JpNHHI4dhnPBcSuBqnAGk6h%2BFTTzOtOh90DihjrIE2%2B6sxyi2%2BIsuJVquV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ul3ZqAkg8JAnNrhiuguwtwBTQSMB5m9QOd6plT0%2FNTt%2FlUplvP7pjegp2sKEbcAH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZxc46wbY6Q2HSD5LJAvcfvCoizvOyHVWqNFwwLOFGfPsLa2KIE3VT827eGPAsZL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URRhKhAo3UMoQowcCa6LoU9pgs1DagfIGTny%2Bd0y9Ci2yZD52T6LjYz0%2FEyhBJ%2BH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bq6mLGZEEPGAlkitrDfn9SbiT7rPxAKL3QHZzU9bnxT0dS7s3mi8OZvqQjrBR8XJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChA4hL30AY5s1HVDIB1zmKKu5yn3Jg09L9srPIK1BB%2B6UuEADyjKlzYM13AIBkAr


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION                    

0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.                   

12571 0645  HOUSEKEEPI                          10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

12572 FIRE MARSHALL                       

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12572 0611  GENERAL SU                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                  15,700,283           0  15,700,283   2,661,911.14     162,741.10  12,875,630.88   18.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,700,283           0  15,700,283   2,661,911.14     162,741.10  12,875,630.88

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhzA3n3Wepu%2BJl0jNs%2FhWrjCXZ3cZdRfsMQx7EoaI5ryQQCLNV1iPXwz6xOqO9PN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSSVYS3LZrp%2FBrGv5%2BvOMAeuNjdFycjJsTtZBu4WXR3H79Rl7R8jEWXNEN7YR9f%2B


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
26       BUILDING DEPARTMENT                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION             

0110 SALARIES                             

12601 0110  REGULAR SA                         533,708           0     533,708     105,435.16            .00     428,273.02   19.8%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12601 0130  OVERTIME                            25,000           0      25,000       3,593.69            .00      21,406.31   14.4%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12601 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,020           0       1,020            .00            .00       1,020.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,500           0       3,500            .00         535.00       2,965.00   15.3%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

12601 0610  OFFICE SUP                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12601 0672  UNIFORM PU                           2,800           0       2,800       2,800.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12601 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%

0942 STIPEND                              

12601 0942  STIPEND                             10,000           0      10,000       1,730.79            .00       8,269.21   17.3%

     TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT                 581,528           0     581,528     113,559.64         535.00     467,433.54   19.6%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      581,528           0     581,528     113,559.64         535.00     467,433.54

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7U2nNHMM49XXtw2wFAEzfThesbkAcnDZ8n5fdaEbFfY2bsJe8aG%2FKbPkA%2FLeCPf6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yaHG0YmBeTCCI0dJZwJDhI%2FAPPPp1O9K8uSIj6rKbra0Q3jPgEjyPhLFEGlMFIk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmD2T1uN1y9uVVs9jBf8xPBO3vdnI30VvP4kJkDLRmJ%2Bn3qjKMHH09%2BrX%2B5d3b1w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3G0%2FshpOcvKikPWeNje15HWSKFyzoH%2BYid2PDaTrh%2FNUbHJ%2F2X%2Bb7LZVMcvJh4Xn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3qNsOrOPIY96YjX2UUfmguLDtMgZQFJ4grSKg%2B8xuRIzN5ZPAXDhZ0d3I%2BFCUsm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1OOWLAzPpdDuoPVazkA3jEvfNSrLVUVvM6js2GwWamMtj6j9F%2FKIcWB%2BB9D72%2FKs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHuLpdT3Uz7%2FitZG5yhHrAtdkA2iqe9eq%2FrJD2zLKSwn4XXUOyEsUr1ohkEp6IUz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4Jr%2B5OR%2F2rf1Sw7T3Woff7acCbtK0HRTZdHDuzV6X4XeYmjmdC26VMcCfbGn0vG


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION              

0110 SALARIES                             

12901 0110  REGULAR SA                         430,824           0     430,824      57,791.16            .00     373,032.97   13.4%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12901 0130  OVERTIME                            20,000           0      20,000       3,849.18            .00      16,150.82   19.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12901 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,045           0       1,045         770.00            .00         275.00   73.7%

0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                       

12901 0170  MEAL ALLOW                              75           0          75            .00            .00          75.00     .0%

0549 LINE PAINTING                        

12901 0549  LINE PAINT                          15,500           0      15,500            .00       2,500.00      13,000.00   16.1%

0549T TRAFFIC CALMING                     

12901 0549T  TRAF CALMN                        125,000           0     125,000            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0%

0583 HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS              

12901 0583  HEAVY EQUI                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12901 0590  PROFESSION                          30,000           0      30,000         220.00         500.00      29,280.00    2.4%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

12901 0610  OFFICE SUP                             500           0         500           5.99            .00         494.01    1.2%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUMXUJZLFRb%2B7j8tSCej87RD9X2dvfktYdr3E0ANq1aWYfZjEvNCa%2BmLxW4kBpG1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGwyGLslIJmGwn2k5gOxt029ngSFxYgSqL6nO%2BCA7L9yVwdYOa66zc6L31dKFeXJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AsxPpBKYMgqddV%2FKtMT6Cpzk364NXp8VpWpe0D0U0h67v1p2weErRwDbnLM8Q8xk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tS6NHsXAvsgkTrohKdZ1ySKpSfsOXKeVlZZhssUtO%2Brp%2Bh6Xsejf0M2xo2eLp2CK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZPZkyeLH1LpDpP%2B9UzlsE8HIhPI3ZgypNWRZ3RA0CkdiTQCFhooRvhQ7NoPfYr7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Bx1oIhvVOU0REHtd4EPeivwdn10vJXwq7yV8D%2BvDd26McSWpO%2F26zg8V9z4QKcH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pobAXSk7VPhtQkH4Wxa8v39qCJyYQL6AY%2BHfkwJdRcvMbrX3V2xgTGjAjidptyOn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9r9dg05pYus6FHTl3tKnx2WFRKv%2FXdWe3v5jxU2DxWe52bN5UMevnfWk9uZK4Gh%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhviDtXQbidm7aMA3ou9G6k5lsrscfwjmom8XTxS%2BINq0B%2FlxEMWhYn6Y%2FUL6Rbm


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.                   

12901 0661  TRAFFIC SI                          15,000           0      15,000          95.00       7,405.00       7,500.00   50.0%

0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS                 

12901 0662  TRAFFIC SI                          15,000           0      15,000            .00       5,000.00      10,000.00   33.3%

0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS                    

12901 0666  BUS SHELTE                           7,500           0       7,500            .00       2,500.00       5,000.00   33.3%

0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.                  

12901 0666A  BUS S MAIN                         14,000           0      14,000       1,647.36      12,352.64            .00  100.0%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12901 0672  UNIFORM PU                           1,050           0       1,050         250.00            .00         800.00   23.8%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                      

12901 0690  SAFETY SUP                           4,000           0       4,000         771.66       1,228.34       2,000.00   50.0%

     TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                  682,494           0     682,494      65,400.35      31,485.98     585,607.80   14.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      682,494           0     682,494      65,400.35      31,485.98     585,607.80

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2Be3RodAQqnUh31Y7QvHHqSt0mbS5ss%2Fl%2Ff7uRGktSgS4GwMkh2MYWkW7YBsdGxu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKZU484AqWUanz9Zcm%2FBuXYOCTsGpPH25c%2FVql6MxKqAaRPkXe43gpcpN1fBE6v8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWuO70qzjmqWz0J4CtGWbyJO04vaanySsIRbXAr40pNVUAMpD1rf2MiFtcFzIECm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqHiwkosKQD0BfChaEsJsmm3I5XD0XSz9BuHJYDVst6WdAfZYnScLzaxkkXJtRar
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7j8nswMUWIkrftp5UzDJ7saGqgP7tPr3aPe9JaQBtBYqy1w9R9aQzEtO%2FYfa%2BfxU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbPZHvpfO03jg2cfmyyzkWpiI2CbDf2bj%2B5cZpsfgDtGlT%2BoPA6Ymx5nLfM5Ei4r


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.                 

0110 SALARIES                             

13001 0110  REGULAR SA                       5,707,367           0   5,707,367   1,003,337.07            .00   4,704,030.01   17.6%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

13001 0120  TEMPORARY                          250,000           0     250,000      74,605.05            .00     175,394.95   29.8%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13001 0130  OVERTIME                           300,000           0     300,000      55,271.51            .00     244,728.49   18.4%

0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                  

13001 0133  ACTING DIF                          36,000           0      36,000       8,038.25            .00      27,961.75   22.3%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13001 0140  LONGEVITY                           55,162           0      55,162       8,714.00            .00      46,448.00   15.8%

0160 STAND-BY                             

13001 0160  STAND-BY                            98,177           0      98,177         693.50            .00      97,483.50     .7%

0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                       

13001 0170  MEAL ALLOW                             750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%

0445 ALARM FEES                           

13001 0445  ALARM FEE                           15,000           0      15,000          95.00       5,045.00       9,860.00   34.3%

0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE                 

13001 0517  PROPERTY M                           5,500           0       5,500            .00       1,250.00       4,250.00   22.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnj36ZiZ7SGaZ7OoSd4D1D9VzX7Oky7ZPtRA274831119Nw%2FK%2BqRnn3J13%2Ft3NLo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6haLsb0XCfECeBXbhVW%2FwxmZzfA3XRFLCbbfG6jQMy25Wy9kwa4MZnU%2FVOynbsKT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buEon5qLAM4m6MdVmUNHxVb0LBXIfEkaamp6UiVe%2FHFWh8iz4Ksms4hYf%2FkF6YZ6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDQmTwhjS4wXPSIPj2kgFfy7Prr8I%2BQQWZTLFOVQZhU3%2BKgqWf3jS76iiec2mmaP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6McwiymVAA86dG3Txdo3UYnOqFcTz4CQ97K7XiZNEBsRXY%2FFrm%2BbypS%2BEhF2shE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5V104ZhQoqMuAG%2BgVN8FoOgfNJc3UWrabSME3yGJIl9D2P%2BA5q%2FF1%2Be0dUFHfl0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYUAe7lcQSGFVCbq3EsJhTwoIYOXITEgSOV0gVNxmn6izBwUj%2FWuVIGdDCTaTkQg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDKrN9eWjyKn349pO6T2UjiLLXPKw37fERZHhpbT93hjkZ43E6FSt2GZ9cLcAijQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQlDQRUANHWJcbBqMB8CEHqw%2B8yo41jKhEdQXTuUStU%2FkJ1rlWGYS9DadAWJ%2BBfw


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13001 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           5,000           0       5,000            .00         268.00       4,732.00    5.4%

0546 TRANSFER STATION                     

13001 0546  TRAN STA                           250,000           0     250,000            .00     157,300.00      92,700.00   62.9%

0551 TIPPING FEES                         

13001 0551  TIP FEES                         2,359,729           0   2,359,729            .00   1,452,500.00     907,229.00   61.6%

0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                     

13001 0556  RENTAL - E                           4,000           0       4,000       1,809.00            .00       2,191.00   45.2%

0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS              

13001 0563  WAST REM.                        2,831,277           0   2,831,277            .00   2,831,277.00            .00  100.0%

0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP         

13001 0563A  BULK                              330,791           0     330,791            .00     330,791.04           -.04  100.0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13001 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000         760.25       9,211.21       5,028.54   66.5%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

13001 0672  UNIFORM PU                          50,000           0      50,000      33,375.00            .00      16,625.00   66.8%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                      

13001 0690  SAFETY SUP                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwHPdcvHtsHvzoSvEXQaAyDbNgv2Gx9mFJF3CY1zMemakOYQgoDoJAB2GZPWhl23
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LfuiC1xWkcd6erVdD4zsYgB4iRxr3WprliLGTFnXqrxXJNJDn%2BCH6oaixvJTnSJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bp8J0lFlr2HyXgypgxwCBM7vQNCa2JVCgsbmboX6KA8osyeATg33dJJ6GULsNszV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HC670Z0CdwVgAsWptWYPxMRRn8cG1mpNgUSAbtEwdtQQLvBj4umZnFSxlGnD%2BDW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oi5J6L%2F6SatgRduwRu8hPmQczzUZWnsZfkfCY5BYefSNdrSMlMzfL1fEVIPMZGCU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1GUqNge6BYo0JOjwLLEfIO2nsr%2BtYY5MI2TbKRhH58ZxD4NQNgtort36NxdyYCe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7upKq31Y9bk4NihhbHYU514A%2FrsDIqTm%2BqoRLK72CX53xf%2BEeAQwkAorylCzy%2FfO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BzRNsqJNQvB6JC%2Fii5LGT37EotO3pnlnjoDjhvdNHQTLjFc4PZNClsJRKwLJGcy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UamuOlgBtpr9QM%2Fju%2FcxQeQLm7d5ZVgIQZ1IClS2XHM4KIc0%2Bavdft2Up%2Fi1rl06


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

3953 RECYCLING TOTERS                     

13001 3953  RECY TOTER                         200,000           0     200,000            .00       6,754.00     193,246.00    3.4%

13075 PUB. WORKS STREETS/BRDGS.           

0165 SNOW REMOVAL                         

13075 0165  SNOW REMOV                         250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%

0620 ROAD MAINT. SUPPLIES                 

13075 0620  ROAD MAINT                          26,000           0      26,000            .00      13,773.00      12,227.00   53.0%

0696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP                    

13075 0696  SNOW REMOV                         300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00     .0%

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS            

0166 LEAF REMOVAL                         

13076 0166  LEAF REMOV                         225,000           0     225,000            .00            .00     225,000.00     .0%

0576E PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS                

13076 0576E  PARKS SPEC                         30,000           0      30,000            .00         728.10      29,271.90    2.4%

0578 FIELD RENOVATION                     

13076 0578  FIELD RENO                          14,000           0      14,000       2,838.00       5,079.16       6,082.84   56.6%

0578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE             

13076 0578B  FARM. CANA                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQGyfdzem0NPC2OVlVczToOhuE34GRrjjJPm%2FDJahdKo9%2BOiDOLZGdzyrmwBosit
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPwM0RRHD8JShUcSBWtqlg9BVN0nF74ymfVmsb8%2BATdRSRDd7awoaA0ysj%2FXcIAm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LFyiFWr6Azr2Pcm7pBSXiiwS1cUL0CJym8g9J9DibJdnupmwBX0LB94dtF4r8n%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrxHtN42UmoWyBJ%2FnUU1YTfPD%2B7Dbu5IAFJXAF04ct57buXQjl1HStx3Ix0RhpOA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6q1kKlwQW9SaX7Nopo1p4q1mZPgOZjYM2Wrkdpb99yLQIn6wt%2BAosPMoimR%2B5%2Fu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7tLBHFDGWd%2BNz8omzaw6InmwzfVxDoWYhKNZ6Pa%2BUev2VG4uwQ6DobcqyoxeAv3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUu%2FYOamSnKXLKbWlN%2F9Idr3DIAAYT7%2B5GlKDTQfnJ96pX87wbH9VS3GWifPx2Ul
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCqShrFlrg%2B3bTBWfrsXIfQQ8%2BjvLwGnzGhGOcV7IWVW0S3pM1eColtRC%2B47syJp


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13076 0590  PROFESSION                          45,000           0      45,000       2,466.28      10,915.00      31,618.72   29.7%

0667 INVENTORY                            

13076 0667  HORT.SPPLS                          11,000           0      11,000            .00       1,000.00      10,000.00    9.1%

0691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP                

13076 0691  PRK MAINT.                           7,000           0       7,000            .00       7,000.00            .00  100.0%

0693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP              

13076 0693  TREE STUMP                           1,200           0       1,200            .00       1,200.00            .00  100.0%

0695 PARK MAINTENANCE                     

13076 0695  PRKWY/TREE                           6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                     

13076 0727  COMM GARD.                           3,000           0       3,000            .00       2,000.00       1,000.00   66.7%

0770 RECREATION EQUIPMENT                 

13076 0770  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000            .00       2,500.00       3,500.00   41.7%

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.            

0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.             

13077 0565  SEWER MAIN                           8,000           0       8,000            .00       5,346.29       2,653.71   66.8%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3h4tTZlN9xOMSjObvQupTa8VlcaFxtpGcm7Lk%2FdwKwpWq5exa6P4xQ74%2FkGVyqfL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qiAnKF5rVL5mkP1R8XJ%2BsdOgvHTBVLSRo8d%2BUhU2qXdowWS%2BEtDwKdk3RCS2jpc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FJxMv0fT2kVFnsHji%2FdoDa%2BhkQq89X2nSHipxkW3n2FhauYta7Ea80lwVre27Mg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfR0NZCe8w6iYp9h%2FoHhch2xPKjAktz%2FBfBhthaqHjMJ9xNGtKKUC3A95cyyaW%2Bm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDqanOvROPm5hAdeMeSkUkiwMaKeWHU%2BkUZJrXcmaMutOeRNerSrCQtgX2%2BzkpdP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htx%2Bxo25ncR8hWd%2FqBTmvy9O5vh1K0q%2BWW0nZnjLfcpIN4jQa3Uz8E%2BswHDjt%2FeT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Larj8fl5AbYh2orsl0gs9oQqunLAPPGDwTTnwuzW03phqGZhZg1XdU9D0sveHcs6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2F4AzQa3HYbHchjocooURMrs1XKqbMyiO7LIIScwdbmKqnzedrXWk0Wy7%2FXs%2FT2V


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS              

0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER              

13079 0561  EQUIPMENT                           16,000           0      16,000            .00       4,500.00      11,500.00   28.1%

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP               

13079 0640  BLDG/GROUN                         275,000           0     275,000       1,911.32     125,799.12     147,289.56   46.4%

0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES             

13079 0646  SANITARY &                          28,000           0      28,000            .00       8,468.37      19,531.63   30.2%

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.                   

0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS            

13080 0992E  BR EQUIP                            3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0992F BROOKSVALE ANIMAL FEED              

13080 0992F  AN FEED                             9,000           0       9,000            .00       2,500.00       6,500.00   27.8%

0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAINT             

13080 0992G  BR GRND MA                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       3,100.00       6,900.00   31.0%

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL               

0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI            

13081 0525  TIRE REPAI                          44,000           0      44,000            .00      15,000.00      29,000.00   34.1%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JaUQxaaNrdZQ2607iU5w%2BRsKprIZNWcndMP1Q4ctBwLu7N60sS5vqCLTf0c1w8PS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThC%2BpaGR7u8y6DZFtCYVwyHRfQu6pF%2FOJ6D4Lqcs8Eu%2FIiS1i%2FwxWQMcx9cM5NMU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHspcu74BmBhiMuH8ejH45x1MmKN6NoxjB1voE241NfZyraAeNESK%2BmkWizJu%2FwS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6tZYAi0PPiZkOx7YyUFjgtLZfg9fIudV2nrgp9DAMTl%2BvJAUGew%2BfK1dXq44C3p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqhDGEryz41FVbr6wGbuZFtd9J%2FdCeGZB4uc6Z%2BfQPUQKp3%2F3p6AbaJH75AIzPMS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uru2CvIuff2fGCCJgP48G6UIhUBcgPKCc2Xy8lb1CkcDBv%2F%2BoVjYeMer%2FdNAFTXz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22jq6tSENmFSvUWD%2Bt0SVAHMf77zuXpznsjpcjHPvVt77eIdnaZR3WosR5jEkZZZ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS             

13081 0527  SNOW REL.                           10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS                      

13081 0562  VEHICLE RE                         275,000           0     275,000         -62.51      76,750.00     198,312.51   27.9%

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                  

13081 0566  VEHICLE MA                          85,000           0      85,000            .00      46,842.95      38,157.05   55.1%

0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE                      

13081 0585  HAZ WASTE                           46,000           0      46,000            .00            .00      46,000.00     .0%

0626 LUBRICANTS                           

13081 0626  LUBRICANTS                          24,000           0      24,000            .00       5,000.00      19,000.00   20.8%

0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL           

13081 0683  ANT MEM                             13,025           0      13,025      13,897.50            .00        -872.50  106.7%

0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE                       

13081 0694  TOOL ALLOW                           3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT          14,295,478           0  14,295,478   1,211,249.22   5,131,898.24   7,952,330.62   44.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   14,295,478           0  14,295,478   1,211,249.22   5,131,898.24   7,952,330.62

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqxeedfOX0osTeiMT2yTe%2B2P9JfPcZHMhQORZ3AdNi3xIPF369pJ%2BXWc3lTnjeyX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pKQOUvScF8Ak%2Bj12ud8qeNjH2B93s5OR9VLjgTb8Vltih3Evu40YFOqjYKZVRXg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPGG%2F0s9o9v4VZ98OnY9vdSg749rGjExJYsTI9TFppvhsywn5vWhcB1eTjVkXkPA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPksPwKkNdOhavg8xfTRvMgvn9Pc%2B6YacOT4FTlJBsc0hGgXpz%2FiqXSU7%2F9RFAug
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lk%2BdhPN3o%2Fu03IoEp7HN0MlAENVjosjxRN%2BY20hAdjhGaQge%2BRSDnNGo7pm9rQZs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FeSykXAfZbi1BhSFUCCxDmP4OvBbC86G0b%2BLSPoIMWxPpXZKpGRE8y%2BtUTB%2FQFd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdWIasfCFLmFcQVRDDQ6O83WW2USjhgYHRq63d6L4452QacsEyIXr7pv2nM81pt7


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.                  

0110 SALARIES                             

13201 0110  REGULAR SA                         743,310           0     743,310     147,532.78            .00     595,776.83   19.8%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

13201 0120  TEMPORARY                           25,000           0      25,000       5,010.00            .00      19,990.00   20.0%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13201 0130  OVERTIME                               200           0         200          27.89            .00         172.11   13.9%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13201 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,890           0       1,890            .00            .00       1,890.00     .0%

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

13201 0175  EDUCATION                            1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13201 0590  PROFESSION                          30,000           0      30,000         250.00         187.50      29,562.50    1.5%

0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES                 

13201 0613  ENG SPPLS                            2,000           0       2,000         122.56            .00       1,877.44    6.1%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

13201 0672  UNIFORM PU                             600           0         600         125.00            .00         475.00   20.8%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZefssdjxlNRamuXTybUi2M3pk1ku%2F%2BWIemfTT2mPznhC%2BE3TEf5BGbTme97UTXjz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5K%2BQTHjjrMnEH6%2FaesiCz6qxKecfgw5L%2F8yUxI0T3S9ldzQARja%2BpWRaZCRkcRrj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPEkTmuvwhd1IOkwOYjbKM95GR7ozc1pZm3nyRjixdMLiCCjHWanIpASKxPUJYBX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNoVvWp7VgN%2FGd6XUDvVO8CHZZC98bbT50VeOgorkGq%2BfnS0qFg60Do4S9SMSZfh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2goubXLA6HjBrKFpR4EgkibqiQsRqq94dwoy2ux%2BZvN%2BXywTQWIlw3%2FSUHS4vjm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNu8e5sRyr7AR6%2FFebYHCnd7eHi8nmOEjTy0CALSAtp1EQ8I8IWJoMbNOSI4SrqU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ewj9UMOegOd7QrjWyuY6jtq1qtE10Gz8OUo4HTNJm3rno3IALZsxUnuCIL6u4%2BCE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2F8j7aCq3728sbg6WENBPelxwKOVd%2BAGn7PpVsNOvGZqA8B%2FgxcqKsSNp5eLCpr7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oo67T2FbneA1VOQC7zf4T3mx3iE3HvlNE8NZUNNdyC31HVUCVKq15YnQed5pWoVt


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0942 STIPEND                              

13201 0942  STIPEND                             15,000           0      15,000       2,596.14            .00      12,403.86   17.3%

     TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT              821,250           0     821,250     155,664.37         187.50     665,397.74   19.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      821,250           0     821,250     155,664.37         187.50     665,397.74

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XEFDjXfel2nPo9RKIF4n6vaIVUwxefRj4iU5EVafPRqVr8nzxG3CuZyi7mQgsfWA


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
34       MENTAL HEALTH                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.                

9034 HMH SERVICES                         

13401 9034  CLIF BEERS                         132,000           0     132,000      33,000.00      99,000.00            .00  100.0%

9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID           

13401 9034M  Cliff Beer                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

9036 YALE CHILD STUDY                     

13401 9036  YALE CHILD                          58,000           0      58,000            .00            .00      58,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH                       240,000           0     240,000      33,000.00      99,000.00     108,000.00   55.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      240,000           0     240,000      33,000.00      99,000.00     108,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thoNoAMQQzUHXU7uSR7ZVNzLddPpAkTS%2B%2FvWGtjXLGYCYGezapjOmMKis7wBO9xh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WjN8qGb5WNylZb55KDHHqs9R538VtpZ9MJeMQs%2B14Z%2FwIrnCwlcASQTnkO%2FfFnt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llnKr300KdwQwBD5oHo3ocQKUvw6dwNqNopA2qMWQ22qgWsHMYiLVeT3eh%2FVFQuf


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION              

0110 SALARIES                             

13601 0110  REGULAR SA                       1,931,056           0   1,931,056     295,438.49            .00   1,635,617.63   15.3%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13601 0130  OVERTIME                            11,000           0      11,000       2,154.25            .00       8,845.75   19.6%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

13601 0134  PAY DIFFER                          13,000           0      13,000       2,804.13            .00      10,195.87   21.6%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13601 0140  LONGEVITY                            8,050           0       8,050         800.00            .00       7,250.00    9.9%

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

13601 0175  EDUCATION                            2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

13601 0515  PRINTING/C                          13,500           0      13,500       1,235.36       2,422.28       9,842.36   27.1%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,158           0       3,158            .00            .00       3,158.00     .0%

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                     

13601 0575  EQUIPMENT                              700           0         700         660.00            .00          40.00   94.3%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13601 0590  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K88FqJ66OfEjioMKxwPeScLYJRwgPkl8xvk2uRvyvSncTvKGo5vW%2B16fBRSOwsgC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZxwLOvtViB6bu0h5y5sO6q1lzK8W21bwPhRH2F52NfbpMHHUWZn9CVmSLIp5oog
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJyk02N1yg%2B8HMcEHcwVt%2BUZt36iYCc%2FUbm7%2BU4eCXDjFdaCcqCaSQhfdnKv%2BsDU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vH%2F%2FTfu4fdxUH0dVvn2GwRvfmxpEitoaxP%2FnucGw6kmtrLkLmLv3%2BYgK56hwGo34
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tN%2Bplg1fGnk6hlycHQY97wcGa6AbXFhFfx%2BrDstkeYIJ0m6mqFCXulptcl%2B0an2s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FemohkLjqtBDoGV%2BH7zCsYrYD1MZh%2FSYGQC2FNYCkSc5RxpYj2IyjlllNsgPDpwL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVQX9HukC92jNBeF1Cukjcb0Nkqa8sxd%2Flmz2G6Fl2LOKqSdsBeIdBWEkcZDLnZv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nylk%2FudsA1CuYTbKELOCG0fTwcWB1nQV9gifiYHePL1Ahr1TyuXn%2FYJLnE%2FhpX9K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9zwqvI4KS%2F3ke%2BwTflKvRkqjWAxpqS6Hl07LFisKeY1RSOR2uNnTbdQAUZKzxGA


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP               

13601 0640  BLDG/GROUN                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

13601 0650  RECREATION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.            

13601 0664  LIBRARY PR                          17,000           0      17,000         641.75       1,966.53      14,391.72   15.3%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

13601 0672  UNIFORM PU                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                     

13601 0680  MEDICAL SU                              90           0          90            .00            .00          90.00     .0%

0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS                    

13601 0715  LIBRARY MA                         270,660           0     270,660     140,199.33      85,468.82      44,991.85   83.4%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

13601 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS             

13601 0786  COMPUTER -                         138,000           0     138,000      47,592.73            .00      90,407.27   34.5%

     TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                2,418,914           0   2,418,914     491,526.04      89,857.63   1,837,530.45   24.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,418,914           0   2,418,914     491,526.04      89,857.63   1,837,530.45

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2Fjv7veVvyw1E8tf99Nm1Nk4srs0g7EPKfwbDVi5wqEOYHAx9gYbcQ5L8%2FL0pfFs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcAbXmY40hGgyLVtMkWJLY8%2BtbwXDG2eamGJSIFjvz2b%2ByazkI4252dJGvGHdH2z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3g4zw9q1Uon4oe%2BNQXn07Dpia77DByhzpw6T1IkbNcvOewT8yNXIxOL8rao1c0oo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YzmAmYNnTrzblvmAJ3JOr%2BKj9LQx8ntyBCv8x0l23eYLJ95YvPP6GpjGC77oLSU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoZPfMvgh3FGT3vpPVvsCqXKSvCmObQR%2FdOwg1mDPvz44QoAYnYebwya4XN9X8yo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNX%2BF%2BnUtI%2F6U5%2BHuqahaDSzvb3IGzKkO%2BPasoy1%2B4ze2jeAA7u3iBj%2BvReFvWLP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YVF3zn7q1314SJq32OOwmm2Z5E0XQ0J7rHcrSJnqH7DvvpQiEMjmocDqe%2F9tCNH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5r9zLNql%2FjEiXFkz1Ykn9vFAqYcNhtUpdebSwexWTSgz09gN1CM%2FGu7q3PC4FmV


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
37       RECREATION                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13701 RECREATION                          

0110 SALARIES                             

13701 0110  REGULAR SA                         283,594           0     283,594      40,833.14            .00     242,760.59   14.4%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

13701 0120  TEMPORARY                          265,000           0     265,000     239,822.70            .00      25,177.30   90.5%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13701 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000         857.37            .00       4,142.63   17.1%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13701 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,040           0       2,040            .00            .00       2,040.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13701 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS             

13701 0573R  RENTAL POR                         42,000           0      42,000       8,085.66       4,480.79      29,433.55   29.9%

0573S YOUTH SPORTS CONTRIBUTION           

13701 0573S  SPORT CONT                         55,000           0      55,000            .00            .00      55,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13701 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000       1,724.55       1,027.16      12,248.29   18.3%

0598 RECREATION-YEARLY                    

13701 0598  RECREATION                         135,000           0     135,000      34,267.69            .00     100,732.31   25.4%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2spquSgg3OCHQReqIm97M9gBT%2BmX0G3y%2BbjNGz9UMiM0aJPW6kR0LUllhNEoqh2j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmZ1RwFCeDWvnGwAJneLZfp5%2BSRpxq4HuRcuHWBO%2BPJGvsms7GQQKoQwaRifkYgO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnA6ZclhrTzvhU1UET5D7%2BYEvFRJ7KKWP8v2rSJ9FHlZvm90yq%2BRBEFZOzaJu4bE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZMZC21qnwE9HCm97gHOqbN6CatuYzazbDoUoODni5%2BD8VtBFGj7eE%2FJv1AM4jHf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kc3aELQavZfc0jZyn7uoGLsdlEJgSmNbqxQC5IDu3bSGFR%2BpnC5FBklSS4x4y0pd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYi8wf4%2BO%2Fkz%2BHluLyY2ImiOFdfJDzv7v7FQ2DehTZe2%2Fl1wEboPZLg0ywxp2BiS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HS1fVjTs6uygaKNiC4t0DR5%2BHwA2jKw2L1yZp5WNvr7dlNw5jglUMSs8nxTivn6W
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGrWe54N3YoEsiS1Ko6Z8mFdOsUnXZWCILmvpoWZ7sP%2B3DHQJ3Fe3iWowug62T93
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXN3ztwby0a%2FrEzp3UVfxFQMNALA5kQKxj6yyPTPcxTSXDkMaVPSu6MAfsCx2Mtw


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
37       RECREATION                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                     

13701 0606  PARK & REC                          80,000           0      80,000       9,986.62       2,650.00      67,363.38   15.8%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          885,634           0     885,634     335,577.73       8,157.95     541,898.05   38.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      885,634           0     885,634     335,577.73       8,157.95     541,898.05

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ponDgza2kQIYyoS689QBXyedhdeWwcTZk%2FMUZtMjI2ORkvWQM3GohnwUDdJlhZv


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
40       MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS           

0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE                    

14040 0214  TOWN/BOE M                      56,464,029           0  56,464,029   2,065,250.63      48,257.28  54,350,521.09    3.7%

0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS            

14040 0214P  OPEB                              250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

14040 0590  MED BROKER                         220,000           0     220,000            .00            .00     220,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE     56,934,029           0  56,934,029   2,065,250.63      48,257.28  54,820,521.09    3.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   56,934,029           0  56,934,029   2,065,250.63      48,257.28  54,820,521.09

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mi4YSRGnHT7rMStNiREzZcy9LRrixoorMfxjidm5Wqw05R9heZg%2BYmsHj%2BRqOhaC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbbV8RgIlauZ54rvEMd3As7VhdItK6ysiuXzBYXzaIhiJqpUYSZbcWJm6OY28KGi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvbzLKjScfJWbzE2plfAvWXVSkFTZJyu8XoF6SFTiZPTu4uYOim%2FKHvtHqyMXaaN


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
41       PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION           

0212 TOWN RETIREMENT                      

14100 0212  TOWN CONTR                      28,100,000           0  28,100,000   5,000,000.00  23,100,000.00            .00  100.0%

0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS                

14100 0224  CMERS                            7,409,332           0   7,409,332            .00            .00   7,409,332.00     .0%

0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS               

14100 0224B  B-CMERS                         2,068,120           0   2,068,120            .00            .00   2,068,120.00     .0%

     TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE         37,577,452           0  37,577,452   5,000,000.00  23,100,000.00   9,477,452.00   74.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   37,577,452           0  37,577,452   5,000,000.00  23,100,000.00   9,477,452.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4KdaJsPrx2qOIK%2BHRuGPl7rY%2B%2B6PBiiVM1pE%2Ft37XEfTnzIj2neE0mKqH0w%2FzqK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htLJHmyG6j4GwGJKFiEvsp5Nzdo50FVXzF064QJGEepHC7ZCz2LOwlHIjvINvjyc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERDy%2BompU726lQo%2B56ntFsz37CtCYUDO%2FmIZX9QfvdIRV72d1m111GGdwuv8wYK0


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
42       FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION              

0213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION                

14201 0213  WORKERS'                         3,877,000           0   3,877,000     334,913.42            .00   3,542,086.58    8.6%

0216 LIFE INSURANCE                       

14201 0216  LIFE INSUR                         120,000           0     120,000       8,948.20     222,103.60    -111,051.80  192.5%

0231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS         

14201 0231  Cash outs                          708,440           0     708,440     394,971.66            .00     313,468.34   55.8%

0953 HEART/HYPERTENSION                   

14201 0953  HEART/HYPE                         150,000           0     150,000      23,741.73            .00     126,258.27   15.8%

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMENT            

0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE             

14211 0210  SOCIAL SEC                       2,019,007           0   2,019,007     388,902.34            .00   1,630,104.53   19.3%

0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            

14211 0211  UNEMPLOYME                          50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

0213B FIRE FIGHTER CANCER STATUTE BE      

14211 0213B  FF BENEFIT                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE       6,974,447           0   6,974,447   1,151,477.35     222,103.60   5,600,865.92   19.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,974,447           0   6,974,447   1,151,477.35     222,103.60   5,600,865.92

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWIor5TbUKvz%2B8jUf5RC9b2Ro2Q%2BAxS01IhXG1OHI7uKe5rF8Yu0mqwPUNE7oCAp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ot4rHEme7CmDPsxGcQkFraijTjprLiawwFt%2FP6ewGTZ38ZuPSRTYcvrihtssDhgl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlKlNGkIzlkBion73jCaRigCNzIzCVTES4XopKmYg2gUgLR2YjhgI3VKWchG7Vn9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pU%2FfTP3qqM1tzZcdILnYR6Xm%2F%2FE3rzIMElungmIXkQFyE2gFbHDGlTyZYAwgWC6w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPbNl9FdcNud8S3mZhPVOtUzIaJSeZKZyDcL8diSw1N73DQ0BYbDf9RiIdbdI5fb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcI3FAOxwn8JtQGve%2FYCvkJoclFZo%2F4yCzPEk8grWHMZ61ptMkme8LvFXSls1zye
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrX1043NcFvMQfTNoLatkzjExro8PSlqdFS9pXju1uA8Z9Hw1ky1VLr%2Fvvabnetl


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
43       CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV.         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.                  

0110 SALARIES                             

14301 0110  REGULAR SA                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

14301 0120  TEMPORARY                                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

14301 0590  PROFESSION                               0           0           0            .00       1,982.00      -1,982.00  100.0%

     TOTAL CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV.             0           0           0            .00       1,982.00      -1,982.00  100.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0           0           0            .00       1,982.00      -1,982.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BZcMS7YIuNHny4ugGozfxu5aA6hJ03tqljjp%2BIrso2dH6WdouGUIEy0xqk%2Bd%2Bxl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy1j3lPDqg2vYGdBEHihMz6lCdZTALfuL8sybnoFyWsxWiVn%2FOjEcoL%2FFtPN5dAY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWgwnIvxfEGILfOd0wny86%2FD1KbsSvw7dEhQ%2Bb0nVx1Oh1fkl3PdzAJCPK0I2CxO


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
49       QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH            

0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMENT                  

14966 0584  Q.V.H.D. A                         469,107           0     469,107            .00            .00     469,107.10     .0%

     TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION      469,107           0     469,107            .00            .00     469,107.10     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      469,107           0     469,107            .00            .00     469,107.10

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tV8v3RLtzYAi6MFxMne02fbqGwJ7AY3oggM2k6WJL%2BK7VklQvZ66jq9FAEbjfuOq


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
50       BOARD OF EDUCATION                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION                  

1000 BOE                                  

15001 1000  BOARD OF E                     101,436,949           0 101,436,949            .00            .00 101,436,949.00     .0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION              101,436,949           0 101,436,949            .00            .00 101,436,949.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES  101,436,949           0 101,436,949            .00            .00 101,436,949.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANcX7OEWRHRe7H1KuELfysJONNQopfCPIfjgFF%2BV4Qk%2FBmT9z9hrMdPZv3qEAEQd


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
51       PROBATE COURT                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.                

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

15101 0515  PRINTING/R                           3,500           0       3,500            .00          65.00       3,435.00    1.9%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

15101 0590  PROFESSION                             900           0         900            .00            .00         900.00     .0%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

15101 0610  OFFICE SUP                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

15101 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PROBATE COURT                         6,900           0       6,900            .00          65.00       6,835.00     .9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES        6,900           0       6,900            .00          65.00       6,835.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lN0fokW0Gs9W0lUPEdK3WehQu1bnRYUZyvxcMEQ11sNUw3%2FellF7%2FP7VNB0DcLI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aj6KRo%2B3bPS2pQKU359KmVK%2BmWd2VLjNfRIAEyDxbNyoAWqK06atkJzwnlTAULwl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SiFqfRodTFhB2iypI%2Bf7kLA%2Fmjk1KU%2FE7hMHIPP4XH7EPjFnYj1n5F5pv8wsd2%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E189WFzzhOybgT%2FMXoYGwnkjWUFuKlihl9Ru6RPgJprZLzVeME8RsQE3EV6495fW


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
53       BOARD OF ETHICS                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.              

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                      

15301 0592  LEGAL/LAWY                           5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS                       5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYOKGtBXG0Q76IfP6xaK6zUalYU3nGNXXLTVzq%2BMkfTMDp48DlJZiIuNoD9CDj7F


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
60       TOWN WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

16001 TOWN-WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS           

0300 TOWN WIDE COST SAVINGS               

16001 0300  TW SAVING                                1  -7,000,000  -6,999,999            .00            .00  -6,999,999.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS                 1  -7,000,000  -6,999,999            .00            .00  -6,999,999.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES            1  -7,000,000  -6,999,999            .00            .00  -6,999,999.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZB%2BAA8eu%2B7uwargzFSvN3sFLoADn6lU3aDVywsDR7%2F74hU1uGSUsEH%2FKa31pRLEw


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/27/2025 15:12
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

  FOR 2026 02

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL  311,790,424  -7,000,000 304,790,424  18,748,731.87  34,024,935.65 252,016,756.77   17.3%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           



Town of Plymouth  
Update – August 2025 
        

 
 
ARPA Funds 
 
An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee 
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town 
citizen. 
 
Currently, $2,987K of ARPA funds are expended for various projects. Forty-four (44) projects 
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total 
budget of $3,305,097. See attached detail. 
 
Finance Office Staffing 
 
The Town of Plymouth hired a new Finance Director in December 2024. The Finance Office 
currently consists of the Director of Finance, two (2) full-time staff accountants and a full-time 
Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk.  
 
FY2024 Audit 
 
The auditors performed their preliminary field work during the week of January 15th, 2025, and 
their final field work for FY2024 Audit the week of February 9th. The auditors are in the final 
stages of preparing the audit report and submitting for review. We anticipate completion of the 
FY2024 Financial Statements by September 30, 2025. 
 
 
Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 
The Town is working on documenting purchasing, Extra Duty Fund and Parks & Recreation 
Revolving Fund policies.  
The Town, working with Thomaston Savings Bank, converted their bank accounts to Insured 
Cash Sweep (ICS) accounts. The full amount of ICS funds is FDIC insured. The current interest 
rate on ICS accounts is 3.5%, up from the previous interest rate the Town was earning of 0.05%.  



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE

Current Real Estate Taxes (27,109,264) (27,109,264)    (27,338,041)      -                      (27,338,041)  228,777       -0.84% (27,109,264)    (27,538,940) 429,676        

Current Personal Property Taxes (1,792,512)   (1,792,512)      (1,628,437)        -                      (1,628,437)    (164,075)      9.15% (1,792,512)      (1,629,882) (162,630)       

Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,933,138)   (3,933,138)      (3,750,818)        -                      (3,750,818)    (182,320)      4.64% (3,933,138)      (3,776,024) (157,114)       

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant (554,172)      (554,172)         (554,172)           -                      (554,172)       (1)                0.00% (554,172)         (554,172) -                    

Supplemental MV Taxes (410,000)      (410,000)         (355,871)           -                      (355,871)       (54,129)        13.20% (410,000)         (365,709) (44,291)         

Prior Years Taxes (450,000)      (450,000)         (550,140)           -                      (550,140)       100,140       -22.25% (450,000)         (575,632) 125,632        

Interest & Liens (250,000)      (250,000)         (300,959)           -                      (300,959)       50,959         -20.38% (250,000)         (341,356) 91,356          

Local and Telephone PILOT (40,573)        (40,573)           (45,219)             -                      (45,219)         4,646           -11.45% (40,573)           (45,219) 4,646            

Charges for Services (418,100)      (418,100)         (193,263)           -                      (193,263)       (224,837)      53.78% (418,100)         (193,263) (224,837)       

State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,780,056)   (9,780,056)      (9,875,066)        -                      (9,875,066)    95,010         -0.97% (9,780,056)      (9,875,066) 95,010          

Investment and Misc Income (80,000)        (80,000)           (344,465)           -                      (344,465)       264,465       -330.58% (80,000)           (344,465) 264,465        

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     (2,768)               -                      (2,768)          2,768           -                     (2,768) 2,768            

Appropriation of Fund Balance -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

Operating Transfers In -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (44,817,816) (44,817,816)    (44,939,219)      -                      (44,939,219)  121,402       -0.27% (44,817,816)    (45,242,496)        424,680        

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Town Council 5,575           5,575              5,015                -                      5,015            560              10.05% 5,575              5,015                  560               

Mayor 165,727       165,727          172,775            35                   172,810        (7,083)          -4.27% 165,727          172,810              (7,083)           

Comptroller 386,750       386,750          316,689            -                      316,689        70,061         18.12% 386,750          316,689              70,061          

Board of Finance 146,700       103,700          91,577              14,695            106,272        (2,572)          -2.48% 103,700          106,272              (2,572)           

Tax Assessor 107,500       107,400          77,138              4,424              81,562          25,838         24.06% 107,400          81,562                25,838          

Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800           1,900              407                   -                      407               1,493           78.57% 1,900              407                     1,493            

Tax Collector 89,140         89,140            91,001              924                 91,925          (2,786)          -3.13% 89,140            91,925                (2,785)           

Treasurer 3,600           3,600              3,600                -                      3,600            -                  0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    

Legal 98,500         98,500            98,294              -                      98,294          206              0.21% 98,500            98,300                200               

Human Resources 45,000         45,000            49,996              -                      49,996          (4,996)          -11.10% 45,000            50,000                (5,000)           

Central Supply 159,978       159,978          260,489            3,395              263,883        (103,905)      -64.95% 159,978          263,883              (103,905)       

Clerical Office Staff 151,123       151,123          136,570            1,000              137,570        13,554         8.97% 151,123          137,570              13,553          

Town Clerk 134,800       134,800          129,001            2,374              131,375        3,425           2.54% 134,800          131,375              3,425            

Registrar of Voters 74,080         84,580            57,919              1,010              58,929          25,651         30.33% 84,580            58,930                25,650          

Planning and Zoning 161,227       161,227          156,534            752                 157,286        3,941           2.44% 161,227          157,286              3,941            

Zoning Board of Appeals 2,250           2,250              1,487                225                 1,711            539              23.94% 2,250              1,711                  539               

Employee Benefits 3,538,241    3,538,241       3,228,021         -                      3,228,021     310,219       8.77% 3,538,241       3,228,021           310,220        

Property & Casualty Insurance 1,316,119    1,316,119       1,290,661         -                      1,290,661     25,458         1.93% 1,316,119       1,290,661           25,458          

Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              1,150                -                      1,150            1,850           61.67% 3,000              1,150                  1,850            

Probate 8,155           8,155              8,155                -                      8,155            -                  0.00% 8,155              8,155                  -                    

Economic Development 34,960         34,960            28,400              1,000              29,400          5,560           15.90% 34,960            29,400                5,560            

Wetlands/Conservation 4,400           4,400              2,264                162                 2,426            1,974           44.87% 4,400              2,426                  1,974            

Special Services 11,700         11,700            6,106                -                      6,106            5,594           47.81% 11,700            6,106                  5,594            

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,650,325    6,617,825       6,213,250         29,994            6,243,244     374,581       6,617,825       6,243,254           374,571        

-                    

Police 2,911,154    2,912,721       2,913,161         24,797            2,937,958     (25,236)        -0.87% 2,912,721       2,937,958           (25,237)         

Animal Control 55,750         55,750            41,668              -                      41,668          14,082         25.26% 55,750            41,668                14,082          

Communications 407,094       407,094          367,589            3,146              370,735        36,359         8.93% 407,094          370,735              36,359          

Fire Department 305,570       305,570          282,221            26,453            308,674        (3,104)          -1.02% 305,570          308,674              (3,104)           

Terryville Station 20,650         20,650            24,467              -                      24,467          (3,817)          -18.48% 20,650            24,467                (3,817)           

Plymouth Station 25,400         25,400            24,474              -                      24,474          926              3.65% 25,400            24,474                926               

Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,100            13,357              -                      13,357          743              5.27% 14,100            13,357                743               

Ambulance Corps 62,350         62,350            66,726              -                      66,726          (4,376)          -7.02% 62,350            66,726                (4,376)           

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Fire Marshal 89,152         89,152            89,726              229                 89,955          (803)             -0.90% 89,152            89,955                (803)              

Emergency Management 50,910         50,910            31,374              -                      31,374          19,536         38.37% 50,910            31,374                19,536          

PUBLIC SAFETY 3,942,130    3,943,697       3,854,762         54,626            3,909,388     34,309         3,943,697       3,909,388           34,309          

-                    

-                    

Public Works Director 102,700       96,700            93,011              2,433              95,445          1,255           1.30% 96,700            95,445                1,255            

Highway Department 833,708       699,479          677,224            10,273            687,497        11,982         1.71% 699,479          687,497              11,982          

Snow Removal 330,250       277,972          277,398            573                 277,971        1                  0.00% 277,972          277,971              1                   

Maintenance Garage 520,200       520,200          496,801            31,631            528,432        (8,232)          -1.58% 520,200          528,432              (8,232)           

Transfer Station 690,451       692,451          610,567            85,161            695,728        (3,278)          -0.47% 692,451          695,728              (3,277)           

Utilities 509,000       509,000          527,005            -                      527,005        (18,005)        -3.54% 509,000          527,005              (18,005)         

Town Hall Building 192,500       207,000          189,214            15,954            205,168        1,832           0.89% 207,000          205,168              1,832            

Facilities 236,875       229,669          222,680            -                      222,680        6,703           2.92% 229,669          222,680              6,989            

Building Inspector 80,904         80,904            80,509              -                      80,509          395              0.49% 80,904            80,509                395               

PUBLIC WORKS  3,496,588    3,313,375       3,174,411         146,025          3,320,436     (7,347)          3,313,375       3,320,435           (7,060)           

-                    

-                    

Public Health Services 64,707         64,707            64,707              -                      64,707          (0)                0.00% 64,707            64,707                -                    

Elderly Transportation 35,000         35,000            36,946              -                      36,946          (1,946)          -5.56% 35,000            36,946                (1,946)           

Human Services 67,017         107,599          74,143              -                      74,143          33,456         31.09% 107,599          74,143                33,456          

HEALTH AND WELFARE 166,724       207,306          175,797            -                      175,797        31,510         207,306          175,796              31,510          

-                    

Terryville Library 484,239       493,214          480,882            2,995              483,877        9,337           1.89% 493,214          483,877              9,337            

Parks & Recreation 110,350       160,350          192,588            11,932            204,520        (44,170)        -27.55% 160,350          93,474                66,876          

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 594,589       653,564          673,471            14,927            688,398        (34,833)        653,564          577,351              76,213          

-                    

Education 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       0.96% 26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

EDUCATION 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

-                    

Principal Payments 2,385,000    2,385,000       2,385,000         -                      2,385,000     (917)             -0.04% 2,385,000       2,385,000           -                    

Interest Payments 400,050       400,050          415,062            -                      415,062        (6,361)          0.00% 400,050          415,062              (15,012)         

Leases Principal Payments 386,673       386,673          387,590            -                      387,590        -                  0.00% 386,673          387,590              (917)              

Leases Interest Payments 83,967         83,967            73,004              -                      73,004          -                  0.00% 83,967            73,004                10,963          

DEBT SERVICE 3,255,690    3,255,690       3,260,656         -                      3,260,656     (7,278)          3,255,690       3,260,656           (4,966)           

-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 526,479       752,692          752,692            -                      752,692        -                  0.00% 752,692          752,692              -                    

Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            35,000              -                      35,000          -                  0.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 561,479       787,692          787,692            -                      787,692        -                  787,692          787,692              -                    

-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  0.00% -                     -                          -                    

-                    

-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,817,816  44,929,442     44,040,132        245,572          44,285,704   641,139       1.43% 44,929,442     44,424,864         504,578        

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 653,515        817,632              

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE

Current Real Estate Taxes 27,934,150      27,934,150     27,910,701        -                      -                   23,449            0.08% 27,934,150     27,910,701 (23,449)         

Current Personal Property Taxes 1,765,021        1,765,021       1,815,202         -                      -                   (50,181)          -2.84% 1,765,021       1,815,202 50,181          

Current Motor Vehicle Taxes 3,734,467        3,734,467       3,586,724         -                      -                   147,743          3.96% 3,734,467       3,586,724 (147,743)       

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant 747,836          747,836          747,836            -                      -                   0                    0.00% 747,836          747,836 (0)                  

Supplemental MV Taxes 410,000          410,000          437,343            -                      -                   (27,343)          -6.67% 410,000          437,343 27,343          

Prior Years Taxes 475,000          475,000          728,436            -                      -                   (253,436)        -53.35% 475,000          728,436 253,436        

Interest & Liens 265,000          265,000          376,052            -                      -                   (111,052)        -41.91% 265,000          376,052 111,052        

Local and Telephone PILOT 58,770 58,770 51,407 -                      -                   7,363              12.53% 58,770            51,407 (7,363)           

Charges for Services 605,437          605,437          448,081            -                      -                   157,356          25.99% 605,437          448,081 (157,356)       

State Grants/Intergovernmental 9,812,218        9,812,218       9,991,953         -                      -                   (179,735)        -1.83% 9,812,218       9,991,953 179,735        

Investment and Misc Income 283,955          283,955          849,008            -                      -                   (565,053)        -198.99% 283,955          849,008 565,053        

Tax Refunds 30,000            30,000            40,279              -                      -                   (10,279)          -34.26% 30,000            40,279

Tax Clearing -                      -                     245,389            (245,389)        0.00% 245,389

Miscellaneous Grants -                      -                     3,075                -                      -                   (3,075)            0.00% -                     3,075 3,075            

Appropriation of Fund Balance -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     0.00% -                     0 -                    

Operating Transfers In -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     0.00% -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES 46,121,854      46,121,854     47,231,488        -                      -                   (1,109,634)      -2.41% 46,121,854     47,231,488         1,109,634     

-                      -                     

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Town Council 5,575              5,575              5,572                -                      -                   3                    0.05% 5,575              5,572                  3                   

Mayor 172,114          172,114          172,699            -                      -                   (585)               -0.34% 172,114          172,699              (585)              

Comptroller 381,427          381,427          414,752            -                      -                   (33,325)          -8.74% 381,427          414,752              (33,325)         

Board of Finance 153,700          153,700          57,324              -                      69,500          26,876            17.49% 153,700          57,324                96,376          

Tax Assessor 116,923          116,923          81,040              -                      2,634            33,248            28.44% 116,923          81,040                35,883          

Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800              1,800              598                   -                      -                   1,202              66.79% 1,800              598                     1,202            

Tax Collector 89,890            89,890            86,075              -                      511               3,304              3.68% 89,890            86,075                3,815            

Treasurer 3,600              3,600              3,600                -                      -                   -                     0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    

Legal 68,500            68,500            113,511            -                      -                   (45,011)          -65.71% 68,500            113,511              (45,011)         

Human Resources 52,000            52,000            60,521              -                      -                   (8,521)            -16.39% 52,000            60,521                (8,521)           

Central Supply 256,564          256,564          264,055            -                      38,431          (45,922)          -17.90% 256,564          264,055              (7,491)           

Clerical Office Staff 150,873          150,873          154,685            -                      -                   (3,812)            -2.53% 150,873          154,685              (3,812)           

Town Clerk 136,700          136,700          132,612            -                      -                   4,088              2.99% 136,700          132,612              4,088            

Registrar of Voters 105,580          105,580          82,260              -                      1,353            21,967            20.81% 105,580          82,260                23,320          

Planning and Zoning 160,377          160,377          155,950            -                      -                   4,427              2.76% 160,377          155,950              4,427            

Zoning Board of Appeals 2,950              2,950              3,691                -                      -                   (741)               -25.13% 2,950              3,691                  (741)              

Employee Benefits 3,677,486        3,677,486       3,482,738         -                      -                   194,747          5.30% 3,677,486       3,482,738           194,747        

Property & Casualty Insurance 1,462,104        1,462,104       1,343,079         -                      -                   119,025          8.14% 1,462,104       1,343,079           119,025        

Historic Properties 2,800              2,800              1,700                -                      -                   1,100              39.29% 2,800              1,700                  1,100            

Probate 5,983              5,983              5,985                -                      -                   (2)                   -0.03% 5,983              5,985                  (2)                  

Economic Development 40,730            40,730            36,118              -                      -                   4,612              11.32% 40,730            36,118                4,612            

Wetlands/Conservation 10,300            10,300            2,507                -                      -                   7,793              75.66% 10,300            2,507                  7,793            

Special Services 11,700            11,700            10,813              -                      -                   887                7.58% 11,700            10,813                887               

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,069,676        7,069,676       6,671,886         -                      112,429        285,362          7,069,676       6,671,886           397,790        

-                    

Miscellaneous Grant Expenses -                      7,382              7,176                -                   206                0.00% 7,382              7,176                  

Police 3,104,606        3,104,606       3,187,820         -                      21,607          (104,821)        -3.38% 3,104,606       3,187,820           (83,213)         

Animal Control 56,250            56,250            30,448              -                      -                   25,802            45.87% 56,250            30,448                25,802          

Communications 460,842          460,842          339,434            -                      3,958            117,450          25.49% 460,842          339,434              121,408        

Fire Department 318,570          325,621          319,887            -                      21,717          (15,984)          -4.91% 325,621          319,887              5,733            

Terryville Station 20,650            20,650            26,993              -                      -                   (6,343)            -30.72% 20,650            26,993                (6,343)           

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2025

PROJECTED 6/30/2025

V:\MFAC\MFAC Reports - August 17, 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2025

PROJECTED 6/30/2025

Plymouth Station 25,400            25,400            25,420              -                      -                   (20)                 -0.08% 25,400            25,420                (20)                

Fall Mountain Station 14,100            14,100            13,225              -                      -                   875                6.21% 14,100            13,225                875               

Ambulance Corps 63,598            63,598            70,591              -                      -                   (6,993)            -10.99% 63,598            70,591                (6,993)           

Fire Marshal 89,126            89,126            89,819              -                      1,800            (2,493)            -2.80% 89,126            89,819                (693)              

Emergency Management 50,910            50,910            36,022              -                      -                   14,888            29.24% 50,910            36,022                14,888          

PUBLIC SAFETY 4,204,052        4,218,485       4,146,835         -                      49,083          22,567            4,218,485       4,146,835           71,650          

-                    

-                    

Public Works Director 104,000          104,000          102,675            -                      40                 1,285              1.24% 104,000          102,675              1,325            

Highway Department 785,732          723,907          711,974            -                      12,199          (266)               -0.04% 723,907          711,974              11,933          

Snow Removal 330,250          444,513          448,588            -                      -                   (4,075)            -0.92% 444,513          448,588              (4,075)           

Maintenance Garage 520,850          435,900          439,156            -                      9,362            (12,618)          -2.89% 435,900          439,156              (3,256)           

Transfer Station 696,651          687,188          695,738            -                      32,776          (41,326)          -6.01% 687,188          695,738              (8,550)           

Utilities 521,500          521,500          500,741            -                      -                   20,759            3.98% 521,500          500,741              20,759          

Town Hall Building 193,259          265,209          290,407            -                      1,769            (26,967)          -10.17% 265,209          290,407              (25,198)         

Facilities 246,585          216,610          216,934            -                      1,117            (1,440)            -0.66% 216,610          216,934              (324)              

Building Inspector 81,404            81,404            82,216              -                      -                   (812)               -1.00% 81,404            82,216                (812)              

PUBLIC WORKS  3,480,231        3,480,231       3,488,429         -                      57,263          (65,460)          3,480,231       3,488,429           (8,198)           

-                    

-                    

Public Health Services 64,707            64,707            64,707              -                      -                   (0)                   0.00% 64,707            64,707                (0)                  

Elderly Transportation 35,000            35,000            48,315              -                      -                   (13,315)          -38.04% 35,000            48,315                (13,315)         

Human Services 68,933            68,933            64,465              -                      -                   4,468              6.48% 68,933            64,465                4,468            

HEALTH AND WELFARE 168,640          168,640          177,487            -                      -                   (8,847)            168,640          177,487              (8,847)           

-                    

Terryville Library 506,155          506,155          479,241            -                      11,712          15,202            3.00% 506,155          479,241              26,913          

Parks & Recreation 160,485          160,485          170,813            -                      6,332            (16,660)          -10.38% 160,485          170,813              (10,328)         

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 666,640          666,640          650,054            -                      18,044          (1,458)            666,640          650,054              16,586          

-                    

Education 26,775,292      26,775,292     27,433,420        -                      -                   (658,128)        -2.46% 26,775,292     27,433,420         (658,128)       

EDUCATION 26,775,292      26,775,292     27,433,420        -                      -                   (658,128)        26,775,292     27,433,420         (658,128)       

-                    

Principal Payments 2,515,353        2,515,353       2,559,601         -                      -                   (44,249)          -1.76% 2,515,353       2,559,601           (44,249)         

Interest Payments 456,152          456,152          443,616            -                      -                   12,536            0.00% 456,152          443,616              12,536          

Leases Principal Payments -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     0.00% -                     -                          -                    

Leases Interest Payments -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     0.00% -                     -                          -                    

DEBT SERVICE 2,971,505        2,971,505       3,003,217         -                      -                   (31,712)          2,971,505       3,003,217           (31,712)         

-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     0.00% -                     -                          -                    

Transfer to High School Building -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     0.00% -                     -                          -                    

TRANSFERS OUT -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     -                     -                          -                    

-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                      -                     -                        -                      -                   -                     0.00% -                     -                          -                    

-                    

-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,336,036      45,350,469     45,571,328        -                      236,818        (457,677)        -1.01% 45,350,469     45,571,328         (220,860)       

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 1,660,159           

V:\MFAC\MFAC Reports - August 17, 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Plymouth 

FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget 
 

 

See Separate Document 



Town of Plymouth
Tax Collections by Month
Fiscal Year 2025/2026
(as of 08/20/2025)

Mill Rate:        3639.57 / 32.46 MV

2024 Grand List
Budget 28,635,047 3,582,902 475,000 1,953,364 265,000 1 410,000 35,321,314

Current Current Prior Personal Interest
Property MV Years Property &

Month Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes Lien Fees Anrg Fees MV Supp Total
July 14,266,110.19 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 257,741.31 18,252,083.58

49.82% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 51.67%

August 994,628.40 994,628.40
3.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.82%

YTD 14,266,110.19 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
49.82% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

September 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

October 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

November 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

December 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

January 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

February 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

March 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

April 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

May 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

June 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

YTD 15,260,738.59 2,586,805.43 66,582.42 1,057,938.34 16,905.89 0.00 257,741.31 19,246,711.98
53.29% 72.20% 14.02% 54.16% 6.38% 0.00% 62.86% 54.49%

8/25/2025 1 of 1 July 2025 - Aug 20.25.xlsx



Name of Entity:  TOWN OF PLYMOUTH Projected Audit Completion Date: 9/30/2025

Reason for Late Audit (list each 
significant reason on a separate 

line below)

Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or       
Planned Completion Date

Name and Title of Person 
Responsible

Comments

The open items to be addressed per the 
Auditors' inquiries - 1) Receivable inquiry (for 
BOE - Cafeteria Fund, Police Extra Duty Fund, 
Sewer Operating,  Capital and Non-Recurring, 
and General Fund).  2) Capital Assets Inquiry on 
Construction in Progress. There auditors may 
send additional open items to the town once the 
outstanding open items are reconciled and 
journalized as the other items can be identified 
only after the current open items are resolved. 

The town has hired a consultant who was a previous auditor with the town and has through 
institutional knowledge to guide the Finance Department through the audit process and resolve 
the auditor's open items on receivable accounts, including deferred revenue accounts.

9/30/2025 Vijay Dora, Director of Finance

The Town had a vacancy for a Director of 
Finance position for four months. The town had 
hired an Interim Director of Finance Position on 
a part-time basis until a new Director of Finance 
was selected. The town hired a new Finance 
Director on 12/20/2024. 
The finance staff, such as two accountants and 
one A/P and Payroll staff, were never involved in 
the audit process nor interacted with the auditors 
since they were hired.

The town had hired the Interim Director of Finance Position for four months until the new 
Director of Finance was selected. The Interim Director was on a part-time basis and used his 
time for the routine tasks, such as approving the requisitions, weekly and bi-weekly payroll, 
reviewing and approving the journal entries, closing the year end transactions, and supervising 
the finance staff. The limited time did not allow him to review and prepare for the audit. The 
new Finance Director, who the town hired on 12/20/2024, ensured that the staff are included and 
participating in the audit process, and thus far the Finance staff have submitted 95% of the 
required reports, such as trial balance, general ledger, bank reconciliations, statistical reports, 
A/P and payroll backup documents, fixed assets, capital assets, etc. to the auditors.

12/20/2024 The Mayor

The town hired the Interim Director of 
Finance Position for four months. The 
Interim Director was on a part-time basis 
and used his time for the routine tasks, such 
as approving the requisitions, weekly and 
bi-weekly payroll, approving the journal 
entries, and supervising the finance staff. 
The limited time did not allow him to 
review and prepare for the audit.

The town promptly engaged a former auditor as a consultant, leveraging their institutional 
knowledge and familiarity with the audit process. The consultant will reconcile the accounts and 
create the necessary journal entries for all open receivable accounts, including deferred revenue 
and develop procedural manuals for various receivable accounts. This will empower the town’s 
finance department staff to independently manage future outstanding receivable accounts and 
deferred revenue accounts, thereby streamlining the audit process.

9/30/2025 Vijay Dora, Director of Finance

As mentioned earlier, the finance staff, such as 
two accountants and one A/P and Payroll staff, 
were never involved in the audit process nor 
interacted with the auditors. Additionally, the 
town does various reconciliations on BOE 
transactions, such as AR Intergovernmental, 
Intergovernmental revenue, etc. reconciling their 
bank account and the School Cafeteria Fund, 
etc. Although BOE reconciles its accounts in 
their system, the town basically duplicates the 
balance sheet accounts by reconciling and 
recording journal entries for its records on its 
system. 

The staff is now actively participating in the audit process and has successfully submitted 95% of the 
required reports, including the trial balance, general ledger, bank reconciliations, statistical reports, 
accounts payable and payroll backup documents, fixed assets, and capital assets. The town will soon 
convene a meeting with BOE Finance officials to implement necessary changes to the financial records 
submission process.

Moving forward, the town will eliminate the duplication of entries in its reconciliation process. Instead, all 
transaction history will be entered into the Infinite Virtual Financial System, which the BOE currently 
maintains in a third-party application. This significant change will prevent the town from recording DOE 
financial transactions, thereby reducing redundancy, saving time, and expediting the audit process.

8/31/2025 Vijay Dora, Director of Finance

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2024 audit.  Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed.  If Finance office staffing shortage was 
a reason for the delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned.  If there are outstanding items to be provided to the audit firm in order for the auditor to complete the FY 2024 audit, please identify.

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures









 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
(MFAC) 

 
Guidelines 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 6, 2025 
  



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

 

I. MFAC Authority, Membership, and Reporting   Page 1 

 

II. Tier Designations        Page 3 

 

III. 5-Year Financial Plan        Page 5 

 

IV. Tier I Termination        Page 8 

 

V. Appendix A: Sample 5-Year Financial Plan   Page 9 

 Appendix B: Sample Corrective Action Plan   Page 10 

 



 

1 | P a g e  

I.  – MFAC Authority, Membership and Reporting 
 

1.1 MFAC Authority 
• MFAC powers and responsibilities are provided in Chapters 111 and 117 of the General Statutes.  
• MFAC charged with working with municipalities to improve upon their fiscal condition and 

financial practices. 
• Municipalities are required to appear before the Commission and submit information requested. 
• The Commission may designate a municipality as Tier I for any eligible municipality or any 

municipality that voluntarily applies for Tier I designation. 
• See section 2.2 for automatic Tier 1 designations. 

 

1.2 MFAC Membership Composition 
• Composed of 8 members appointed by the Governor. 

o 4 Fiscal or Executive Officers of municipalities.  One from each of the following population. 
 Municipality with a population under 10,000 or 
 Municipality with population of at least 10,000 but under 25,000 
 Municipality with population of at least 25,000 but under 75,000 
 Municipality with a population of 75,000 or higher 

o 3 professionals in municipal finance. 
o 1 representative from the State Office of Policy and Management.  

 

1.3  Submittal Deadline 

• Regular meetings are typically held every quarter (every 3 months).  Municipalities are expected to 
provide updated quarterly information for each meeting. 

• Materials are typically due on the Wednesday, two weeks prior to a scheduled MFAC meeting. 

• On occasion, municipalities may be asked to submit materials a few days earlier due to a schedule 
change, holiday, or heavy agenda. 

 
1.4  Quarterly Financial Reports 

• Applies to:   
o All municipalities meeting with the MFAC on a regular basis due to a Tier I designation or on 

a voluntary basis due to their fiscal condition and/or financial practices. 

o The MFAC may require different or additional information from each municipality it meets 
with based upon the reason why the municipality is attending meetings with the Commission. 

• Monthly financial reports should cover the General Fund, including the Board of Education, and any 
other funds, including enterprise or internal service funds for which the Commission requests. 

• Non-recurring revenues and expenditures should be clearly identified and presented separately from 
recurring revenues and expenditures. 

• The reports should be accompanied by a cover memo or summary sheet that conveys the overall 
status of the budget and highlights any current or projected significant variances in revenues or 
expenditures.  The cover memo or summary sheet need not be elaborate.  In most cases a bulleted 
list of summary points and highlights will suffice. 

• The municipality and the Board of Education should coordinate on the preparation of the financial 
reports. 



 

2 | P a g e  

 

I.  – MFAC Authority, Membership and Reporting 
 

• Board of Education expenditure reports may be submitted as a separate report or incorporated into 
the overall General Fund monthly report. 

o If submitted separately, the General Fund report should include a line item for total Education 
expenditures which ties to the Board of Education’s separate report.  If the totals for 
Education do not tie due to timing of entries or similar procedural issue, a note explaining any 
discrepancy should be included. 

o If the Board of Education expenditures are to be incorporated into the overall General Fund 
report, a sufficient level of expenditure detail should be included.  The Board of Education 
expenditures should be broken down, at a minimum, by the following expenditure categories 
(or similar categories): 

 Salaries and Wages 

 Employee Benefits 

 Tuition 

 Transportation 

 School Facilities/Operation of Plant 
 Purchased Services  

 Instruction 

 Fixed Charges 

• Monthly financial reports should include, at a minimum, the following columns: 

o Prior Fiscal Year Actual (for reporting period) 

o Current Year Adopted Budget 

o Current Year Revised Budget 

o Current Year-to-Date Expended or Collected 

o Current Year-to-Date Expended or Collected as % of Budget 

o Current Year Projected (End of Year Projected) 

 

1.5 Financial Practices Report 

• The MFAC may request such reports due to findings provided in the audit reports, management letter 
comments, or recommendations made by the Commission for improvement upon financial practices. 

o Planned corrective action to change/Improve upon financial practices. 
o Implementation dates and timelines. 
o Description of the implementation for the change/improvement made in financial practice to 

resolve audit findings and/or to implement recommendations made by the MFAC. 

  



 

3 | P a g e  

II.  – Procedures for Tier Designations 
 

2.1 Eligibility Criteria for Tier 1 Designation (MFAC Oversight) 

• Eligible for Designation: Municipalities meeting one or more of the seven criteria below become 

eligible for Tier 1 designation by the MFAC. 

o A cumulative deficit fund balance 

o A cumulative fund balance of under 5% for the past three fiscal years ended 

o Operating deficits for two most current fiscal years and a cumulative fund balance of under 5% 

for the most current fiscal year 

o The issuance of tax or revenue anticipation notes for the past 3 fiscal years 

o Audit findings identified in the current year that were repeated in the two prior years’ audits 

o An audit report not submitted to OPM within 12 months after the municipality’s fiscal year end 

o A bond rating below A from any of the three rating agencies - Fitch, Moody’s, S&P 

2.2 Automatic Designation:   

• Effective July 1, 2025, a municipality that has been designated by the State DECD as a distressed 
municipality for 15 or more consecutive years and that has a population of more than 15,000 but less 
than 20,000 (based upon 2020 decennial census), shall be automatically designated as a Tier 1 
Municipality for fiscal years 2026 and 2027.  (Public Act 25-168) 

2.3 Procedures for Tier I Voluntary Application 

• Tier 1 Voluntary Application by Municipality Not Currently Meeting Tier 1 Criteria (CGS 7-576a) 
a. CEO of a municipality may apply in writing to the MFAC for Tier I designation by: 

1) stating his or her belief that the Municipality will meet one or more of the Tier I eligibility 
criteria within 24 months of the application and  

2) providing a report to the Commission that supports/confirms such belief. 

2.4 Process for Tier 1 Designation by the MFAC – Eligible Municipalities 

• MFAC to determine if an eligible municipality should be designated as Tier 1: 
a. OPM to provide information to MFAC to assist the Commission with its determination: 

1) The criteria met by the municipality for Tier 1 eligibility. 
i. For a municipality not currently meeting any of the eligibility Tier 1 criteria but 

applying for Tier 1 designation, OPM’s review of the criteria the municipality 
believes it will meet within the next 24 months. 

2) A report on the municipality’s fiscal condition and financial practices including other 
information that can assist the Commission in evaluating whether the municipality should 
be designated as Tier 1. 

3) May include recommendation from OPM for whether the municipality should be 
designated as Tier 1 based upon OPM’s review and analysis. 

b. MFAC may request a meeting with the municipality as part of the determination process. 

 



 

4 | P a g e  

• MFAC may recommend alternatives to Tier 1 designation including monitoring by OPM of the 
municipality or status updates to the Commission from the municipality. 

 

2.5 Tier I Designated Municipality – Process for Tier II or Tier III Designation 

• Tier II or Tier III Designation 
a. Application from Tier I Municipality:   

i. A municipality designated as Tier I by the MFAC that has an equalized mill rate of 30 or 
higher or municipal state aid of 30% of revenues or higher may apply to the Secretary for 
designation at Tier II or Tier III after having held one or more meetings with the MFAC .  
The MFAC will provide the Secretary with reports/findings on the municipality’s financial 
condition to assist the Secretary in deciding on the Municipality’s application for a higher 
tier designation.  

ii. The Secretary shall designate a Tier I municipality at its requested Tier II or Tier III 
designation, if based upon the reports and findings of the MFAC, the Secretary 
determines that the fiscal condition of the municipality warrants such designation. 

b. MFAC Recommendation:   
i. The MFAC, after holding one or more meetings with a designated Tier I municipality, may 

recommend to the Secretary that the municipality be designated at Tier II or Tier III due 
to the municipality’s financial condition.  The Commission shall provide a report to the 
Secretary on the municipality’s financial condition to support its recommendation for 
designation at a higher tier. 

ii. No later than 45 days of having received the recommendation and report from the MFAC 
for a municipality’s designation at a higher tier, the Secretary may reject or approve the 
recommendation.  If the Secretary does not approve the recommendation within the 45-
day period, the recommendation shall be deemed rejected.  

c. Automatic Tier 1 Designated Municipalities:   
i. A municipality that was automatically designated as a Tier 1 municipality must remain at 

Tier 1 for fiscal years 2026 and 2027. 
  



 

5 | P a g e  

III. - 5-Year Financial Plan 
 

3.1 Background 

A. Requirement 

A designated Tier 1 municipality is required to provide the Commission a 5-Year Financial Plan according 
to Section 7-576a(b) of the General Statutes. 

B. Due Date 

The municipality attends one or more meetings with the MFAC before having to provide its 5-Year Plan to 
the Commission.  The objective of the initial meetings with a municipality is for the MFAC to gain an 
understanding of the municipality’s fiscal condition, the underlying reasons for its fiscal challenges and 
any unsound or irregular financial practices that may be contributing to the municipality’s financial 
challenges.  Upon obtaining this information, the Commission will request the municipality to provide it 
with its 5-Year plan to fiscal recovery and may request certain improvements in the municipality’s financial 
practices as part of the 5-Year plan. 

 

3.2 Content 

A. Scope 

• Financial Data:  At a minimum, the 5-Year Financial Plan must include the municipality’s General Fund.  
A municipality may be asked to provide additional information for other funds depending on the 
municipality’s fund structure and the relationships among funds or impact of such funds upon the 
municipality’s overall financial condition.  
 

• Financial Practices:  The plan must include a timeline for implementation of financial practices to 
correct audit findings and the late submissions of audit reports if applicable.  The MFAC may identify 
other unsound or irregular financial practices for which it recommends implementation of proper 
financial practices as part of the 5-Year Plan.  Full implementation often occurs in phases, such as 
securing additional monies through the budget process, hiring of additional staff, etc. before the 
recommended practice can be fully implemented. 

B. Projection Period 

• Revenues and expenditures should be forecasted for at least five years beyond the most current fiscal 
year adopted budget.  The goal for implementing sound financial practices should be for full 
implementation as soon as reasonably possible over the 5-year period, understanding that additional 
resources may need to be secured in order to implement. 

C. Financial Data - Prior and Current Fiscal Year 

The plan should include the following: 

• Prior fiscal year actual revenues and expenditures 

• Current fiscal year budget with most current available actual results 

• Current fiscal year projected (i.e. projected year-end amounts) 

D. Fund Balance 

For each fiscal year, the plan should also depict: 

• Net Surplus/(Deficit) 



 

6 | P a g e  

• Beginning fund balance 

• Ending fund balance 

E. Revenue Categories: 

At a minimum, revenue categories must include: 

• Property Taxes 

• Intergovernmental Revenue 

• Permits, Licenses, Fines, Charges for Services 

• Income from Investments 

• Other Operating Revenues 

• Identify each significant non-recurring revenue category on a separate line under the "non-recurring" 
heading. 

• Transfers In 

• Use of Fund Balance (if applicable) 
 

Note:  Non-recurring revenues must be presented separately from recurring revenues in order to 
compare recurring revenues to recurring expenditures.  Ensure that any planned Use of Fund Balance 
is factored into calculations of beginning and ending fund balance as outlined in section 3.2 D.   

 
F. Expenditure Categories: 

At a minimum, expenditure categories must include: 

• Municipal Operating Expenditures (may be listed by department or by object) 

• Education Operating Expenditures (may be listed by department or by object) 

• Existing Debt Service 

• Future Debt Service (i.e. based on anticipated future debt issuance) 

• Defined Benefit Pension Expense (i.e. ADEC expense plus other expenses related to managing pension 
funds) 

• Health Insurance Expense 

• Other Employee Benefits 

• General Liability and Claims 

• Capital Expenditures 

• Contingency 

• Identify each significant non-recurring expenditure category on a separate line under the "non-
recurring" heading 

• Transfers Out 

Note:  Non-recurring expenditures must be presented separately from recurring expenditures in order 
to compare recurring revenues to recurring expenditures and to assess the impact non-recurring 
revenues and expenditures may have on the municipality’s 5-year plan. 



 

7 | P a g e  

III. - 5-Year Financial Plan 
 

G. Assumptions 

Major assumptions used to project revenues and expenditures must be explained, including: 

• Grand List changes 

• Mill rates 

• Tax collection rates 

• Other significant assumptions affecting revenues 

• Employee salaries/wages 

• Employee benefits 

• Future/anticipated debt issuance:  

o Include an explanation of future debt issuance related to the municipality’s capital improvement 
plan 

o Include an explanation for any restructuring of debt service on current outstanding debt that will 
impact the projections 

• Other significant assumptions affecting expenditures 

• Explanations for any significant one-time or non-recurring revenues or expenditures 

• Use of Fund Balance:  Explain reason for including Use of Fund Balance as a budgeted funding source.  
If the municipality has a fund balance policy, explain how the Use of Fund Balance meets the policy.  

Explanations of assumptions should reference historical trends, development projects, labor contracts, 
rates of inflation and other data that supports the assumptions used. 

3.3 Format 

Based on the above guidance, the plan should include the following columns: 

• Revenue or Expenditure Category 

• Prior Year Actual 

• Current Year Budget with most current available actual results 

• Current Year Projected (with year-end projections) 

• Year 1 Projected 

• Year 2 Projected 

• Year 3 Projected 

• Year 4 Projected 

• Year 5 Projected 

An illustrative example of a preferred format for the 5-Year Financial Plan is provided in Appendix A.  While 
the exact format does not need to be replicated, municipalities should use the overall structure as a guide 
and include, at a minimum, the revenue and expenditure categories in sections 3.2 E and F.   

  



 

8 | P a g e  

III. - 5-Year Financial Plan 
 

3.4 Supplemental Materials 

Municipalities are asked to submit the following supplemental materials (if available) along with the 
required 5-Year Financial Plan: 

• Current 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan 
• Amortization schedule of existing long-term debt (principal & interest separately listed for each year) 
• Debt management policy 
• Fund balance policy 
• Budget policy 
• Budget calendar 
• Organization Chart: (must include Finance/Tax/Assessor/Payroll/HR Offices) 

 
 

IV. - Tier I Termination 
 

4.1 Removal From Tier I Designation  

• A municipality designated as Tier I by the MFAC shall retain its Tier 1 Designation until the MFAC , by 
unanimous vote, terminates such Tier I designation based upon the Commission’s evaluation of the 
municipality’s financial condition and fiscal practices. 

• A municipality that was designated as Tier I due to meeting the automatic designation criteria under 
Chapter 111 of the General Statutes, shall be automatically removed from its Tier I designation upon 
completing its 2-year designation for fiscal years 2026 and 2027. 

 



 

9 | P a g e  

V. - Appendix A – Sample 5-Year Financial Plan 
 
5-Year Plan Template

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031

Audited              
Actual

Amended 
Budget

Projected          
Fiscal Yr End 

Actual

Adopted  /  
Amended 

Budget

Fiscal Year 
End 

Projection Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Revenues

Recurring
Property Taxes
Intergovernmental
Permits, Licenses, Fines, Charges for Services
Income from Investments
Other Operating Revenues

Total Revenue (other than non-recurring)

Non-Recurrng
(Idenify each significant category on a separate line)

Total Non-recrrung Revenue

Total Revenues (recurring and non-recurring)

Other Financing Sources
Use of Fund Balance
Transfers In
Other

Total Other Financing Sources

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures
Recurring
Municipal Operating Expenditures

Salaries
Services
Supplies and Equipment
Utilities
Other Operating Expenditures

Subtotal: Municipal Operating Expenditures
Education Operating Expenditures

Salaries
Services
Supplies and Equipment
Utilities
Other Operating Expenditures

Subtotal: Education Operating Expenditures
Municipal Employee Benefits

Defined Benefit Pension
Health Insurance
Other Employee Benefits

Subtotal: Employee Benefits
Education Employee Benefits

Defined Benefit Pension
Health Insurance
Other Employee Benefits

Subtotal: Employee Benefits
Debt Service

Existing Debt Service
Future Debt Service

Subtotal: Debt Service
General Liability and Claims
Capital Expenditures
Miscellaneous Expenditures
Contingency

Total Expenditures (other than non-recurring)

Non-recurrng
(Idenify each significant category on a separate line)

Total Non-recurring Expenditures

Total Expenditures (recurring and non-recurring)

Other Financing Uses
Transfers Out
Other

Total Other Financing Uses

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

RE/PP Mill Rate
MV Mill Rate

5-Year Plan



 

10 | P a g e  

V. - Appendix B – Sample Corrective Action - Financial Practices 
 

 

Name of Municipality: Date:

ID# Condition (audit finding/late audit submission, 
etc.) or MFAC Recommendation

Planned Action to correct Condition or 
Implement MFAC Recommendation

Responsible 
Party(ies)

Target Date for 
Full 

Implementation 
(must not 

exceed 5 years)

Implemtation 
Completed? 
(Y/N/Partial)

If fully or partially implemented, Describe the implementation that 
has occurred, including date implemented


	Agenda - Sept. 10, 2025 Meeting
	Draft Minutes - May 7, 2025 Meeting
	Municipal Audit Reports Submission Update
	OPM Update - Delinquent Reports and Submission History
	East Lyme Presentation
	Marlborough Presentation
	Wethersfield Presentation

	Ansonia
	Update from the City
	FY 2024 Audit
	MFI City Page FY 2020 - 24 (Preliminary)
	Tiers Report - OPM Generated
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual - Revenues
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual - Expenditures
	FY 2024-25 Operating Transfers and BAN Proceeds
	FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual - Revenues as of 8-26-2025
	FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual - Expenditures as of 8-26-2025
	FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget

	Derby
	FY 2024 Audit
	MFI City Page FY 2020 -24 (Preliminary)
	Tiers Report - OPM Generated
	Corrective Action Plan from FY 2024 Audit Report
	Financial Data Overview
	Detailed Expenditure Report
	Detailed Revenue Report

	Hamden
	Hamden Update to the MFAC
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Revenues and Expenditures - Unaudited Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Results
	FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual Results - Summary
	MUNIS Report - FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual Revenue Detail
	MUNIS Report - FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual Expenditure Detail

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Revenues and Expenditures - Unaudited Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual  Results - Revenues and Expenditures
	FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget
	Tax Collection Rates by Month
	FY 2024 Audit Timeline
	ARPA Report

	Other Business
	MFAC Guidelines - Draft




